Blochman Union School District
Benjamin Foxen School * 4949 Foxen Canyon Road
Santa Maria, CA 93454 * (805) 937-1148

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA
Tuesday, March 12, 2024
Library
5:30 p.m. — Regular Session

Any materials required by law to be made available to the public prior to a meeting of the Board of
Education of the District can be inspected at the above address during normal business hours.
Individuals who require special accommodations including, but not limited to, American Sign Language
interpreter, accessible seating or documentation in accessible formats should contact the superintendent
or designee within a reasonable time before the meeting date.

Governing Board Members
Shannon Clay, President
Kelly Salas-Ernst, Clerk
Thomas Gibbons, Trustee
Daniella Pearce, Trustee
Jeania Reasner, Trustee

I PUBLIC SESSION: 5:30 p.m. Call to Order and Flag Salute

II. Welcome Guests

II1.  Reports
i. Charter School Reports

a. Family Partnership Charter School
b. Trivium Charter School
¢. Trivium Charter School: Adventure
d. Trivium Charter School: Voyage

ii. Teacher Reports

ili. Superintendent/Principal’s Report

IV. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION

A. Form 700 — Statement of Economic Interests is due April 3, 2024. Please log on to
eDisclosure at https://www.southtechhosting.com/SantaBarbaraCounty/eDisclosure
to complete your form.

V. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION

A. Facilities
i. General maintenance
ii. Facilities upgrade

March 12,2024 Regular Meeting Agenda



VI.  CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
A. Approval of Minutes
i. Minutes of the February 13, 2024 Regular Meeting

***IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Minutes as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

B. Approval of Monthly Warrants — February, 2024

i. Payroll $212,355.52
ii. Commercial Warrants $ 90,660.10
iii. Revolving $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 303,015.62

*** [T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Warrants as
presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

VIL. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION

A. Approval of the Benjamin Foxen Elementary School February 2024 Attendance
Report

*** I'T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve Benjamin Foxen
Elementary School February 2024 Attendance Report as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

B. Approval of the contract with Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP for audit services for
2023/2024.

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the contract
with Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP as presented:

~D o~
March 12, 2024 Regular Meeting Agenda



MOVED: SECOND:

VOTE:
Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

C. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s 2024/2025 school calendar.

#** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Blochman
Union School District’s 2024/2025 school calendar as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

D. Approval of the Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement in
accordance with AB1200.

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the Public
Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

E. Approval of salary schedules:

i. Certificated —2024/20285, 2025/2026, 2026/2027

i. Classified — 2024/2025, 2025/2026, 2026/2027

iii. Special Education Director/Psychologist - 2024/2025, 2025/2026, 2026/2027
iv. Superintendent - 2024/2025, 2025/2026, 2026/2027

o

**% |T 1S RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the salary
schedules as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

F. Approval of the contract for the Superintendent/Principal for fiscal years 2024/2025
through 2026/2027.

March 12,2024 Regular Meeting Agenda



***IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the contract
for the Superintendent/Principal for fiscal years 2024/2025 through 2026/2027 as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

G. Approval of the contract for the Special Education Director/School Psychologist for
fiscal years 2024/2025 through 2026/2027.

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the contract
for the Special Education Director/School Psychologist for fiscal years 2024/2025 through
2026/2027 as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

H. Approval of the contract for the Interim Business Manager for fiscal year 2024/2025.

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the contract
for the Interim Business Manager for fiscal year 2024/2025 as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

I. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s 2023/2024 Second Interim Report.

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Blochman
Union School District’s 2023/2024 Second Interim report as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

J. Approval of donations
i. Doug Brown, $550, ASB 8" grade class
ii. Ofelia Quaid, $100, general fund

~ 4 ~
March 12, 2024 Regular Meeting Agenda



*** 1T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
donations as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS ARE WELCOME
The Blochman Union School District will receive public comments about items not appearing on
today’s agenda, as well as other matters within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. All such
comments will be received during the Public Comments section of the agenda. Individuals who
address the Board are limited to three (3) minutes to speak on any item and a total of 10 minutes on all
items for their presentation. The Board may limit the total time for all public comment to 30 minutes.
Persons needing additional time are requested to submit the information in writing.

For comments concerning matters not on the agenda, open meeting laws and fairness to other
residents who may have an interest in your topic prohibit the Board from taking action or engaging in
extended discussion of your concerns. The Board may direct staff to meet at a later date with speakers
who have specific concerns or needs. The Board may also direct that an issue be placed on a future
agenda for discussion and consideration. This permits the Board and staff members to prepare and
receive necessary information and for the public to be aware that a topic is being formally considered.
We appreciate your cooperation.

IX. MISCELLANEOUS AGENDA ITEMS
A. Items Proposed for Future Action or Discussion
B. Blochman Union School District Board Member Items
C. Items not on the Agenda
D. Next Scheduled Board Meeting: April 9, 2024; open session at 5:30 p.m.; Library.

X. CLOSED SESSION — The board will consider and may act upon the following items
during closes session:
A. Certificated and Classified Personnel Actions
i. The Board will be asked to review and approve hiring, transfers, promotions,
evaluations, terminations, and resignations
XI1.  Reconvene in open session
A. Report of action taken during closed session

XI1I. Adjourn

TIME:

MOVED: SECOND:
YOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

March 12, 2024 Regular Meeting Agenda






Blochman Union School District
Benjamin Foxen School * 4949 Foxen Canyon Road
Santa Maria, CA 93454 * (805) 937-1148

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES
Tuesday, February 13, 2024
Library
5:30 p.m. — Regular Session

A regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Blochman Union School District was held at the
Benjamin Foxen Elementary School Library on February 13, 2024,

Members present: Shannon Clay, Daniella Pearce, Jeania Reasner, and Kelly Salas-Ernst. Absent:

Thomas Gibbons
L. PUBLIC SESSION: Mrs. Clay called the meeting to order at 5:33 p.m., led the flag
salute, and welcomed guests.
IL. Reports
A. Charter School Reports
i. Family Partnership Charter School — sce attached report.
ii. Trivium Charter Schools — none.

B. Teacher Reports — none.

C. Superintendent/Principal’s Report — Mr. Brown reported that current enrollment is
200.Tomorrow is our Valentine’s Day lunch. We are expecting over 400 guests. All board
members are invited to attend. Lunch starts at 11:45. Our boys’ basketball team earned
their first win against Los Alamos last Thursday and our girls’ team remains undefeated.
We are in the process of finishing our second I-Ready assessment of the year. We are
looking forward to seeing student growth. Mark your calendars for March 28", We will
showease our kids in our annual talent show. Thank you so much to our parent volunteers.
They are Cindy Shay, Nina Esquivias, and Jennifer Korber.

III. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION

A.

B.

Facilities use — none.

Form 700 filing deadline is April 3, 2024. Please log on to eDisclosure at
https://www.southtechhosting.com/SantaBarbaraCounty/eDisclosure to complete
your form.

Santa Barbara County Education Office First Interim Financial Report Analysis and
Recommendations was reviewed.

. California Kids Investment and Development Savings Program was reviewed.

February 13, 2024 Regular Meeting Board Minutes

~1~



E. School Accountability Plans were reviewed:
i. Family Partnership Charter School
ii. Trivium Charter School
iii. Trivium Charter School: Adventure
iv. Trivium Charter School: Voyage

IV. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION

A. Family Partnership Charter School’s iAchieve! Program — Stephanie Eggert outlined
the school’s new credit recovery program for seniors to help credit deficient students
graduate on time. See attached center report.

B. Local Control and Accountability Plan — Mr. Brown and Mrs. Shafer had a meeting with
the county LCAP representative. The feedback received was very helpful and the LCAP
process should be smooth this year. The Mid-Year Update plan was distributed to the
board members prior to the February 29, 2024, deadline. See attached document.

C. Facilities

i. General maintenancc — The board reviewed a handout showing the placement of
the path of travel concrete required by DSA for the replacement of doors. They
were also informed that our architects are having trouble getting DSA closeout for
the fire alarm system which is keeping us from getting DSA approval for the door
replacement project.

V. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
A. Approval of Minutes
i. Minutes of January 9, 2024 Regular Meeting

*=% T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Minutes as presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Daniella Pearce
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Yes Jeania Reasner: Yes

Daniella Pearce: Yes Kelly Salas-Ernst: Yes

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

B. Approval of Monthly Warrants — January 2024

i. Payroll $210,154.82
ii. Commercial Warrants $ 228,952.02
iii. Revolving Fund $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 439,106.84
*** T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Warrants as
presented:
MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:
Shannon Clay: Yes Jeania Reasner: Yes
Daniella Pearce: Yes Kelly Salas-Ernst: Yes

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

February 13, 2024 Regular Meeting Board Minutes
~ D ~



C. Approval of Family Partnership Charter School’s 2023/2024 P-1 attendance report.

**% [T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve Family Partnership
Charter School’s 2023/2024 P-1 attendance report as presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Yes Jeania Reasner: Yes

Daniella Pearce: Yes Kelly Salas-Ernst: Yes

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

D. Approval of the following 2023/2024 P-1 attendance reports:
i. Trivium Charter School
ii. Trivium Charter School: Adventure
iii. Trivium Charter School: Voyage

**% [T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the above listed 2023/2024
P-1 attendance reports as presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Yes Jeania Reasner: Yes

Daniella Pearce: Abstain Kelly Salas-Ernst: Yes

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

VI. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION

A. Approval of Benjamin Foxen Elementary School’s January 2024 attendance report.

#*% [T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the January 2024
attendance report as presented.

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Daniella Pearce
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Yes Jeania Reasner: Yes

Daniella Pearce: Yes Kelly Salas-Ernst: Yes

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

B. Approval of the fourth quarter 2023 Williams Report.

**% T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the fourth
quarter 2023 Williams Report as presented:

MOVED: Daniella Pearce SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Yes Jeania Reasner: Yes

Daniella Pearce: Yes Kelly Salas-Ernst: Yes

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

February 13, 2024 Regular Meeting Board Minutes
~ 3 ~



C. Approval of Benjamin Foxen Elementary School’s 2022/2023 School Accountability
Report Card.

**% I'T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Benjamin
Foxen Elementary School’s 2022/2023 School Accountability Report Card as presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Yes Jeania Reasner: Yes

Daniclla Pearce: Yes Keily Salas-Ernst: Yes

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

D. Approval to re-elect Dr. Peter Wright to the CSBA Delegate Assembly for Santa
Barbara County.

**% [T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the re-
election of Dr. Peter Wright to the CSBA Delegate Assembly as presented:

MOVED: Daniella Pearce SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Nay Jeania Reasner: Yes

Daniella Pearce: Yes Kelly Salas-Ernst: Nay

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

Motion fails.

E. Approval of the contract with 19-6 Architects for the electrical distribution system
upgrade.

**% T 1S RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the contract
with 19-6 Architects as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Yes Jeania Reasner: Yes

Daniella Pearce: Yes Kelly Salas-Ernst: Yes

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

F. Approval of donations:
i. Martin Marietta; $1,000; crossing guard.

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
donations as presented:

February 13, 2024 Regular Meeting Board Minutes
~ 4 ~



MOVED: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Yes

Daniella Pearce: Yes

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

SECOND:

Jeania Reasner:

Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Daniella Pearce

Yes
Yes

VII. PUBLIC COMMENTS - none.

VIII. MISCELLANEQUS AGENDA ITEMS

A. Items Proposed for Future Action or Discussion — none.

B. Blochman Union School Distriet Board Member Items — none.
C. Items not on the Agenda — none.
D. Next Scheduled Board Meeting: March 12, 2024; open session at 5:30 p.m., Library

IX. CLOSED SESSION: The board adjourned to closed session at 6:03 p.m., where they may
consider and may act on the following:

A. Certificated and Classified Personncel Actions

i. The board will be asked to review and approve hiring, transfers, promotion,
evaluations, terminations, and resignations.

X. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION -- The board reconvened in open session at 6:06 p.m.

A. Report of action taken during closed session — Mrs. Salas-Ernst reported that the

following action was taken:

i. Hire 2 Instructional Assistants for the ELOP program; hourly, as needed

MOVED: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

SECOND:

Jeania Reasner:

Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Daniclla Pearce

Aye
Aye

XI. Adjourn

TIME: 6:07 p.m.

MOVED: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

SECOND:

Jeania Reasner:

Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Daniella Pearce

Aye
Aye

February 13, 2024 Regular Meeting Board Minutes

~ T~



FPCS Administration and Center Reports

Admin Report TOTAL ENROLLMENT: 382 (1/19/24)

e Two big school events are on the horizon:

o Middle School Winter Formal on
February 10th at Campo Arroyo Grande

o STEAM Expo on Friday, February 23rd
at the Abel Maldonado Community Center

Morro Bay Montessori Enrollment: 69

e The Morro Bay Center started back with parent conferences and report cards. The
participation rate was good and they should all be completed by this meeting. The fun
highlights were that we had a center-wide PJ party, the 2nd/3rd class went on a walking
field trip to the Morro Bay Estuary, and the 4th/5th class went on a walking field trip to
the public library.

Santa Maria Montessori Enroliment: 56

e Students returned to the center immediately after break with parent conferences
scheduled the week of January 29th and the 4/5 students visited the Santa Maria
Landfill to learn about recyclmg on January 17th.

Solvang Center Far Enrollment: 45

e Both middle and high school students worked hard to close out the 2023 Fall Semester.
We are now underway with the 2024 Spring Semester. We will be celebrating come time
June with our promoting 8th graders and graduating 12th grade students.

Orcutt Center ' ‘ Enroliment: 127

e Orcutt High School returned from winter break “hitting the ground running” with
finishing up semester one classes, report cards, and starting semester two classes.
Orcutt Middle School welcomed a long term substitute named Teresa Mclntyre who
will teach 6/7th grade social studies and English language arts. We also were happy to
have Jon Rojas return to Orcutt Middie School in his new role of an instructional
assistant. Next month, Orcutt High School and Middle School will learn about tobacco
and drug prevention from Fighting Back Santa Maria. Then, they will create schooIW|de

projects to display with the help of the nonprofit organization, LOOP.

-Baywood ' ) Enrollment: 62

e Middle schoo! enjoyed a SEL field trip on the last day before winter break at the
SkyHorse Academy. Students worked directly with horses to learn more about




FPCS Administration and Center Reports

nonverbal communication and discovering how energy influences our interactions with
others. High school students worked diligently to finish their first semester classes and
start next semester classes. We have added a Biweekly walk/hike to the Elfin Forest on

Thursday afternoons to our high school schedule for students and staff.

K-5 Home Study Enroliment: 23

e K-5Home Study held their report card meetings with families the week of 1/8/24 and
they are looking forward to their field trip to the Cal Poly PAC to view Tomas and the
Library Lady Musical. They were also invited to attend a puppetry workshop with the
CAST members after the performance, such an amazing opportunity!







gz 40 T 28ed 191351 [00Y2S AJRIUSWIB|T UOIUN UBWYIOIG 104 d¥D7 ¥Z-E207 9Y1 40} $321N0SaY pue ‘SUOIIY ‘S|e0n BUlIoUON

| 8v11-/86-G508 redpungauspusjuuadng |
610" pPSNUBWIYD0|GDUMOIGP umaoig Bnog JouISIq jo0oYoS AJBjusiue|g UoiuM uewyoo|g

auoyd pue jrewg 3[JtL pue SWeN }oejuo)d sweN (y31) Aousby jeuoneanp3 jeso]

‘ueld Ajijigejunoooe
pUE |0JJUOD [e00| SJeaA Juslind Syl Ul PauuSp! SUOHOe |[B UO ejep uoiejuswajdw) pue ainypuadxs JesApiw sjgejieae |y (1) "ueid Ajjigejunoode pue
|0JJU0D [BD0] S JB9A JUBLIND DY) Ul Palijuapl SOLJOW O] Paje|al Blep aWooino Jeakpiw a[qelieAe |y (1) :Buimoljo) sy Jo yjog apnjoul |leys Hodal 8y (g) 1ouisip
|ooyDs ayj jo pJeoq Buluianob ayy jo Bunesw pejnpayds Apenbal e je Jeak yoes jo gz Aieniga- 810jaq Jo uo sjusied Joj malABAo }96pnq ejnwioy Buipuny
|0JU0D [B20| By} pue ueld AJjIgeIunoooe puE [0JjUCD [B20] 8y} 0} ajepdn |enuue ay} uo Hodal e Juasald ||eys J0L)SIP |00Y0S 8y} JO Judpudjuiiadns ay | () (9)

"SJUBWINJ0P
paiinbai Buile|dwos usym pa}nsucd aq pinoys suoioniisul pue arejdwal 4dvD1 #2-€202 UL "Ajuo sasodind Buuoyuow [euisjul Joj papuajul si ajejdws) siy |

(dvD1) ueid Aljiqelunoddy pue [0U0D [BJ07T 2-€208
9y} 10} S921N0S3Y pue ‘SuoiIy ‘sjeoc) BuliojlUO\




97 40 7 @8ed

121151 |00YDS AIRIUBWID|F UOIUMN UBWIYDO|G 10} dVDT #Z-EZ07 U3 40j $32IN0S3Y puUB ‘SUCIIY ‘51e0D SUIOHUO

"yjew ui Ajjunpoddo
Juswdol|ansp

- |euoissajouid auo Ises|
m Je onlo00l Ajjenuue’

| |IM siayoes] - eg

"SJUSpN]S ||e 10} SNje}s
3} MOJaq S|aAs] alow |

10 om) sdnoibgns

ou Yypm yiew

ui ‘sieules| ysijbug
Buipn|oul ‘syjuspnis
je 1o} pieoqyse(
[00Y3S EluloiED 3Y)
uo SNe}s Udalo) - By

aouewlopad sbuel,
ue paule}qo sjuspnis
pabejueapesiq
A|1E21IWOU0280100g
pue ‘SHYM ‘oluedsiy
N0 "ylew 1o} |9AY)
aouewuopad abuel,
ue pauie}qo sjuopnis
Ino ‘||elano Jey} SMoys
pieoqyse( |ooyos
eiulojlied €20c UL

'€20¢/2e0e
uo S8snoo}

Mmojaq sisAjeue ay}
0S 9|qejieAe Ajjuaino

jou ale $202/cc0c
10} $31092S Bunsoy

oje}g 'pasn oq [im

salnseaw [Bo0] JaYyjo
uay} ‘sjqejieneun

ale sa21092s bunsa)
ajejs §| “(a|qejiene

J1) s2109s Bunss)

ajels ay) Aq painseaw
se 20z Jeok

|[00Y9S JO pud ay} Aq
yjew 1o} Sa109s 1S9}
9]e]S Uo SBWodINo
Juspnjs anoldwi

0} sl | [e0D dV¥YO14n0O

pue gL-/10¢

oy} wolj eyep

Bunosyjal

610¢

ui paonpoud ,
Sem
pJieoqyse(

isejayL -

‘a)Isgam

s,uoljeonpg Jo
Juswpeda( eluiojjeD
ay} uo pajsod
pJeoqyse( |00U2S
elulojlied ¢c0c =2ul
Buipiebal uonew.ojul
Buimojjo} 8y} 8joN

‘pasn aq j[im
salnseaw [0} Jayjo!
uay} ‘sjgejieaeun |
ale s2109s Bunsay.
lels 4| "(sjgejiene.

J1) se4oos Buisay
aje]s ay} Ag painseawl
Se $z0z 1edh

Jooyos Jo pua 8y} Aq
ylew Joj Sa109S 1S9}
9]BJS U0 SaWooINo
juapnjis anoidwi

0} sl | [BOD 4VO14N0O

juapnis |B20j JO
sisAjeue uy ‘ylew pue
Buipeas ul ssaiboid
SJUSpN}S B S9SSOSSe
1eyy weiboud

paseq paduapInd

ue sl Apeay

-] "ssaibouid juspnis
SS9SSe 0] WalsAs
Apeay-| ay} wou}

BlEp |BDO] POSN am
‘alojaiay] “paysiignd
Jou 2Iam spleoqyseq
[o0YdS eluloilie)
120¢ 3y} pue

0202 @y} ‘olwspued
61-AINOD 3y} 0} and

‘pPasn g jiim,
SoINSEaW |B0| JBYJ0
uay} ‘sjgejieaeun

a.e saloos Bunsel
alels §i (sjqejiene

JI) s@109s Bulsa)
ale)s oy} Aq painsesl

se g0z Jeahk
|ooyds jo pua ayl Aq
yjew 1o} $8.109s 1S9}
9]BJS U0 Salod}no
Jusapnis anosdwl

0} si | [BOD 4VO14N0O

"yrew ui Ajjunpoddo
juswdojansp
|euoissajoud

U0 anladal Ajlenuue
siayoes] - eg

'sjuiod /°0¢

pasea.oul ‘plepuels
Mmojaq sjuiod GGl
ale sjuapn}s Jauley)

ysijbu3 - yyew o}

pJeoqyseq 61/8) - ey

‘sjuiod z'G Aq pauijoap:

‘piepuels mojaq
syuiod g'| ¢ ‘snjejs

abuelQ -ylew Joy:
pieoquyseqd 61/81 - ey

‘yrew ui saiplunpoddo

uswdojonap
|euolissajo.id pajuelb

9q |IIM SIS8YOes} ||y B
Sawoldlno

pdndiayio g

yjew 1oy

JUBWISSISSE ddSYVD!
— pieogyseq e
JUBWBABIYDY JIdnd b

¥2-€20¢
10} 2WoO9INQ palsaqg

Bleg dWooInQ Jea A-pIN

awooInQ g JeaA

awooInQ | Jea

auleseg

I

Bunsa) ajeys §| “(ajqejieAe y1) saloos Buise) ajels ayy Aq painseaw se $Z0g 1eak |00Yos Jo pua ayy Aq YJew Joj SaJ0IS }$8) 3)e)S UO SII0DINO0 Judpnis aroidw|

i

saAnoalqO ajgelnseay jenuuy uwuowaxm,

‘pasn aq j|IM SaiNSeal [B20] J9YJO Uay} d|qe|ieABRUN dJB S3I0JS

uondiosaq |eod

} 1e0D



10} 2WO2INO paiisaqg

pleq SWOIINQO JeaA-pPIN

W0 Z J22A

awooINQ | JBIA

auljaseg

97 jo € 98e4 1214151 |00YIS AJRIUBLIA|F UOIUN UBWYIO0|] 10} 4D ¥Z-£207 943 104 S32IN0SaY PUB ‘SUOIIDY ‘S|e0D Ul103UOA
T A—— e B -
uoneuiquios ur ssaiboud juspnis
"oiwapued B U0 paseq yoeu} 0} weibosd
3y} Buunp ssoj paulwisisp Apeay -| ay) esn
Buiuies| Juesyiubis 9J9M s10]02 Ajinjssaoons 0} moy .
Jayns jou pip suapnis 9duBWlIOLSd - ui Buluiely EINERETE
Ino sajelysuowap SI19yoes} ‘os|y .
)l osneoaq| "douewsopad “Apunwwoos poddns
yuswdojanap annsod 1samoj 3UIjUO Ue 0} SSA20E !
B 9q 0} Sy} Japisuoo,  3yj pajedipul pue ‘sjeusnol |epbip
S\ “S|oA9] Jlwapued pal pue 0] $S9208 'S3SIN0D
-aid 0} Josojp|  @duewlopad paoed-}|as [enpIAlpul
pauln}al S8109S }S9) 1saybiy sopinoid weiboud siy |
pue £z02/220z Buunp| 3y} psjedipul ‘weuboid sonewaylep
paseaJoul Jusw||olud an|q alsym JO slayoea |
InQ “Jaipno |eonsnels;  ‘(pal ‘abuelo JO [I2UN0D |euoleN
e 9( 0} JopISu0d ‘moj|ak 3y} Ul pajjolud aiam
| am yoiym ‘ybry:  ‘ueaib ‘anjq) siayoes} jje ek
| :AloWwal}xa alam s)nsal pieoqyse(d [00Y2S 1202/0202
. Bunsa) ¢z0eg/izc0z  Bul U0 SIojod : 3Y} 40 pud 3y} 3y
IO -uonepodsuesy| Sdouewllopad . “yrew ur seniunpoddo
apinoud 0} 9|qe paAiadal - Puiuren jeuoisssajoud
JOU 8J9M BM 8sSneoaq. sdno.b  ypm papinoid usaq
m Ajurew ‘oG ysowe, juspnis aney siayoeal ||y .
Aq paddoup juswijjoius;  PUB 'S|00YDS % _
-juapn}s Jno ‘olwspued! 'Sy37 “ ‘suonejoadxa
ay} buung -anoidwi ‘dlwepued ymoub papasoxe.
0] sjuapn}s Buidiay ayj 0} 10 18w sjuapnis
Jou aJe suoloe|  JouUd Wa)sAs JO Jua21ad Uanas-Ayi4
ino Jey} uesw sjnsal A | “mo|aq sjans| apelb
asay) |99} Jou op apn | HIIQBluUNOJdE w 2I0W 10 931y} dIom
‘plepue)s ay} mojaq s, BIUIOjI|ED %6 PuUB ‘MOjaq S|aA9|
sjulod '0G sem pue jo jejs-ale apelBb om) a1om 9,01
sjuiod Jz AQ pauipap| S! pieoqysed ‘mojaq |ons| apeub
aouewlouad Juspn)s 220Z9yl - QU0 ale 9,/ ‘|OA9|
‘pauodal aq 0} |jews opelb anoge Jo je ale
00} a1om sdnoibgns; sieah jooyos %€ 18y} SMoYs yjew
18ylo InO |an9| 61-810¢ o} eyep souewsopad
¥Z-£202

LN




97 jo v 98eyd 121151Q J00YS AJRIUBLUB|T UOIUN UBWIUI0|G JO) dYDT vZ-£207 DY) 10} 5324N0S3Y PUR ‘SUOIIIY 'S|eoD) BUlIOLIUOA
‘wesboid sonewaylely:  SIOAS] SNIEIS i
JO slayoea] | oAl 3y}
JO IoUnoy euonen . judsaldal jjiim
ay} ul pajjosua; soiydeib ,ieq
ale s1ayoes} ||y suoyd |99,
"yjew ui saniunuoddo Mau ‘s10]02
Buiuies; jeuolssajoid!  oouewuopad
ypm papinoid usoq JO peajsu| e
aneY s1oyoeal ||y
RAAA
"Juswoncsdwi Juspnis ul paubisse
MOUS s)jnsal Jeak’  aq ||Im S10|0D
Joud ay} 0} patedwoo! aduewuopad
yjew ui sjnsal ON *
Apeay-| juauno
9yl %0Z1 Sem ‘pieOqyse(d
yymolb jenuue ueipaw 220z @y} uo
piemo} ssaiboid pauodal aq
Byl 'MO|9] S|oAl] [IIm (SNiByS)
opesb ajow 10 921y} @ouewIopad
2I9M 9,9 pue ‘mojog:  JeaA Juaund
S|ono| apelb omj alam Ajuo ‘A
. %9 ‘mojag |oAs] apelf.  yjigejunoooe
| SUO0 3le 9,07 ‘N9, v3al
m . opelb anoge Jo je Qmm pue jooyos
,  9,0% JeU} SMOYS yjew  Joj Uejs-ale
10} ejep aouewlopad . Sl ZZ0Z QouUIiS e
Juapnj}s |eoo| Jo
sisAjeue uy "yiew pue
Buipeal uy ssaibosd. (souewuopad
sjuapnis e wmwwmwwmm leak
1ey) welboud, Joud ypm
paseq padouapina pasedwod
ue st Apeay ! aouewlopad
-] "ssalboid juopnis; Jteak juaund)
SSOSSE 0] WsAs abueyn pue
Apeay-| a9y} wol elep: (souewuopad
[eo0] pash osje A\ JeaA jualind) m
10} QENMMMMONQu_mQQ ejeq swodnQ 1esaA-pPIN dWOINQO ¢ ded A BWONNQ | 1BDA auljaseg W JLIJOIN




97 40 G 98eq

121151 [00Y2S AJBIUBWIB|T UOIUN UBWIYI0|g 10} dVDT #Z-£20 941 JO) $32UN0S3Y PUB ‘SUOIDY ‘sjeon) SULIOLIUON

“Yrew

ul ssaiboud Juspnis
yoel; o} weiboud
Apeay -] ay} asn
Aljnyssa20ns 0} moy
ul Butuiel) paniedal
slayoea) ‘os|y
‘Ajlunwiwod poddns
BUIjUO Ue 0} $SAJJE
pue ‘sjeusnol jeybip
0] SS920B ‘S9SIN0D
paoed-}as |enpiAlpul
sapinoid weiboud siy |

apelb anoge 10 je ale
%0¢€ 1By} SMOoYs yjew
1o} ejep aouewlopad
Juapn}s B0 4O |
sisAjeue uy "yjew pue
Buipeal ui ssaiboud
S,JUBpN}S B S8SSasse
1ey} welsboud

paseq PaduspIAd

ue s| Apeay

-] 'ssaiboud Juapnys
SSasse 0] WasAs
Apeay-| ay} wou} ejep
[B20] pash 0S|e 9\

NELE]
aouewuopad Lybiy,
e paulejgo dnoibgns’

SUYAM INO “[9A3]

oouewopad ,MOT,
B paulIe}qo Sjuspnis |
pabejuenapesiq
AjjB21LIOU0280120S
pue

ojuedsiH JINQO "ylew
10} [9A8] @ouewopad
LUNIPBW, |

paule}qo sjusapn}s
JNO ‘j|BJoAO JBY]} SMOoysS
pleogyse( |ooyos
eluIoled ¢20c {4l

ybiy Ausp
pue ‘ybiy
‘wnipay
‘MO

‘mo Auap
12202 10}

v2-£202
10} 2WI02INQ pasag

ejeg SWONNQ JedA-pIN

awo2INQ Z 1834

awoonQ | Jeaj

auljaseg

WILET




97 j0 9 a8e( J5L1SIQ J00YDS AJRIUBLIRIT UOIUM UBWYD0IG 404 VD1 #Z-E20T 2Y3 104 S32INO0SIaY PUB ‘SUOIDY 'S|e0D BULIOLUOIN

‘Yjew

ur ssaiboud Juapnis
yoeu; o] weliboud
Apeay -] ay} asn
Aljnyssaoons o} moy

ur Buiuiely paniaoal
slayoea} ‘'0s|y
‘Alunwwod poddns
auljuo Ue 0} SS8J08.
pue ‘sjeuinol jeybip

0} SS8228 'S9SIN0D
paoed-§|8s [enpIAipul
sopinold welaboud siy
‘welboud sonewayiepn
JO siayoea |

JO [1ouno?) jeuoljeN
3y Ul paJj0JUD DIoM |
siayoesy Jie ‘Jeak
|ooyos 1202/020Z

94} O pua |yl 1y
‘yjew u) saniunuoddo

Buiuiel jeuoissaloud
ynm papinoid usaq
9nBY SIaYoes} ||

. Juswanoidwi Juspns |
i Alan moys
Allemoe sy nsal Jesk
Joud ay} 0y pasedwiod
ylew ut s}jnsal
Apeay-| Juauno ay|
"MO0}aq S|an9] apelb
2I0W 1O 931y} 2lom
%0l PUB ‘MOjog S|oAD)
ape.b om) a1am 9,7 |
‘Mo{aq |and} apelb
2UO0 ale oYt ‘[ONAI|

BjEQ SWO2INQO Jed A-PHAl awoNQ g Jedp awonNQ | Jes auljeseg BITRETTY

¥Z-¢20c
J0} aWo2INQ padisag




Gz 40 / 38eq 1511151 |00YIS AIRIUaWR|I LOIUN UBWYDO0|G 10} dY¥DT ¥Z-E£207 3Y3 404 $32Un0SaY pUB 'SUOI1DY ‘Sjeon) SUlJOHUOIA
...... "Jayoea) UOIJUSAIBIUI PAJEDIHIHAD
e Ag papiaold uoljuaaiaiu;
SAISUBIUI DAIDD3I [IM SJUBPN]S
paIIuUsp| "SUOIIEPUSWILIODS]
Jayoea} pue jualed
pue sjuswssasse ybnoly} Buiyoeal
palebie; pue uonuaniaiul Joj
"1eok |eosy $202/£20¢ paijiiuspt aq [|im yrew Joj Aiobajed
8y} Joj palaquinoua Buiwlopad mo| ay} Ui syuspng
pue pied sjunowe ‘s192d J1oy} ym Jed uo wiopad
apnjoul sainjpuadxa 0} 9|qe aq 0} pasau usyo sjidnd
Jeah-piw UInQ ‘|ooyos yoddns jeuoiippe ayj apiaoid
ino Buigoedwi Jebuoj |IiM SJUBISISSE |BUOIONIISU| pUB
ou si orwapued ay} Jey JaYyoea} UoIuUsAIdIUl PaeDIPap W
MOU sjuswanoidill 88s
0] Joadxe apy onuspued "UoIjUaAID
ay} Buunp ssoj Buiuies) 10} SJUEBJSISSE [BUOIJONIISU! SWI-||N}
jueoyubis Jayns jou OM] pue Jayoes} uoljuaAajul 31 4
pIp A3y} 1By} Ul SjUSpNIS G B apiAcld [Im M ‘JUSWaA3IYOE
Ino pajeuag uopoe Juspnis aaoldwll 0} Japlo uj
; SIU} SMOUS JBey} anoge S}UB}SISSE |BUOIJONJISUL
- 00 ey IYLS - 00CLY YIS sishjeue ay} 99s asedld  pajusWajduwl A)n4 S9A pue Jayoes) uoijuaaalu| 314 §° AN
, w "1eak [eosly $20¢/€20¢ | |
i | m 8y} Joj palaguinous
,” H pue pied sjunowe
apnoul saunypuadxa
JBeak-pIw UINO |O0YoSs ,”
: Jno Bunoedwi Jabuo): ‘siidnd pajesiidnpun Joy poddns
“ ou s situapued ayj jey) Jlwapese jeuolyippe apiaoid |
Mmou sjuawanoidwi s9as | 0} .48YoBa} WOOISSEIO By} Joj dwl}
0] j0adxs opn olwwdpued , 2JOL MOJ||B S9SSE|D UOIJBUIqUIOD
ay} Buunp sso| Buiuies) ! -UOJN 'SOSSE|D UCI}BUIqUIOD JO) padU
eoyiubis 1ayns jou 8y} @onpal o} Jayoes} e buizi|iin ale
pIp A8y} Jey; ul sjuspnis M 'SJUDPN]S |[B JO} JUBIBASIYDE.
INo pajyoUaq oo | Juapnis anoidwi 0} 1aPIO Uj
SIY} SMOYS ey} 9A0QE | ‘ uoljonpal
00029169 00°029°'L6$ sisAjeue 8y} 99s ased|d ; pajusawa|dul| Ajn4 SOA m SSE|D UOoijeUIqWO? 10} 18Yydea | 'L
(syoejie ‘anneyuenb |
US| BOBOE | o) | 80 W00 9PN oty OGO NG Ay
’ 9ouapiaj/ejeq 13410 ) ) )
s}|insay buiuoday pue Hurinsesp g SuUoljOy
104 mewuwMowmh_mmn_ e} 9WO2INQ 183 A-PIN aWI02INQ 7 JB9A aWo2INQ | 4B9A auljaseg RIDET




g¢icg men_ 10113517 |o0ydS >LmucwEw_m uolun uewydoig 10} dv¥D1 #¢-£20¢ @Yl 40} Sa2Jn0sSay pue ‘mco_uu< \w_mOmv mCtOﬂcO_\/_
'$9109s Buise) 91e)s ay) Aq painsesw se gz 1894 |ooyds Jo pud ay) Aq 92Ud10S JO) SBJ0DS 1S} 9)B)S UO SBWO0DINO0 JUsBPN}s daoiduw]
uonduosaqg jeos
¢ |[eod
"1eak |edsl #202/£202
3y} Jo} paIaguInNoud
pue pied sjunowe
apn[oul SaINYpUadxs ;
Jesk-plw INQ JooYos
Ino Bunoeduy Jsbuoj p
ou si dlwapued 3y} jey)
mou sjyuswianolduwl) 8ss
0} 10adxa spp "olwuspued ‘uononJisul Ayienb ybiy
sy} Buunp sso| Buiwies) A JBAIap 0} Alijige Jiayy sAocaduwil way}
juedyiubis Jayns jou Idjay 0} siayoea} Jno o} safjlunpoddo
pip Aauj Jey} ui sjuspms juswdojanap [euoissajold pue
Ino pajausq uoije , Bulules; apiaoid 0} anUIIUOD [|IM BAA
SIY) SMOUS ey} sAoqge juswdojaasap jeuolssajoud
00000°1$ 00°000'L$ sisAjeue oy} 99s aseajd | pajuswa|du] Ajn4 ON : pue bujures Jaydeat el
|
‘sjuapnis
10} WB)SAS [BLISJDI B SB 9AISS pue!
suoiuaniayul Joj yoddns apiaoid
m (LSS) wea ] Apnig juspnis sy |
‘weiboid Apesy-] au} Yum
. JeoA Jad sawi} 981y} possasse os|e
¢ aie Aoy -Buisn ase Aoy} sweiboid
paseq-souapiAg ay} yjim papiaocid
sjuslissasse ay} buisn Buiobuo
passasse ale yjew Joj A10Bo)ed
Buiwiopad moj ay} ul SJuapnls
: ‘BunsayuBW S| JUSPNIS B4}
: AYN2IyIp Jo adA} pue solslaloeIeyD
3y} uo Buipuadap sisal
aidwes ddSvvD Pue ‘yiepy uieaz
‘yie yono| ‘xep Aqoyy ale pasn
salbojopoyioll paseq-aduapIAd ay |
(s1oeji3e ‘aane3uenb T
sasnyipuadxy | pojebpng ‘aanejenb) eleg swoolnQ Jeak-piy [oAa7] BunngIIU0D uonduosag # UONOY
JedA-pIN spunj [ejol 95UapIAg/RIRQ JOUIO uonejuswaldwi pueapjll uooy #1e09




97 40 6 334

"80UsI0S Ul pJepue)s
91E]S B} papaadIxXa
10 JoW sjuspnis

Ino 40 %0 |[eJano

1By} moys |Iim 1SVYO
3y} wouy s)nsal )sa |

pasealoul Juswjjolus
InQ “IaIno [eonsiels
e 9q 0} JapIsuod

am yaiym ‘ybiy
Kjowalxa alem s)nsal
Bunsa) zz0z/120Z INO
"90UBI0S Ul piepue)s
3y} papasoxa

10 JaW sjuapn)s Ino
JO 94,06 alaym ‘sa100S
1S9} 220¢/1e0e

3y} wol} panaiyoe
S)ynsal ay} wou}
asealoap e si siy |
"90USI0S 10} piepuels
8y} papaadxa

10 JaW sjuapnis

INo JO %6¢ ey} moys
SHNS3y '€20¢/2c0c
ul paJajSIuILpe SBM
(LSVO) 1581 doudidg

BILIOjeD 9y

‘pasn aq |im
sainseaw |B00| J8Yjo '

uay) ‘s|qejieaeun |

ale $21090S bunss)
aje}s §| (s|qejiene

J1) S2100S Bulsa)

ajels ay} Aq painseaw
Se $z0z Jeah

JOOY3s JO pus 3y} Aq
90UBIOS 10} S910JS }S9)
9)e)S U0 SBWO0o)No
Juspnjs anoidwl

0} st ¢ |e0O d4v¥O14n0O

Sjuapnis Ino JO %0¥
‘||eJ8A0 1y} MOYS ||IM |
1SVD 8y} woyy synsas
1S9} 104 SI $¢/€20¢ 104
aWo2}No palisap INQ
"90UaI0S 10} PIEPUE]S

3y} papaaoxa

1O JoW sjuapnis

Ino JO %SGl ¥¢

MOUS Jeak jey} wouy
Sinsay '61/810¢ ul
SEeM palajsiuiwpe sem
1SVvD sy} awl ise| ay)
‘olwapued ay) 0} ang
"90UDI0S 10} pIepue]sS
3y} papaadxa

10 Jaw sjuapnis

N0 JO %G Jey} moys'
S}insay '¢¢/ic0c

ul paJsjsiuiipe sem.
(LSVD) }s@1 20udjdg

i

eluiojifed ayl

‘pesn aq (iim.
saInseaw |Bo0| JaYJ0 -
uay} ‘sjgejieaeun

aie s$a1090s bBuisa)
ajels §| (sjqejiene,

J1) sa109s Bulsal

ajels ay) Agq painseawl
Se g0z jeak

|Jooyos Jo pus ay} Aq
9UBIDS 10} SBI0DS 1S9}
9JB}S UO SBWOo2IN0
juapnis anoiduul

0} sl ¢ [e0D dV¥O14n0O

Xau .

2} 0] Ja)sSawWil) auo

woJ} sepelb sousios
J1ay) panoidw 10|

pauiejuiew sjuapns
10 9,29 ‘abesane uQ "}

:Buimoyjo} ay)

pajeanal Jeak jooyos.

€¢0¢/120¢ ay} wol g
— G sapeub ul sjuapnys
10} BlEp pleo Jodal
|e20] Jo sIsAjeue uy

"Bjep pJed

Hodai uo Ajai sj00]
juswainseaw |eJ0|
INQ "L20c¢ ul djqejiene
9( 10U ||lm pue 0c0cC
Ul 9|gejIBAR JOU 21aM
synsai Buysel | SYO
ay} ‘olwspued ay)

0} anQ "pasnh ag ||Im
Sainseaw |B20] Jayjo
uay} ‘s|gejieaeun

ale $21090s bBuiysay.
ajess §| (a|qejiene

1) $3109s Bunsay
a1els ay) Agq painseawl
SE $z0Z Jeah

|o0UoS Jo pus ay} Ag .

BOUDI0S 10} SDI0DS 1$9)
2]e]s Uo sawoo)no
juapnis anouduwll

0} sI ¢ [BeOY 4V¥O14N0

"30U310S U] plepuels

3]e)S ay) PapaIdXd

10 JoW Sjuapnjs-
ino Jo %SGl ve

||eJBAO JBY) Moys

1SvO 610¢2-810¢
8y} woyj synsal 1s9 |

'1SVO
a2y} uo adueulouad

juspnis aq [IIm
Aoud 10} oulow ay |

¥¢-€20¢
10} 8WO2INQ palisag

el aWoINQ JedA-PIA

SWONNQ Z Jeo

awooNQ | Jeax

suljeseg

LI

soAl}oalqQ ojgeinses) |enuuy pajoadxg




9 40 0T 33eq

101351Q [0042S AJRIUBWIT UOIUN UBWYD0|g 10} dVD] $2-£20Z BYI 40} S33IN0SIY PUEB ‘SUCIIDY ‘S|B0D SULIOLIUOW

- 8y} woy Juswdojanap |

jeuoissajoud
paniaoal s1ayoea |

"92U3I0S Ul piepue)s
9]e]S oY} papasoIxa

10 }8W SsjuapN}s INo
10 %0V ‘lielano jey)
MOUS fiIm | SYO 3y3
w0y} sjnsal }0adxa
9M a1dyYm $20¢/€c0c
10} BWO2N0

palisap 1no Buinaiyoe
0] 9S00 AIOA awed am

pue 6102/810¢ 19no
Juswanoidwl ue Moys

sjnsal €20¢/¢¢0¢ inO
"90UdI0S 10} plepue)s
3y} paposoxa

Jo Jaw sjuapnjs

N0 JO %G1 e

MoUys Jeak jey; woly

sHnsay '610¢/810¢

ul Sem palsjsiuiipe

| Sem 1SVD 3y} swn
" 1sej ay; ‘olwspued
- 8y} 0} Joud "olwspued
| 8y} Buunp ssoj
. Buiules| jueoyiubis
~1ayNns jou pip sjuapn}s
INo sajelsisuowsp

J @snedaq
Juawdojanap anljisod
e 9q 0} SIy} JopISu0d
SN "SI9A9| diwapued
-a1d 0} 19s0oo
pauinjal $a109S 1$9)

pue £z0¢/2z0z buunp

A, ‘Ajojeledas
" Pa2I0AUI JOU
Sem pue wninowuIno
‘Ajojesedss. 3y} JO }S02 3y} ul

P3OIOAUI JOU SeM | papnjoul sem Buiulely

pue wnnoLIND wcr SIU} JO 3809 By | -

}0 15092 |eulbuo ay) c_w ‘uondope wnnoINg
papnjoul sem Buiules mau ay} jo ned
SIY} JO }SOO BY L ., SB WN|NJIND 90UdI0S
"WININOLLIND 80UBI0S | ay} Jo siaysijgnd .,
ay1 Jo siaysngnd  ay) wolj Juswdojanap

ay} wouyy Juswdojonap | jeuoissajoid
|euoissajoud | POAIDOaI SIayoes |

POAI9DaI S1oyoes | | |

. ‘uosiuedwod 1o} elep
'S9100S 1edA Joud aney jou

}S9} 90USIOS JIdY}!  Op 9M OS WN|NJLLIND
anosdwi sjuapnys djay: aousids mau e SISIy|
0} 9NURUOD |[IM BM OS "slajsawil] yjoq
|[eob jey; passedins.  JOAO 9SIN0D 92UBIOS
anBY SA\A "9OUDIDS Jlauy ut Jayaq 1o

ul pJepuejs 9lejs; g e paAladal sjuapnis:

3y} papoasIXa 10 JowW 4o 9% /9 ‘obesane uQ ¢

i

vZ-£20c
JO} awo923nQ paliseq

ejeg 2WOoINQ JeaA-pIA

awooINQ Z JesA awoonQ | Jea

aunoseg

RINET




97 40 11 334

121351 J00YIS ALRIUBWIB|F UCIUN UBWYDI0IG U0} d¥DT ¥Z-E207 Y3 404 S32IN0SIY PUB ‘SUOIIY ‘S|e0D SULIOLIUON

ssaiboid Bunjew
aq {im sjuapnis |
11340 %GS 'L

ysibuj 1oj sajel
uonedljissejoal pue

$9109S 1S9} DVd13
aAaoldwi 0} si ¢ [eOD

ysijbu3 Joj sajel
UOIIBDIJISSE[0a) pUB

$2109S 1S9} DVd13
anoidwi 0} sI € |BOS)

ysijbu3g o} sajes
UOIBol}ISSE[0a) PUE |
$9109S 1S9} DV413

anoidwi 0} SI ¢ [BO0D)

ssaibouid mc_v_mE”
e SjuapnIs JO %G G
- pleoqysed 6}/8L I

ssaiboid Bunjew
sjuapnis jo juadiad

- pieoqyseq ‘|

I ETNY

v¥Z-€20¢

10} swoonQ pasisag | yed SWONANO JEAAPIN

BLONQO T JBdA awoonQ | JedA auljoseg

saAnoalqO s|qelnses|y jenuuy Umuomaxm,

sjuapms (773) Jaudea] abenbue ysijbug 10} Sa)el UOIIBIIISSE|D2] PUR S80S }S3) DY d13 @A0iduw|

uopdudsaq [eoo |

€ |e0CD
M joods
| 1no Bunoeduw Jabuoj ,
ou si alwapued ay} Jey) ,
MOU Sjuswanoldill 39S ,
0] }0adxa apn Olwepued ‘WIN[N2LIND 92UBIoS
oy} Buunp ssoj Bujuies) ﬂ moau ay} dZijin Ajaaioays wayy,
jueoyiubis Jayns jou “djay 01 s1ayoea} uno o} sajiunpoddo
,v pIp A8y} 1By} Ul SJUSpN}sS | juswdolansp [euolsssyoid
1No pajauaqg uoioe " pue Buiuiel) apiacid [|1M BpA
i SIY} SMOUS Jey] snoge ! juawudojanap jeuolssajoud .
00°0% 00°000°1$ sisAjeue ay) 9as asesjd | pajusws|dwy Afin4 ON pue Bujuiel} Jayoesa| (4
o (Si5EjIE “SAREInUEAb R - | .,
sainjipuadxy | pajabpng . jaA97 ! uondiuiasag | # UOHOY
Jes \-pIN _ spungd jejol wo:ww_\w,_www_hmm_m_vwﬁo ejeq swono Jea-pin uonejuawajduwy Bugnqiyuog _ pue 38|31 uonody #1eo0s |
T ) sjinsoy Buipoday pue Buunsespy g suonoy
‘Ajojesedas
P32I0AUI JOU SEM
pue wnnNoLIND 8y}
10 1509 Jeuibuo ayj ui
paphioul sem Buluiel}
SIy} JO JS00 8y |
‘WNN2LLIND 92Ud10s
ay} jo siaysiignd
vZ-€202 Bl 9UOIINQ 13 A-PIN BWOIINQ T 1BIA aWooINQ | JB3A aujjaseg RIVIETT
10} 8Wo2INQ palisag : :




97 40 T 33e4

1PUISI [00YIS AJBIUBLID|T UOIUN UBWIYD0LG 10} dVD1 HZ-£207 DUl 4O} $32IN0SDY PUB ‘SUOIIDY ‘{209 3UlIOIUOIA

" 'siaule9).

ysijbug wuay-buoj

. 10 )Sli-}e Se palsseo |
dle sjuLpn}s ou ey
aINsud [|IM (d34Y)
9jel uoneoyisseoal
juspnmis 113 ¢
‘Aouaioiold abenbuej
ysijbug piemo}

'€2/220C]

u Aiobejed | jonan
2y} JO 1IN0 spuapn}s
[|le eAow 0} 3|qe alam
9M '22/120¢ 13N0
%¢€8°G Aq pasealoul
juaioyoud aq 0}
palapISuod sjuapnis
J0 Juaalad ay) 1ey}
smoys ejep bunsal
JVdT13 4O mainsl

v “dnoub siy} ui
SJUSpPN}IS | | UBY} SS9
ale alay} asneossaq
‘Aoennd juapnis
10930.d 0} ‘Aousioioid
abenbue| ys)bug
pJemo} ssalboid
Buyew ase sjuspnis.
713 Jo ebejusoiad’
oy} Aejdsip jou saop
pieoqyseq €¢0c Ul

‘slaules)
ysibug wusy-buo)

10 %SU-}e Se payISSe|d
Sjuapnjs Jo Jaquinu

- 1sanQ Ejeq ¢
Kouaiolyoid abenbue)
ysibug spiemoy,
ssaib0id Buiyew
sjuapn;s Jo Juanlad

- pleoqyse(q '|

SMOJ|[0} SE ale
|eob siy} 1o} souew
ayL 'sjuspnis (113)

laulea abenbue

0} 9s0|0 AuoA ale’
aM SMOYS elep Siy| -

189k |00Yos Z2/1202
3y} Ul JUspN}s auo o}
leak jooyos 12/0202
3y} Uil sjuapn}s

OM] WOJ} pasSealdap
Sey slaules)

ysijbug wisl-buo)

10 YSLI-}e Se palIsse|d
sjuapn;s Jo Jaquinu
3y} 1ey} smoys
uoljeuLIoUl }sanyd)
Bje( JO Mainal Y

‘Aouaioljoid abenbue
ysi|bug piemoy !
ssalboid Bupjew ale
Sjuapnjs 173 4no jo
%G G 1By} Se1edlpul
pJeogyseq ayl
‘SIoUIBd)| |

ysiibug wisy-buoj

10 %Sl-}e Se palisse|d
Sjuapnjs JO Jaquunu |
-1senp ejleqg ¢
Aouaioloid abenbuey
ysijbug spiemoy
ssalboud Bupjew
Sjuapn}s 4o Juadiad!
- pieoquseq L

SMOJ|O} Se ale
jeob siy} 1o} soujew
dyL 'sjuapnis (7173)

Jaulea] abenbueT

paijisse|oal aq pinoys
Aiobojeo Joules)
ysipug wuay -buoj ayy
Ul palISSeo sjuapn}s
3y} JO aWos ‘0S|
‘uonjeindod juspnys
ino ur abueyo e

0] @Np SI 9SBaJOUI SIYy}
Jo ued "Jeak Joud ay}
Jano Apybiis pasealoul
sey siaules| ysibug
w.a}-buoj 10 ysu-je

SB palyISSe|D sjuapnls
JO Jaquinu ay}

1BY) SMOYS uohjewoul
1sanp eje( JO MaIASI

Vv '120¢ 10 020¢:
io} {|qe|ieAe Jou ale

soujaW pieogyseq .

‘olWwapued ay} 0} anQg

‘sloules)
ysibug wisy-buo)

10 XSli-}e SE payIsse|o
SJUapN}s 40 Jaquinu
-1senp ejeq ¢
Kouaioiyoid abenbueg)

ysibug spiemoy.

ssaibo.d Buyew
sjuapnis jo juaolad
- pleoqyse(q |

:SMOJ||0} SBe ale
|[eob siyj Joj soujaw
3yl 'sjuspnis (7713)

Jaulea] abenbue]

“1eak jooyos
SIy3 Jo pua 8yt Aq.

"slaules| ysibug
-Buoj se paysse|o

3J9M SJUSPNIS OU ‘XSU
-Je se payisse|o ale.
Sjuapn}s 77340 %L,
-1sanp eleq 0z/6L ¢

‘Aouaidijoid abenbuegj
ysi|bug spiemo}

‘siauled|

ysibug wisy-buoy:

10 XSl-}e Se palISse|d |
sjuapnis jo Jagwnu
-1senp eleq ¢
Kouaioyoid abenbue)
ysijbug spiemoy

ve-¢20Z
10} aUI02}NQ paIISa

eleg SWOIINQ JEIA-PIN

awoaNE Z JedaA

aWO2INO | JBIA

aunjaseg

L8N




97 jo €1 33ed

10141511 100YDS AJRIUSWID|T UOIUM UBWYD0|g 10} d¥D] FZ-E20Z BUl JOJ S93UN0S3Y PUE ‘SUOIIDY ‘S|BOD) BULIOTIUON

‘uonejndod

Juapnjs 1no ul abueys
e 0} anp Adwis

SI 9sealoul siy |

"1eak jooyds £¢/2z0e
3y} Ul sjuapn}s

931y} 0} Jeak jooyos
ZZ/120¢ 3y} ui Juspnys
SUO WOl pasealoul
sey slaules|

ysibug wus}-buo)

10 Ysli-je se palisseo
SJUSpN)s Jo Jaquinu
3y} jey} smoys
uolewlojul }sanp
Bleq JO Malnal |

‘(dojonap

o} Buluuibaq si | .

|one pue ‘padojensp
1BYMBLUIOS SI Z [9AS]

" ‘713 ul padojanap
- Alsjesspow si ¢ _.w>.n.Jvw
%999~ %000
%999 ENEN
%CB'C- %S.LEY

i

%99y  ¢T13IAIT,
%SL'E %GLEY
%000r  €713AT]

%€8°G %0G°CL
%299 LN310I40dd
EIO\EEEE][E;
€¢/eeoc

¢el/eoe dv3A

- 9sneodaq sjuapnys 113
1o} 9oueuwnopad ay}
anosdwi djay |im |00}
Juswissasse Apeay
-] 8y} analaq A

%Cy ‘ymolb
pajoadxa

plemo} ssalboud

%Q0G UBY} SS9} Spe .
%62 ‘Yimoib
pajoadxa piemo}
ssalboid apep .

%8¢ suoneadxs
ymmoub papasoxy ,
'ssasboud

Buipeal 10; uorjewsojul
~ Buimo||o} sy} SMoys
wa)sAs Bulysa) Apeay
-] @y} Buisn ejep
|e20] JO SisAjeue Uy

%E9 ‘Yimoib
pajoadxs

: pJemoy ssaiboud
| %0G uey} sss| sapep
%ZZ “Yimoib.
pajoadxs plemo)
ssaiboid apep .
%G| :suoijejoadxa
YmolB papesoxy .
'ssalboud’

Ylew Joj uoljeuroul
Buimojjo} ay} smoys
waysAs Bunsal Apeay
-] @y} Buisn ejep
|e20] j0 sIsAjeue uy

'#¢/€20¢ 10} SWodINo _
palisap Ino Butasiyoe.

v2-€20¢c
10} aWoONQ palisaqg

ejeg 2woonQ Jea A-pin

aWIodINQ Z JBdA _ aWo,NQ | JedA

auljaseq

JuION




9z 40 pT 33e4

1914151 |00YIS ALRIUBLUB|T UOIUM UBWYDO|G 404 4D HZ-E207 3Y3 404 $32IN0S3Y PUB ‘SUOIIIY ‘5|20 BUIIOLIUOI

‘Aousioyold 13

SA3IYOE SJuspn)s 173 Jno
buidjsy ale sjoo} assy}
BA3119q M 8SNEdaq

S$|00} JUSUISSOSSE

pue Buiuiel] aul-uo asay}

259y} UMO Apealje app |00}
Juawssasse Apeay-| oy} Buisn Jeak
Jad sawi} a1y} passasse ag ||Im
SluapnIS siiNs 13 413y} snoidw
syuapnis 713 pie o} Ajjeoijioads
paubisap welboid paseg-yoieasal
e s1 Aejd puily Buipeay uopeg
pue ‘apo) ay} apojdx3y ‘Bunup |

0} dn deyg ‘soluoyd Aiewud |

‘peay 1099f0id ‘AjlBIniEN pEaY ‘ABAA
J1ay ) spJopn ‘Aeid PUIN S|IMS SUY
ebenbueysibug Jiay) sAcidwi
sjuapn)s 773 djey o} swelboid
BUIMOY0) By} 3Z1j1IN [jim SI9YoBa |

¥2/e20¢ 10} sdWodIno.
paJISap Ino jow’

JOU SABY 9M ‘JOASMOH ;
-ysybug ur Jusioyoid !
Buiwooaq piemo}
ssaiboid Bunjew

aie sjusapnjs 113 Jno

Jey} smoys ejep siyj

"SSQUNeam JO seale
$,Uapn}s B UO SND0}
0} slayoea)} smojje }i

000% | 00°0% asn 0) Buinunuos aie app ON _ sweaboud auij-uo q13 AL
M ‘syjuepn)s 773 ino Apssedal!
v " pue yoeu} Ajjelidosdde o} sn smojje
| 11 9SNBe23q Spuny JO 8sn dAlR8Ye !
| | UB S| SIOJeuUIpJo0d DYdT13 Buiney
"JOJBUIPIO0D) - '9|gissod SE UOOS SB UO/BOISSE|08)
JVd13 au) Jo) puadiys , yoeal 0} pasu Asy) voddns ay}
! aleledss e aq 19buo| ou 9AI9281 SuBpNnIs 713 ains Bupjew
JIim alay) pue aakojdws Uj ISISSE 0) SI0JBUIpIO0D D13 |
suwll |[n} B 0} 3SE} jenbull-1q omy sey Jouisip ey
000% 006¢e’L$ siy} peubisse aney opy | pajuswsjdu] Afing ON $10jBUIPI00D DV 13 b'e
e | S epoeyiiie Anemuenb | R SR A ; m e, T |
rpueda | PSRN | oeyont) eieq owooin0 9k | o, 7L Busnauuoo. U ani1 oNoY o0
] eotiopndieieq w0 | U | o

s}insoy BuiHoday pue Bulnsespy g SUOHOY

¥e-£202
10§ aWooINQ pasnsaqg

ejeqg 2WOoIINQ JedA-PIN

aWI0IINQO T JBSA .

awo93NQ | JB9A

autjoseqg RIDETTY




97 Jo 6T 3deq

121351 |00Y3S AIBIUBWD|F UOIUM UBWYDO|G 10} d¥DT #Z-E£207 943 404 S92IN0S3Y puUB ‘SUOIPIY ‘s|eon SUIOLUCIA

i

BN -1

19N - 09

%0 o9

[llm 8)el uoisindx3 - 49
%G =g |iim

ajel uoisuadsng - eg

%0

aq ||!m ajel 1no dolp
|ooyds S|pPIN - 95
%€ Uey) ss9| o

[IM 8)el Wsiesjuasqe
aluoIY) - g5

~ 1ojeaib 10 %66 aq ||im

ToulaW SIY} SMOYS Blep

SYVSIeD Jo Mainal
B - pajenuapaln

s1ayoes] - SYVSIed q

1eak

Jualind 8y} 4o} Jow
sl ou}aW - paubisse
Aj@yendoadde

ale slayoes)

- eJep |20 e
oiseq 'L

'SMO||0} Se ale |eob
Siy} 10} SouldW ay

"g]ewI|d [00yos

Ajojendoidde ale

J1jaUW SIY) SMOUS ejep-
SYVSIeD Jo mainal

e - pajeijuapalo
Ajoreudoidde aie

s1940e3) - SYVS[eD q

‘Jeak

Jualind ay) Joj Jaw
sl oljew - paubisse
Aj@jeudoidde

ale slayoes}

- BjEp |[BO0] B
dlseg |

:SMOJ||0} Se ale |eob

SIy} Jo} soujew 8y |

"g]eWI|o [00YdS

‘Aessadau

se weiboid gyvs

ay] Buisn aie app
"sjuspnjs pue sjuased
]SIsse 0} a|qe|iene

s| )si6ojoyoAsd

|ooyos ay

"SOAIJUSOUI 8dUEBpUS}E
juspnjs ayj puadsns
0} pey os|e aAey

9/ ‘Ised ayj ul aaey
am se sanjlunpoddo
uoijedioiped

Jualed ajis-uo apinoid
0} SN 104 JINJPIP

} opew sey dlwapued

2y "ejewWI|o |00Yos.

BN - U©m

(02/61) %0 sem

9jel uoisindx3 - q9
(61/81) %S0 sem

ajel uoisuadsng - eg9

(0z/61L)
%0 Sem a}el jno doip .

Jooyos IppIN - 95 .

(02/61) %Sy

Sem 9)el Wsiesjuasqe
olUoIYQ - G|

(12/02) %¥S L6
Sem ajel aouepusje

juspnis - eg.

(jeoo)) pleoqyseq:
- splepuejs ajels ayl.
jJo uonejuswsaldw| 'z

Jredal:
poob ul psulejuiew
ale saljljIoe} [ooyds
- Hoday SWelj|ipA P

S|elajew |euoonisul
paubije-spiepue}s 0}
SS900B 9ABY SjUSPNIS
- BlEp |EDOT] D
pajenuapalo .
Ajeyendoidde ale

I8N - € Siayoes) - SYVSIeD 9

dlel aouepusyy - BG pue ‘Juswabebus pue ‘Juswobebus pue ‘Juswabebusa WN - 2 paubisse
[idnd ‘yuswan|oaul ldnd ‘JuswaA|oAul idnd ‘Juswanjoaui BN - PL - Ajojeudoldde
PN - € Juaied Buipnpoul Juaied Buipnoul waied Buipnjoul BN -9 ale slayoea}
19N - 2! wswabebus jooyss; juswaebebus jooyds  juswabebus |00YoS: PN -4l - B]Ep |EDOT] B
IO - L onoidwi 0} Sl |eOS)  onoidwi 0] S { [0S @aoldwl 0} S ¢ [B0S) 19N - Bl J18Bg |
ve-£20e B)eq 2woIlNQ JedA-PIN awo9oInQ 7 JedA aWOo2INQ | JB9A ! auljoseg . IR ET 1]

10J 8WO2INQ palIsag

|

i
i
i

soARo9lqo m_nm._:wmmi jenuuy _oﬁomaxm.,,

“ajewi|d |ooyas pue ‘JuawabeBua j1dnd ‘Juswaajoaul jusied Guipnjoul Juswabebua jooyds arosdwy

“uonduosag [e0n

v 1809
; | 1800
[euOIlippE OU S| 813y} os swelboid
sain}jipuadx 9)abpn (syoepueeApejpuenb | 8A0 uondiosa uoio
Ew.m.v_s_ 3 w“:u:u_ WSM_P ‘sAnE3jenb) BjeQ 2woano Jeak-pin | :o;mhcwcu_o_aE_ bunngiyuod pue Lu_.h :o_m_o< %% _a.wo< !
; aouapliAg/eleq 434310 m : : :




97 40 971 33eq

1PUISIQ |0CYIS AJRIUAWST UCIUN UBWYDO|G 40} dWDT #Z-£20Z 3Y1 40} S33UN0S3Y PUB ‘SUDIIDY ‘S{e0D BULIOIUOIN

~ S|euajeyy [euoIONSU|

~ S|euslew |euononsul

S| o)eJ 9ouepuUdNe|
¥2/£202 Jusund.

3y | — 9)kel sdouepuape
Juspn)s - ejep |eoo7 ‘e
wawoabebu idnd G

“JeaA JuaLnd
3y} Joj 1ow s ouBW
— (1eooy) pseoquseq

- JUSWISA|OAUY
[ejualed ‘¢

“Jead Jualno
3y} 10} }19W SI oUW
— (1ed0}) pJeoquse(

- spJepuejs alels ay)
jo uonejuswadwi ‘g

"1eaA JualIns oY) 1oy
18w S duBW - Jledal
poob ul paurejuiewl
ale saljijioe} [00Y9S
- Hoday swelip P

‘uonnjosay

panoidde pieoq pue

paonou Ajpjeudoidde
3y} Ag paouapine

se Jeah Juaino

3y} 40} }12W St oLBW -

paubije-spiepuejs 0}
$S900E 9ARY SJUSPN)S

Si 9)eJ soUBpUS)IE
€20¢/¢e0c yalino.
3y | — 9jel aduepud e
JUSpN}S - ejep [eo07 B
weswabebuz idnd g

“JeaA juaino |
3y} Io} JoW SI oW
— (jed0}) pleoquse(

- JUSWIBA|OAUI
jejualed ‘¢

JeaA Juauno
3y} Joj Jow St duW !

— (Jeo0}) pJeoqyseq
- SpJepuejs a]e)]s ay)

— (jeo0)) pseogyseq
- splepuejs ajels ay}
Jo uonejuswsadwi 'z

ek

Jua1ind By} 1o} oW
sem oLeW - Jjedal
poob ul psulejuiew
ale salji|ioe) |ooyds

- Hoday sWweljip “p
"uoIIN|0SaY
S|eld)e\ jeuol}oniisul
panoidde pieoq pue
paoljou Ajojendoidde
ay} Aq pasuapina

se Jeah Juaiind ay}

Jo uonjeluswadwi g

"JeaA jualiind ay) Io
Jow sl ouaw - Jledal
poob ul paulejuiew
2B SaljIjIoe.} |00YIS
- Hoday swelllipy p

10} JoW sem oujeW -
s|elajew jeuoljonJsul
noUufie-spiepue}s 0}
SS9208 OABY SJUBPNIS
- BlEp |20 O

Jeah Juaiino

3y} 40} JoW sem

‘uolIN|oSay |

s|elaje\ |euononsul .
panoidde pieoq pue
paoijou Ajsjendolidde

O11}5W SIY] SMOYS Blep
SYVSIeD JO Malnal.

B - p9|enuapalo.
Aj@yeudoidde ase.
siayces) - SYvS|eD 'q,

ay) Aq paouapine

se Jeak Juaino

8y} 4O} JoW Si dLBW -
S|elajewW [euoIjoNNSUl
paubije-spiepue]s 0} ;
$s800e aARY SjUapN}s

Jeak

JUaiinod 3y} Joj oW
sl ol}aW - paubisse
Ajoreudoudde

ale siayoes;}

- ejep |20 B

(jeoo)) pseoqyseq
- $5300B 9SIN0Y) /.

(jeoo]) pieoqyseq 2
d)leJ uois|ndxa
-}sanpeleq q

a]el uoisuadsns
- pleoqyseq e
|jewld |00YdS ‘9.

ajel 1no doup |ooyoss
3|ppiw - BjEp [BJ07] O
sojes

WwISI9ajuasqe 21uoJyd
- pieoqyseq 'q

djel aouepudlle

L JuopN}s - e}ep |BO0T B
uswabebuy jidng g

10} dWOINQ palIsag

- Blep [B007] 0 - B}Ep |B20] 0 siseg |
(jeooy) pseoqyseq
“Jeah Jauno “1eak Juaiino 'SMOJ|0} Se sJe |eob - JUBWAA|OAUL
dy) 40} 1o Sem 3y} 10} JaW sem SIY} 40} SOU}OW By BN -2 |ejusied ‘¢
v2-¢20¢ eleg SWOINQ JEIA-PIN awo9INQ g JB9A WO | Jeap auljaseq JUIBIN




9z 0 /T 38ed

12113510 |00Y3S AIRIUBWIA|F UOIUMN UBWYDO|G JO) 4D $Z-£20Z Y3 40} S324n0S3Y PUB ‘SUOIIIY ‘S|e0D SUlIOLIUO

0} weiboid gyvs ay} |
asn apn olwepued
3y} JO s}odyd

ay) bulesy |jus a1e am
asnedaq Siy} aAa118g
SMINQg %¢ UBY] SSI
JO 9]kl Wslosjuasqe
21U0JYD B JO

|[eob 1no payoeal jou
aney sp\ “ssaujjl 0}
anp juasqge ase dnoib
Sly} ul sjuspnys ay} Jo
ISON "%2Z 2L Sem ajel
WwIsIoajuasqge d1uoJyo
9y} usym ¢¢g/1¢coc
1910 Juswanosdw

ue sI sIy| ‘juasqe
Ajjestuoayo sjuapnis
1No JO 9%/ Yyliim

‘%2'G Aq pauljoap sey

wisiaajuasqge o1uolyo!
SMoys pJeoqyseq
ay| —solel!
WIS189juasqe o1uolyo’
- preoquseq q

%S¢ 96 Jo

ajel olwspued-ald uno
0] 19500 Buirow ale
9\ "ssaulji 0} anp ale
S92UDSqe JUSapNIS JO
Ruolew ay] "%20°G6
J0 3Bl ¢¢/1202¢

9y} pue 9%G¢'G6

JO 9jel douUEpUS)IE
€2/2¢0¢ ay} 1ano
wswanoidwi 1ybis

e SI YoIym %89°G6

aq 0} 9jeJ uoisuadsns’
Ino smoys pieoqyseq:
a8y | — 9jeJ uoisuadsns BELE]
— pJeogyseq e jewou o} uinjal
ajewi|D [ooyods ‘9 [|!M Bl 9ouepUB}IE:

Ino ajedidnue am
‘spua olwapued ay}
9oUQ 'JooydSs pusye
|O0Y2S 9|ppiw INQO 0} sjuapn}s Auew

— 9}kl 1no-doup [ooyods 10} Jalsea ) apewl
S|ppiW - Bjep |Bo07 01 Ydiym | 20¢ 40 YoIEN
[nun Buluies| aouelsip
ur pajedionied
Sjuapn}s INo

Jo Aue oiwspued
ay} asn apA “Ssauyjl ay) 0} anp Ajewoue
0} anp juasqe ale ue si 120¢/0¢0c¢ u!
dnoJb sIyj ul sjuspnis! ajel aduepualie ybiy
9U} JO ISOIN "¢¢/le0c 9y} "JONaMOH ajel
Buunp juasqe| souepuale |Z0zZ/0202
Ajjesuolys o221 ay} WoJ) 9SesI09p

J0 8jel e yum ‘ybiy st B S YdIym %1 6°¢6
wis|9ajuasqe 21uoJyd S| 9JBl 9dUBpUB)E
smoys pieoqyseq €¢0¢/1¢0c ualind

i

9y — sojel, ay| — ojes duBpuslE
WISI99}UISE. DIUOIYD | JUSPN]S - Blep [BO0T B
- pieogyseq q, juswabebu3 jidng ‘G

"9, 99 0} SaNuUIlUOD
alel 1no-doup

‘WIS|9ajuasqe |
J]UOJYD SSaIppEe;

0} welboid gyvs

‘ojwapued
3y} 0} anp g|qissod

%S5€°96

J0 9jel diwapued-alid

Ino 0} J9s0j0 Butrow JusIxa 1sajeallf

ale )\ "SSau|l  8y) 0} oW SI oUW

0} onp ale sasuasqe. - (jedo|) pJeoqyseq

juapnys Jo Ajiofew - JUBWBA|OAUI

UL "%c0°S6 40 ael! jejualed ‘¢
220¢/120c dyj J1ono:

Juswanosduwi Jybis "Jeak juauno

B S| YoIUM 9%GE'GE Sl J0) JoW sem dujew

vZ-£202
10J 2W093NO palisaqg

ejeq awoonQ 1esA-piN

awWwoo3NQ g 1edA _ aWOodINQ | JBSA

auijeseg

LI ETT




97 jo 8T 98ed 121151 [00Y2S AJRIUSWIAIT UOIUN UBWYD0(g 10} dYD1 ¥Z-€20C 94} 104 S33UN0S3Y PUB ‘SUOIIDY ‘S|e0S SULIOHUON

VT R — A_ e Uoisindxs”

_ — gjel uoisjndxa m -1sanpeleq q
-1senpeleq q M

W | '020¢/610¢ wou

Joineyagsiw : uoisuadsns asnoy

10 JO1)JU02 Juapn}s i -ul dUO Jo asealoul

Joj sapjiunpoddo Joma) | uesisiyl 1z0z/020Z

0} p9j saanoeld asay | Bulinp suoisuadsns

"sopeib Jayjo woly asnoy -ul paAiadal

sjuapn}s yum Buxiw sjuapnis aaiy} jey}

10U BMm SJU3PN}S pue SMOUS elep SAvd1vD

salnpasoid bBuuelsip ‘9)el uoisuadsns

je1oos Buionoeld “ - pleoquse(q ‘e

(NS dlom am 2¢2/120C Sjewi| D |00YdS '9
Buung -oiwepued ,

ay) Jo sjoaya "9,0 99 0} Senuljuod

ay} o} anp Ajewoue m ajel 1no doup

ue SeMm siy} anallaq w |00Y9S B|ppiw INQ

; aminqg ¢¢/1coc - — 9jeJ Jno doup |ooyds

Bulinp pepuadsns ' 9|pPIW - BJEP [BOOT 2
w SJuapn}s ou pey apA ‘1eak Jualing!

‘AEp 2UO }SEd| Je J0}|  BUj JO} 18 S| DLW ‘ag pjnom Ajjewiou

papuadsns sjuapnls: - (jedo]) pieoqyseq Aay; uey} alow jussqe

1no Jo %G yum ybiy - SS900B 9SIN0D '/ 9Q 0} SJUBPNIS SWOS

: 2q 0} 9jel uoisuadsns | pasned Yolym d2IAISS

Ino smoys pieoqyseq Jeak Emtsow snq spiAaoid o0} sjgeun:

ay| — ajel uoisuadsns| oy} JoyJoW SIdUIEW.  oJom am ‘Djwapued

— pleoquseq ‘e| — (jed0]) pieogyseq o' @y} 0} ONP ‘ISASMOH

ajewl|D |ooyoas ‘9 | ‘wislaauasyge

:'22/120g ul suoisindxa 21U0JYD Ul 8SBdIdUl

‘04,0 99 0} SSNUIJUOD | OU SIaM 2J8Y] 1ybBI|s B sSmoys

ajel Jno-doup | yeyy smoys jsanpeleq . 1z0z/0Z0Z Ul pelos||od

jOOY2S 9|ppiw INQO — 9)eJ uois|ndxa, Blep SAVdIVD.

— ajel 1no-doup jooyos -1senpejeq q ‘a|gejieae Ajualind

3|ppiW - Bjep |Boo7 0 i 10U si pieoqyseq

'Z2¢/120z buunp 9y — s9jel

‘wisieauasge| papuadsns sjuspnisi  wsigduasqge diuoIyo

DIUOIYD SSaIppe ou yum ‘moj Aiaa - pieoqysed q

10} wENanwwwuch.:wwD ejeq awodnQ 1ea A-pPiA awodn0 ¢ ._Nw,> M awodnNQ | 19 ouljaseg SN




9z j0 67 334

121151 |00Y2S AIRIUBLUB|T UCIUMN UBLIYDO|G 10} dYDT Z-EZ0T7 Y1 JO4 $32IN0S3Y PuUB ‘SUOIDY ‘S|e0S) JUIIOLUON

190 '$z/€z0z Buung
‘Aeq pjoi4 pue 3oelj pue
‘Aeq 11BN ‘MOUS Jusie |

‘younj Ajiwuey supuajep
‘Aeg oy ‘sbuljeaw pieoq
1e uolssas uado ‘1YbiN
jooyog 0} yoeyq ‘sAaains
juased ‘seouaI8u0d
Jayoeal-jualed ‘sbuijesw
dvO1 ‘sbunesw

{dounoy SYg |00Yydg
:apnjoul sajdwex3y
"SBIJIAIJOE |00YDS

Ul POAJOAUL 8q 0} ‘spaau
|jeuoildaoxa yum sjuapnis

Jo sjuaued pue spdnd

pajedidnpun jo sjuaied
Buipnjour ‘syusied
lie Jo} saiunpoddo

"$9IUOWIRIAD

pieme Ajyjuow pue ‘Aeq

plai4 pue 3oel] ‘Aeq JOIEAA ‘MOUS
Jude ] ‘youn| Ajjwe} aunuaep

‘Aeq ov ‘sbuljesw pieoq je
uoissas uado ‘siapsg|smau Ajyjuow
YBIN Jooysg 0] ¥oeg ‘shkemns
aied ‘sa0uaIa4u09 Jaydeal-jusled
‘sBunasw 4yo ‘sbupsawi |19uno)
31IS |00oYDS apn|oul sajdwex3
"SOIJIAIJOR [O0YDS Ul PAAJOAU! ©q

0] 'spoau {euoi}dedxa yim sjuapnis
Jo sjuased pue sjidnd pajesdnpun
W Jo sjuased Buipn|oul ‘sjusied
| |je Joy saiunpoddo apiacid jjim apA
| saniunuoddo

i

i

i
i

00'0% 00'0% papinoid e | pejuswsidwy Ajng. ON : uopedioiped jusied, L'y

! s)oeyue ‘annepjuenb w ;
wmh_”w_h.ﬁm_._ﬂ_xm _ mwmﬂ%ﬂ“wh (53 h..ww,_am:_wzww eleq awooINQ Jeak-piy | :o:mhmwﬂ_w_ duy m:::n_b:oom n:_mom_w_m_h._.o:m%_m_oe. w##:_mwwuef
: aouapiag/eleq J3Yl0 o | - | |
s)jnsay buijioday pue Bulinses|y ® Suoldy

"JeaA Jualnd

3y} Joj Jow S oLjBW

— (1eo0)) preoqyseq

"Jeak Juauno m - §s900B 8SIN0) )

2y} Joj JaW S| oLjawW

— (|e20)) pJeOqUsEQ _ 1k JualInd

- §8900B 9SIN0) /. ‘ 2y} 10} }1oW Si oW

| — (jeoo)) pJeoqyseq o

Jeak Jualno ;

8y} J0j JoW si ol RYAVA

— (Jeooj) pJeoqyseQq 2 -0202 10 0202/6102;

ul suois|ndxs

"©2/2202 ui suoisindxs oU alom a1y}

ou 219M 318y} SMOUS B}ep SAvdivd

10} QENMMMMONQ.__mQD ele awodnQ Je3a A-piN WOIINY 7 189 A awodINQ | Jed A auljaseg JLI9N




9¢ 40 0z @3ed

1212151 [00Y3S AJRIUBWIIF UOIUN UBWIYI0|G 40} dYD1 HZ-£20T Y1 40} $834n053Y PUEB ‘SUO!IDY ‘S{e0D) SulIOLIUON

a2uapIAg/eleq JaYl0

#1095

slaps| gyys seoussge UM stuapnss Jo sjuaied 0}’
9 soyoeal JuspN}S B 82U0 1USS 3¢ ||IM SISJR| g VYS 'Seduasqe .
sjualed Yjm J0BIU0D 9 S8y2eDl JUSpN}S B J2UO sjualed |
soyew jediduild ay} UM J10BJUOD saxew {edidulid pue’
pue Juasge ale sjuapnis 1UasSge 8l SJUdPNIS uaym sjualed
uaym sjualed 0} spew 0} 9peW a4 j|Im s|jeo auoydala]
00°0$ 00°0$ a1em sjies suoydsje | . pajuswajduwi Ajng ON uonuaAIBIUI GNVYS: £F
‘yjuow |
al11jua 8y} 104 Apnis Juapuadapul
uo Jou dJe pue ‘salpie} ou;
‘aouepua)e 1oapad pey aABy OYM |
sjuapnss Joy Ajuo s Buimelp Ajyjuow |
ay] ‘aAiuadsu; Jable| B aAIeal |
0] JuapN}s 2Uo Ioj ssejd Alons
1o} pjay aq |im Bumelp e ‘yyuow |
B 90UQ "9)edlian co:_cmooo_w
B 9AI9231 |[i}S ||Im Buimelp |
“JUBUWIBA|OAUI BUj} UIM JOU 0P Oym SIUBpnIS "pleme.
jaled Buiseasoul SAIJUBDUI UB BAI928J 0] USSOYD |
SE ||oM SB YBaliq JSJUIM aq |im [oAs] apeib yoes woly,
210}2q Yoom Y} Sasse|o JUSPN}S BUQD "9AIIUSDUI UB BAI908l |
; papuajle sjuapnis A 0} Buimelp & OJul paiajua aq [IMm
! 1BY) @insua padjoy [ BU9)LO 9y} 19BW OUM |aA3] speib
m plemal siy| ‘Aamns | yoea woluy syuspnys Aepli4 yoeg'
: aled ay} a19|dwod; "‘Apnis Juspuadapul Uo Jou ale oym
| 0} syuased mc_mm_zoocmm “ | pue ‘salp.ie) ou ‘eouepusjie joapad |
| 10} plemal e se Ajed UM SJUSPNIS 10} 8q [|IM SBAIJUBOUI
i SAIJUBDUI PUBJISPUOAA w w 2y 1no uaaib ag |!m saAluDUI
| J9JUIAA MBU By} pue m | Juapnjs |00YDS 0} BWOD 0} SjUBPNIS |
slanalyoe Buipeal Hy 10} ! ajeAlow o) Aem e sy |ooyos puspe !
Aued [eioads e apnjoui | 0} sjuapnys Buibeincoua o poyew
sajdwex3 ‘jooyos i SAl}Da4e ue aq 0} uancid aney |
pusye 0} SOAIJUDU ; SOAIJUBDUL JUSPNIS '|00YDS pualje o}
yum sjuapnis apiroid “ S9AIIUBDUI JUBPNIS 9pIA0Id ||iM o>>“ ,
00°005°L$ 00°00S'1$ 0l anunuoo s1ayoea] | pajuaswadwi ANy ! ON SOAJUSOU] 90UBPUBNE JUBPNIS . TV
"‘Kenins !
sied ay} pajejdwon M
%0/ PUB S82U819u00
Jayoeaj-jualed M
papusjie sjuaied Jo %06 m m
(s3oeyiue "aaneyuenb | M
sainjipuadxgy pajebpng 7 19797 uonduosag [ # uonoy |
1RO A-PIW spung (2301 aaneyenb) eje@ 2WO092INQ Jeaf-pin uoneyuswe|dui| Bupnquiuon pUE Sj31] UOROY ” .




9z o 17 aded

12143510 [0042S AIRIUBWIB|T UOIUMN UBWIYIO|G 10} d¥DT 2-£20T Y1 4O} $32Un058Y PUB ‘SUOIZY ‘S|e0D FULIOLUON

00682CL$

00'682'¢CLS

91l [00YDS
8y} anosdwi o) Buidiay
ale weiboid Joyeleyd

pue 1stbojoydAsd ay}
aAdl119g apA “(mouy Jou
pip A3y} jey) palamsue
SIUSPNIS JO %t L)

[ooyds je swil a8y} e
9JES |93} SJUSPNIS JO %L/
pue jooyas je Bulfing
pasusuadxa jou aney
SIUSPNIS JO %69 ey}
MOYS sAaains Juapnig
‘wesboud Jejoereyd |

JNO JO} WN|NDLIND JUBLND,
N0 9sN 0} BNUIUOD |

pue ‘syuaied ypum J0BOD |
ulBjuIieW 0} aNUIJUOD |
‘I1s1BojoyoAsd jocyds

314 G e papinosd op - pajuawajduw Ajn4 ,

- sseul
0) aNp 3Je $90UaSqE |

40 Auolew ay} yeyy moys
SUOSE3J WSI9aUasqe JO |
sisAjeue uy ‘sjensaul Aep |
6 pue ‘g ‘¢ 1B soouUasqe |
POLLISAUN YYM SJUSPNIS |
JO sjuaied 0} JUSS Siom |

|
1
i

ON

.Em_mo_aw

J91oBIRYD INOC 1O} WN|NDLIND JUBLIND
1IN0 @SN 0} dNUIIUOD pue ‘sjusied’
UIIM J0BJUOD Ulejulew 1s1Bojoyohsd |
|o0yos 314 G & apiAcId [Im A
1siBojoyahsg jooyos

"s|eAiaul >mvm
6 PUB ‘g ‘T 1B S9OUSSUE payaAUn

vy

sain)puadx3y
1edaA-pIN

pajebpng
spun4 jejol

(syoepye ‘aAnejjuenb
‘aAnepjenb)
92auapiAg/eled Jo9yl0

eleq awodNQ 1edk-pi |

[oAdT
uonejuawapdwy

bunnguon

uonduasag
pue api| uondy




97 40 7z 934

1ISIQ |00YDS AJRIUBWIALT UOIUN UBWIYD0[g IO} dyD] $Z-E20Z 3yl 40} S32IN0S3Y PuB ‘SUOIDY ‘Sjeon) UioIIUCA

"v13 ul Ajlunpoddo
juswdojanap
[BUOISSD}01d BUO JSeg)
1B an1@0al Ajjenuue
[llm S1ayoea] - eg

| "sjuspnys ||e 1o} snjejs
3y} MO|2q S|aAa] alow
10 om} sdnoibgns

ou yim vy13

ur ‘sisules) ysibug
Buipnjoul ‘syjuspnys

|[e 10} pieoqyse(q .
|00Y9S ElUIOJED BY),
uo Snjels Usalo) - ey

00} aJ;am sdnoibgns
13Y10 InQ "|19A9)
aouewlopad usai9,
e pauiejqo dnoibgns
SUUM INO 193]
aouewlopad abuelQ,
ue paule}qo sjuapn}s
pabejuenapesip
Ajleaiwouo220100s
pue oluedsiy

INQ V713 104 |9A9)
aouewlopad MO|[DA,
B pauleqo sjuapnis
INo ‘||eJano Jey} SMoys
pieoqyse( |OOY2S
Blulolie]d €20¢ 9yl

‘Pasn a9 |jim
salnseawl |B20| JaY10
usayj ‘s|jgejieaeun
ale s2102s Bunss)
ajess §| “(s1qe)iene

J1) s2100s Bunsay!
aJe}s ay} Aq painseaw
Se $z0¢ Jeoh .

|ooyos Jo pua ay) Aq-
(v13) suy abenbuen
ysnbu3 Joy $8109S }$9)}
3]eJS U0 SaWO0IN0
juapnys anoidwi

0} SI G [0S dYDT4N0 .

[9A3] opelb ul abueyo
ueoyiubis 8 moys
Jou saop Buipeal

1o} eyep souewlopad
juspnis (v13) sHY
abenbueysibug
Apeay

-] |B20] JO SISAjeue Uy

‘pJepuels ayj anoge
sjuiod 2z pawlsopuad
‘obelone uo ‘pue y13

ut jJans| aduewlopad

YbIH, e paniadal
SjuUapNIs INo Jey}
SMOUS pJeogyseq ayl

'pasn aq |jim
sainsesuw |20} JaY}0 "
usy) ‘ejqejieABUN

ale so100s Bunse)
ajels §| (s|1qe|iene

1) saloos Bunssy

oye}s oy} Aq painsesw
se 20z Jeak

j00y2s Jo pua ay) Aq.
(v13) suy abenbue|
ys!Bug 4oy s0I00S 159}
8]e]S UO SWODNC
juepns anosdw

0} 81 G |EOD) d¥D14N0

apelb om) atom o4/

‘MOJaq |ond| apelb auo

ale 9,¢¢ ‘|ona| apelb
SAOQE 10 1B 3le 9,76

1ey} smoys bBuipeas

10} ejep souewlouad

juspnis (y13) SHY
abenbue/ysybug

Apeay

-| 820} JO Sishjeue uy

"120Z ul paysiignd

9Q JOU |jim pue

020z ui paysiignd jou
Sem ejep pieoqyseq

|00yoS BlUIONIED
ay} ‘olwapued ay}

0} an( 'pasn ag ||Im
sainseaw |E20] Jay}0
uayj ‘sjgejleaeun

aie s8100s Buisay
ale)s §| “(s1qeiene
J1) s8100s Bunssy

a)e)s ay} Ag painseawl
se yz0c Jeah

|00Y2S JO pud dyl Ag
(v13) suy abenbuen
usiibuzl 1o} $2109S 159}

912]S UO sawoonc.

1U3pN}s anoldwll
0} s G |BOD 4VDO14N0

Y13 ul Aylunpoddo
uswdojansp
|jeuoissajold

U0 dAI9231 A|lenuue
slayoea] - eg

‘syuiod {'G¢

pasealoul (piepue)s
mojaq sjutod 9/

ale Sjuapn]s Joulea|
ysiibug - v13 Jo}
pieoqyseq 61/} - ey
'syulod )|

pasealou; ‘pIepue}s
ay) ancqge syuiod zZ'gl
‘31)2)S USSIG) -y 3 L0}
pieoquseq 61/} - B

9 ||Im S1ayoes} ||y

Vg ul wwz_cztogaom
Juswdojonsp
|euoissajold pajuelb
‘B
SaWooIN0
jidnd Joyl0 '8

AERIYY

-~ Juswssasse ddqsvyvo

- pleogyse( ‘e
JUBWIBABIYDY [ICnd Y

yz-ecoe
10} awWooINQ palisaq

eleg 9WooINQ 183 A-PIN

|
aWo2INQ 7 JB3IA _

awoNQ | Jea

auljasey

RIRETT]

saA1}0alqQO ajqeinses|y |enuuy pajoadxgy

J1) sau09s Bunysay ajels ayl Aq painseaw se $zoz Jeak j0oyos jJo pua ay} Aq suy abenbue-yysijbu3 10} Sa109s 1S9} 3)B)S UO S3WOIINO JUIPN]S dAodu|

‘pasn ag [JIM SAINSBEalW B0} J3YJ0 uady] 3|qejieAeun ale salods Bunsa) ajeis j| “(ajqejieae:

uonduosaqg |eoo

¢ 1eoo



9z Jo £ 98ed

1214151 |00Y2S AJBIUBWIB|T UCIUN UBLIYDO|G IO} 4D #Z-E£207 SY3 404 $324N0SBY puUe ‘SUOIIDY ‘Sjeos) SUulIOLIUOW

Apeay-| ayj woly ejep
|e00] pash os|e 9pA

olwopued

3y} Buunp ssoj
Buiulea| jueoyiubis
1a}§ns jou pIp sjuapnis
1no sajeljsuowap

} 9snedaq
juswidojanap ansod
e 29 0} SIy} JapIsuod
9\ “S|oA9] olwapued
-ald 0} 18500

paulnjal $8109S 1S9}
pue £z0z/2z0g Buunp
pasealoul Juswl|joIud
INQ ISINO0 |BO1SIE)S
e aq 0} JapISuod

am yoiym ‘ybiy
Ajowialixa aiom sjnsal
Bunse} zz0eg/120Z INO
‘uonenodsuel; apiaoid
0} 9|ge JOU 2JoM om
asneoaq Ajurew ‘9,6
1sowje Aq paddoup
JUSWI|0IUS JuapN}S 1IN0
‘Olwspued ay} Buung
"2A0IdWI 0} syuspn}s
Buidjay jou ale
SUOIOB INO Jey} ueaw
S}ynsal 9say) |98}

JOU Op 9pA “plepue)s
a2yl anoge syuiod €6
sem 1ng JeaA Joud ay}
wouys syuod ¢61 AQ
paul2op souewlopad
Juapnjs ‘|leIdAQ
‘pauodal aq 0} jjews

vi3 ul

ssalboud Jusapnis ¥oel}
0} weiboid Apeay

-| 8y} asn A[jnjssaoons
0} moy ur Buiuielsy
9A19231 0} BNUIJUOD
siayoea] ‘os|y
‘Aunwwod poddns
dUIjUO UB 0} SSBJ0E.
pue ‘sjeuinol |eybip

0} SS900B ‘S2SIN0I |
paoed-4|as [enpIAipUl
sopinold welboud
siy | "weiboud ysrdug
JO SIayoea| JO |I2UNno) .
jeuoneN ay) ybnouyy,
Bujuies} aA1808l 0}
onujjuod siayoes) __<m
"v13 Ul sspunpoddo,
Buiuiel) |eUOISSaJ0Id
yim papliroid ussy
aney slayoes} ||y

‘Jeak Joud ayy u1 %09
woJj} Juswanoidwi ue.
SI Yoiym ‘suoljeoadxs
yimolb papoasoxa Jo
Jowl sjuapnis Jo %2/
‘JonamoH “Jeak Joud
ay} Jano aduewlopad

V13
ul ssalsboud Juapnys

yoeJ) o} weluboud
Apeay -| ayj asn
AJInyssa00NS 0] Moy
ui Buluiel; paniaoal
siayoea} ‘0s|y
‘Aliunwiwod poddns
dUIjuUo Ue 0} SS8doe
pue ‘sjeusnol |eyibip
0} SS900E ‘S9SIN0D
paoed-}jas [enpiAIpul
sopinoid welboud
siy ] "weiboud
ys!|buz jo siayoea
JO |IoUNOY |BUOIEN

2y} Ul pajjolud alam
slayoea) jje ‘Jeah.

|00Yds 1¢20¢/020Z
SU} 4O pus 8y} Iy
%73 ul saiiunpoddo
Buiulel; jeuoissajoud

Y3m papinoid usaq,
aneY siayoed) =<M

‘suoljejoadxe

yimolb papaaosxs

JO }2W sjuapn}s

J0 Judolad A
‘Mo|aq Sjona| apelb
2I0W IO 93ly} alam
9,8 PUEB ‘MOjaq SjoAd]

v2Z-¢20e
10§ 5WONQ palisaqg

ejRQ 2WO2INQ JedIA-PIN

2WoO2INQ 7 189

2wWo2INQO | 1294

auijaseg

LI




gz 10 vz 38ey 1PUISIQ |00UdS AJRIUAWS|T UOIUN UBWYIOIG 104 dYDT Z-€Z0T 34l 04 $92IN053Y PUR ‘SUOIDY 'S|B0D SULIOIUOW

paoed-}|as |enpiAlIpul
sapinold wesboud
siyy ‘sweiboid
ysibuz jo sisyoes |
JO [I2UNOY) jeuoileN
By} uI pajjolud

ale s1ayoes} ||y
V13 u salunpoddo |
Buluies; jeuolissajoid !
yum papinoid usaq m
aAey slayoed} ||y

‘Juswanoiduwi Juspnis
Moys synsal jeah
Joud ay} 0} pasedwod

V13 ul sjnsal
Apeay-| Juauno

93Ul "%cCL1L Sem
ymolub jenuue ueipawl

| psemo) ssaiboid ay|
"MOJaq S|ana} apelb
2J0W 1O 931y} 219M
%9 PUE ‘MOJaq S|OA9)
apelb om} aiom 9,
‘MO|9q |oNa| apelb auo
ale 9,8 ‘|ons} apelb
BAOQe 10 }e 8l 9,GH
1ey) smoys buipeal |
10} ejep aduewsopad
Juapnjs |e20] Jo
sisAjeue uy "yjew pue
Buipeal ui ssaiboid

S Juapn}s e sassasse
1ey] weiboid

paseq paduapIng

ue st Apeay

-| "ssaibouid juspnis
SSaSSe 0] Wa)sAs

| | |

vZ-€20e

10} WIOAING PoNSIT eje awooInQ JeaA-piN SWOIINQO Z JeaA awooNQ | JBaA auljaseg LITLETTY




97 40 GZ 98eq

11IISIQ [0S AlRIUBWIS|T UOIUN UBLIYIO|G 104 dVYDT HZ-E207 241 JOJ $32INCS3Y PUB 'SUOIIDY ‘S|E0D SULIONUON

1no Bunoeduu isbuo; : 'sioad 11ay) yiim Jed uo wiopad T
ou si olwepued ay} ey} 0} 3|qe 8q 0} paau uayo siidnd ;
mou sjuswanosdwl a9s uoddns |euoilippe ay} spiaosd {|Im;
0} }oadxa app o1wspued 13408} UO[JUSAISIUI PIIEDIPSP
ay} Buunp sso| buluses) .
jeoiubis 1ayns jou . "uonuanieiui sue ebenbue/ysy|bul
pip A3y} Jeuy Ui syuapn}s ! 10} Jayoea)} uoiuaAIdl 3] 4 |
1no pajiyauaq uojoe G & opIA0Id [|IM BM ‘JUSIBASIYIE |
SIY} SMOYS JBU} dA0ge 1uspn}s anosdwil 0} J9pIo U|
9.2'se$ 00'9.2°G€$ sishleue ay) 99s oses|d | pajuswajdui Ajin4 SSA J8yoea | UoRUOAIDIUl 314 § 'S
"1eak |edsly 202/€20T
aY} JO} paIagUINJUS
pue pied sjunowe
apn|oul sainypusadxa :
Jeak-piw InQ |ooyds _,
1no Buiyoedw 1abuo; .
ou si oiwspued ayj jeyl
Mou sjuswsaosdull 898
0} 1oadxa app Oiwspued | ; “¢3 Ul uononaisul Aljenb ybiy
ay) Buunp sso; Buluies) m . 1aAlep o1 Ayjige sy} aAoid wayy
weosyiubls 1oyns jou wq_mz 0] slayoes] uno 0} saiunuoddo
pip A8y} 1By} ui SuspNIs . Juswdojaaap jeuoissajold pue
1NO pajydusq uoyoe | | Buiuies; spiaoid o aNUIUOD |[IM SAA
SIY} SMOUS JBl} sA0ge | juawdojoasp |euoissajoid
00°000°L$ 00°000°L$ sishleue ay) 8as ases|d ; pajuswajdwi Ajin4 ON pue Bujuiesy jayoes | L's
(s10oeji1ue ‘anneyjuenb . ‘
soumipuedsa | posbpng | ) | e owosin0 9PN | opetemurgun | PUINO0 o A
,_ ’ 8ousplAz/eleq 43410 ’ : ’ )
. sjinsay buijuoday pue Bulnses|y g suoioy
| 'v13
ul ssa1boud Juapnys
yoel o} weiboud
Apesy -| oy} asn.
Ajinyssa20ns 0} Moy
ur Bulurely paaisdal .
si1ayoea) ‘os|y
‘Alunwwod poddns
auijuo ue 0} $$320E
pue ‘sjeusnol jenbip
0] $S99%e ‘SasIN0d
- v2-€202 ejeg sawoaNg Jea A-piIN awooIn0 hmw> awoonNg | JesA auljaseg oL}
10} 8WO2INQ palisag : ¢ ’ )




97 40 97 38ey 1214110 |00UIS AJRIUSLIA|[F UOIUMN UBWYDO|G JO) dVDT #Z-E20T dY3 40} S32IN0S3Y PUB ‘SUOIIDY ‘S|e0D) BULIOHUOIA

ESUET I
10} WaIsAs |Blia)el B SB 9AISS pue
suoiuaAtaul Jo} uoddns apiaoud

M (LSS) wes] Apnig juspnig oy

‘welbosd Apeay
” -] 2y3 yum teak Jad sawl} 8aiy).
! passasse osje ale Aoy ‘Buisn’
ale Aay} swelboid paseg-aouapins
3y}l ypm papiaosd sjuswssasse

oy} Buisn BuiobBuo passasse aue
sue abenbue|yysibu] 10} Alobajed |
Buiwsopad MOj 8Y] Ul SJUSPNIS |

"JaYoBa) UCIJUSAISIUI PBIBDINHSD

e Ag papiroid uoljuaaisiul SAISUSLUI
BAIS23.) [|IM SJUBPNIS paliuap)
"SUCIIEPUSLLLLIODS. 18Ydes)

"Jeak [eosl $20z/S202 w, pue juased pue sjuswssasse
9y} JO} palaquinoua ! ybnouyy Buiyoesy pajabie}
pue pied sjuncwe | pUB UOIIUBAIB)UI JO} PalIUSPI 84 {|IM
apnjoul sainjipuadxs sue abenbue|ysibug so) Aiobsjed
JesA-pil InQ 'jo0Yos | Buiuiopad Mo} sy} Ul sjuspnis
(s1oeye “2AnEUEND N
oISy | PUROING  omenenb) | e W00 SO opelomqy DU MONOG ey
: aouapiAg/eleq 19410 : BT







WVBE:0L ¥20Z | 1B (N¥I4VHSZO0) Jajeys Aouen .o} pajesausg

191351 |0OYIS UOIUN UBWYIO|g - 20O

| jo | abed
T 34dvos3 (yZ0z/62/Z = a1eq Aed Bupu3 'yZ0Z/1/Z = Aleq Aed Bulels ‘z = B10) Ag passii4 ‘610 Ag padnouo
Y0'6EL 201 aviol
19N 0497
SPIOH %93YD
19N aanebaN Z5'55€°71e z5'95¢€°2Le
HOV 18N [elled SUOHNQUIUOD 68851 'GS 68°851'GS Aungert ousig
66'9LE 084D suononpad G'250'0S €9°961°LS) sBujwel ssoi9
50°228'901 sysodag PauQ Aed 1N $0'6EL°20L
| ENI V1vQ ONIONV1VE
HOV PIOA 8¢ 8v°9L2°50L
$HOBYD |Joue) e LY LB9'E0L Saljljige! JOPUSA
panssiay b 10°62S°L $H09YD) JOPUBA
¥202/62/20 NIY} ¥202/60/20 93eQ SSII01d 10} INSSIaY/|9ued 4 _ ¥Z0Z/62/Z0 NIY3 ¥202/60/20 33eQ Aed 105 Aewiwuing JOpUaA
8y'91LZ's0L 68'85L'SS 65°250°0S SIviol
119892 09°185'%L LS'V06°LL Jv1i0149ns §8°69+°86 ¥z £9'961°251 ¥€ Ivlol
SL°LLT'8Y So'LeS SO'LES S9Xe ]
16658 7L 81°0.£'0L 81°0LE°0L sbuineg sewwing
002 82°€00'L 82°€00'tL OSIN G20.2'0¢ Ll 0L09L'vS Ll payisse|d
09'185'v| 091857l slysuag 0966189 €l €5°9€0'€01 Ll pajedIHad
sasso.9) 303lgng 1eo1 19kojdwg @akojdw3 SNOIL2Nd3a “ _ saalfojdw3 ajeway adA] uosiad SONINYY3
€9°€9Y°LS £4°909°¢E 0Z°268°LL aviolans €9°961°2S1 aviol
62°1CS 64°12S OsIN
L6'8EL'Y 61°09% z.8.9'€ sliysusg
00°1Z6°2) 05'98L°€ 16°29%'C 65°8LE"L ¢9/SulS
VLoV LL ¥£'956°02 69°2€9°CL G9'8LE'L 09/S¥1S 0z'12s'L spuadng
€8°168'¥S 29'ceo'sl LY vE9'YL G1'88¢'y ¢9/Sd3d 8G'€S. SNO3UB}SISIN
19'810'6 Ly’ Ie0'E 21790%'C 0e'LE9 S¥3d G8'LZ6'PSL Aed aseg
ﬁmmmmohw JEEIGTITS [eyo1 Jafkojdwig adko|dw3z SNOILDNA3Y * _ sjuawisnipy awoau| dnoug Aq wmuz_zmd.m;
v299Z°1Z 98°0.6°9 88'56Z°0Z avioldans £€9'961°251 aviol
Z1'966°Z51 c€v'96L°L €V'96L°L dwod sIaoM
Z1'966'C5) €592 €592 Ins
Z1'966'Z51 88°9ey'y 812 yy8Lz'e SJEDIPSN
07°021'95 76'856'9 9v'BLY'E 9v'6.LV'E Aunoag fe1vog
EPBEEBEL Py vS8L'e Yy vSL°e Buiplouyum el
€Y 6EE'BEL PSEPR'0L S EPS0L BuiployyIM [elapad €9'961 /5L Jeinbay
$9s85019) J09fgqng [eyol Jakojdwig @akojdwy S3aXVvl _ 7 sjuswisnipy awoouj apon sbuiuie] Aq SONINY VA

$202/62/20 Ybnoay ¥20z/60/20 93eq Aed

B10 Aq Auewwing [joi1hAed

eL0Aed



ReqPay12a

Board Report

Checks Dated 02/01/2024 through 02/29/2024

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
01778401 02/05/2024 Reasner, Tammy L 13-4710 9.95
01-778402 02/05/2024 805 Dairy Distributing LLC 13-4710 531.80
01-778403 02/05/2024 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 24,22
01-778404 02/05/2024 Edna's Bakery 13-4710 127.50
01-778405 02/05/2024 Frontier Communications 01-5910 176.84
01-778406 02/05/2024 Jordanos Food Service Division 13-4300 462.96

13-4710 2,429.19 2,892.15
01-778407 02/05/2024 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 106.38
01-778408 02/05/2024 Nancy B Shafer, CPA 01-5800 8,190.00
01-778409 02/05/2024 Staples 01-4300 43.83
01-778410 02/05/2024 Valley Fresh Produce 13-4710 371.10
01-778411 02/05/2024 WestEd 01-5800 300.00
01-779464 02/12/2024 Bertram, Jennifer M 01-4300 31.49
01-779465 02/12/2024 805 Dairy Distributing LLC 13-4710 200.00
01-779466 02/12/2024 Advanced Wireless 01-5910 287.54
01-779467 02/12/2024 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 258.73

13-4400 96.79 355.52
01-779468 02/12/2024 American Star Tours 01-5800 20,825.50
01-779469 02/12/2024 Coast Networx, Inc. 01-5800 50.00
01-779470 02/12/2024 Culligan San Paso 01-4300 181.56
01-779471 02/12/2024 Edna's Bakery 13-4710 117.50
01-779472 02/12/2024 Go To Communications, Inc. 01-5910 497.68
01-779473 02/12/2024 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 455.62
01-779474 02/12/2024 Procare Janitorial Supply 01-4300 451.57
01-779475 02/12/2024 School Specialty, LLC 01-4300 332.42
01-779476 02/12/2024 Sisc Ili Insurance 67-5450 19,608.60
01-779477 02/12/2024 Staples 01-4300 52.84
01-779478 02/12/2024 US OMNI & TSACG Compliance 01-5800 50.00
01-779479 02/12/2024 Valley Fresh Produce 13-4710 269.09
01-779480 02/12/2024 WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. 01-5570 1,296.52
01-779481 02/12/2024 WPS 01-4300 964.36
01-780401 02/15/2024 Arnold, Joni G 01-4100 116.24
01-780402 02/15/2024 McCallister, Jennifer D 01-4300 22.34
01-780403 02/15/2024 19six Architects 01-6200 12,244.75
01-780404 02/15/2024 805 Dairy Distributing LLC 13-4710 200.00
01-780405 02/15/2024 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 141.98
01-780406 02/15/2024 Edna's Bakery 13-4710 168.80
01-780407 02/15/2024 Golden State Water Company 01-5530 316.97
01-780408 02/15/2024 J & E Restaurant Supply Inc. 13-4400 1,298.39
01-780409 02/15/2024 Jordanos Food Service Division 13-4300 992.37

13-4710 2,714.82 3,707.19
01-780410 02/15/2024 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 106.38
01-780411 02/15/2024 Nancy B Shafer, CPA 01-5800 4,095.00
01-780412 02/15/2024 Pacific Gas & Electric 01-5520 50.97
01-780413 02/15/2024 Smith's Alarms & Elect Inc. 01-5800 120.00
01-780414 02/15/2024 SoCalGas 01-5510 543.09

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization

I ovLiNE

of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.

002 - Blochman Union School District

Page 1 of 2
Generated for Nancy Shafer (02SHAFERN), Mar 1 2024 10:40AM




ReqgPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 02/01/2024 through 02/29/2024

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
01-780415 02/15/2024 US Bank Corporate Payments 01-4300 78.32
01-5200 380.38
01-5800 377.19
01-5919 356.36
13-4300 73.22
13-4400 46.60
13-4710 642.00
Unpaid Tax 8.51- 1,945.56
01-780416 02/15/2024 Valley Fresh Produce 13-4710 459.30
01-780417 02/15/12024 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 01-5630 1,813.32
01-781397 02/26/2024 Reasner, Tammy L 13-4710 34.04
01-781398 02/26/2024 805 Dairy Distributing LLC 13-4710 260.00
01-781399 02/26/2024 Akeso Occupational Health 01-5800 20.00
01-781400 02/26/2024 Biochman Union School District 01-5800 31.00
01-781401 02/26/2024 Frontier Communications 01-5910 2,290.00
01-781402 02/26/2024 Gold Star Foods, Inc. 01-4300 335.21
01-781403 02/26/2024 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 01-4300 212.43
01-781404 02/26/2024 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 106.38
01-781405 02/26/2024 Pacific Gas & Electric 01-5520 412.54
01-781406 02/26/2024 Staples 01-4300 195.26
01-781407 02/26/2024 Valley Fresh Produce 13-4710 414.00
01-781408 02/26/2024 Verizon Wireless 01-5910 197.38
Total Number of Checks 58 90,660.10
Fund Recap
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 General Fund 41 59,140.59
13 Cafeteria Spec Rev Fund 18 11,919.42
67 Self-Insurance Fund 1 1 19,608.60
Total Number of Checks 58 90,668.61
Less Unpaid Tax Liabifity 8.51-
Net (Check Amount) 90,660.10
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization [gisﬂc?gyfm
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 2

002 - Blochman Union School District Generated for Nancy Shafer (02SHAFERN), Mar 1 2024 10:40AM



| abed

000

aviol

aouejeg

junowy

nds

110 JUNOJJY OWdN

wnN

ajeq adAL

yz0z Aenigay
Jie}aq Jopuap Aq sasuadx3y

ANN4d ONIATOATY NVINHOO 18

siseg [enJooy
¥2/10/€0

WV vv:0L






4269112 Blochman
Union Elem District

4949 Foxen Canyon Rd., Santa Maria, CA 93454-9666
Generated on 03/01/2024 10:49:38 AM  Page 1 of 1

Attendance/Membership Summary Report
Start/End Date: 02/01/2024 - 02/29/2024 School(s): 1 Calendar(s): 2

Grade:5,6,7,8,TK, K, 1,2,3,4

SUMMARY __ Total Schools: 1 __Total Calendars: 2

StudentMembership Absent Present Unexcused Absences Percent In
Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg. Daily Attendance

5 23 437 19 418 23.00 22.00 2 0.11 95.65%

6 28 532 35 497 28.00 26.16 8 0.42 93.42%

7 25 475 40 435 25.00 22.89 4 0.21 91.58%

8 21 399 28 371 21.00 19.53 8 0.42 92.98%

TK 4 76 12 64 4.00 3.37 3 0.16 84.21%

K 19 361 30 331 19.00 17.42 9 0.47 91.69%

1 14 266 9 257 14.00 13.53 1 0.05 96.62%

2 24 456 25 431 24.00 22.68 3 0.16 94.52%

3 19 361 16 345 19.00 18.16 8 0.42 95.57%
4 23 437 23 414 23.00 21.79 5 0.26 94.74%

Total 10 200 3800 237 3563 200.00 187.53 51 2.68 93.76%

School: Benjamin Foxen School

Caiendar: 23-24 Blochman 5-8

Student Membership Absent Present Unexcused Absences Percent In
Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg. Daily Attendance
5 23 437 19 418 23.00 22.00 2 0.1 95.65%
6 28 532 35 497 28.00 26.16 8 0.42 93.42%
7 25 475 40 435 25.00 22.89 4 0.21 91.58%
8 21 399 28 371 21.00 19.53 8 0.42 92.98%
Total 4 97 1843 122 1721 97.00 90.58 22 1.16 93.38%

School: Benjamin Foxen School

Calendar: 23-24 Blochman K-4

StudentMembership Absent Present Unexcused Absences PercentIn
Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg. Daily Attendance
TK 4 76 12 64 4,00 3.37 3 0.16 84.21%
K 19 361 30 331 19.00 17.42 9 0.47 91.69%
1 14 266 9 257 14.00 13.53 1 0.05 96.62%
2 24 456 25 431 24.00 22.68 3 0.16 94.52%
3 19 361 16 345 19.00 18.16 8 0.42 95.57%
4 23 437 23 414 23.00 21.79 5 0.26 94.74%
Total 6 103 1957 115 1842 103.00 96.95 29 1.52 94.12%







Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP

Certified Public Accountants

February 7, 2024

Board of Trustees

Blochman Union School District
4949 Foxen Canyon Road
Santa Maria, CA 93454

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Blochman Union School District for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024.

Audit Scope and Objectives

We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information, and the disclosures, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of Blochman Union
School District as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024. Accounting standards generally accepted in the
United States of America (GAAP) provide for certain required supplementary information (RSI), such as
management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement Blochman Union School District's basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we
will apply certain limited procedures to Blochman Union School District's RSl in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS). These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of
management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency
with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient appropriate evidence to express an
opinion or provide any assurance. The following RS! is required by GAAP and will be subjected to certain limited
procedures, but will not be audited:

1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis

2) Budgetary Comparison Schedule

3) Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability
4) Schedule of Pension Contributions

We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSI that accompanies Blochman
Union School District’s financial statements. We will subject the following supplementary information to the auditing
procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
GAAS, and we will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as a whole in a report combined
with our auditor's report on the financial statements:

1) Organization
2) Additional Schedules and Related Notes

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion
about whether your financial statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with GAAP; and
report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in
relation to the financial statements as a whole. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not
absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and
Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements, including
omissions, can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment of a reasonable user made based on the financial
statements.
2400 Professional Parkway, Suite 205 Santa Maria, CA 93455 Tel 805.925.2579 Fax 805.925.2147 mlhcpas.com

BEVERLY HILLS - CULVER CITY - SANTA MARIA



The objectives also include reporting on internal control over financial reporting and compliance with provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and award agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the
financial statements in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

We will conduct our audit in accordance with GAAS and the standards for financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and will include tests of your accounting
records of Blochman Union School District and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express
such opinions. As part of an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management. We will also evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2)
fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations
that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the government.
Because the determination of waste and abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect
auditors to perform specific procedures to detect waste or abuse in financial audits nor do they expect auditors to
provide reasonable assurance of detecting waste or abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and
because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is an unavoidable risk that some
material misstatements may not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in
accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect
immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material
effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material
errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that comes to our attention. We will also inform
the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention,
unless clearly inconsequential. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does
not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events, considered
in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the government’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts,
tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain assets and liabilities
by correspondence with selected customers, creditors, and financial institutions. We will also request written
representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement.

Our audit of financial statements does not relieve you of your responsibilities.
Audit Procedures—Internal Control

We will obtain an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control relevant to the
audit, sufficient to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to error or fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinions. Tests of controls may be performed to test the
effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are
material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and
other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if
performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly,
no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of internal control. An
audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will communicate to
management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be
communicated under AICPA professional standards and Government Auditing Standards.



Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,
we will perform tests of Blochman Union School District's compliance with the provisions of applicable laws,
regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion
on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to
Government Auditing Standards.

Other Services

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes of Blochman Union School District in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America based on information
provided by you. These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and
such services will not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. We will perform the
services in accordance with applicable professional standards. The other services are limited to the financial
statement services previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform
any procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming management responsibilities.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and related notes and any
other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation letter
our assistance with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that you have reviewed and
approved the financial statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for
them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from senior
management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those services;
and accept responsibility for them.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your responsibility for designing,
implementing, establishing, and maintaining effective internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and for
evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; following
laws and regulations; and ensuring that management and financial information is reliable and properly reported.
Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and application of
accounting principles, for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and all accompanying
information in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for
compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements.

Management is responsible for making drafts of financial statements, all financial records, and related information
available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information (including information from outside of the
general and subsidiary ledgers). You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to all information of which
you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, such as records,
documentation, identification of all related parties and all related-party relationships and transactions, and other
matters; (2) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit; and (3) unrestricted access to
persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. At the conclusion
of our audit, we will require certain written representations from you about your responsibilities for the financial
statements; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities required
by GAAS and Government Auditing Standards.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for confirming
to us in the written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during
the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the
aggregate, to the financial statements of each opinion unit taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and
for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2)
employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect
on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud
or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former employees,
grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government
complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants and for taking timely and appropriate



steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, or contracts or grant agreements
that we report.

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information, which we have been engaged to report
on, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). You agree
to include our report on the supplementary information in any document that contains, and indicates that we have
reported on, the supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any
presentation of the supplementary information that includes our report thereon OR make the audited financial
statements readily available to users of the supplementary information no later than the date the supplementary
information is issued with our report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written
representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance
with GAAP; (2) you believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in
accordance with GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the
prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any
significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary
information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous financial
audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the
Audit Scope and Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken
to address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements,
performance audits, or other studies. You are also responsible for providing management’s views on our current
findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the
timing and format for providing that information.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations we request
and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.

We will provide copies of our reports to the school district; however, management is responsible for distribution of
the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and
confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP and constitutes
confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate
individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to its designee, a federal agency providing
direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for the purposes of a quality review of the
audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If
requested, access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Moss, Levy & Hartzheim
LLP personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the
aforementioned parties. These parties may intend or decide to distribute the copies or information contained therein
to others, including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of seven years after the report release
date. If we are aware that a federal awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the
party(ies) contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.

Adam Guise is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the reports
or authorizing another individual to sign them. We expect to begin our audit on approximately July 1, 2024 and to
issue our reports no later than December 15, 2024.

Our fee for services will be at our standard hourly rates plus out-of-pocket costs (such as report reproduction, word
processing, postage, travel, copies, telephone, etc.) except that we agree that our gross fee, including expenses,
will not exceed $6,100. Our standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of responsibility involved and the
experience level of the personnel assigned to your audit. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month
as work progresses and are payable on presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended
if your account becomes 30 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid in full. If we
elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon
written notification of termination, even if we have not completed our report. You will be obligated to compensate
us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination. The above
fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances



will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and
arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs.

In accordance with State law, ten (10) percent of the fee for the annual audit will be withheld until the audit report
has be certified by the state controller as conforming to the reporting provisions of subdivision (a) of EC Section
14503. If the audit report for any year is not certified by the state controller as conforming to the reporting provisions
of subdivision (a) of EC Section 14503, fifty (50) percent of the audit fee for any subsequent year will be withheld.
The withheld amount will not be released until the state controller certifies that the audit report for the subsequent
year conforms to the reporting provisions of subdivision (a) of EC Section 14503, or payment is ordered by the
California Board of Accountancy. This contract is null and void if a firm or individual is declared ineligible to audit
K-12 school districts pursuant to Subdivision (c) of EC Section 41020.5.

Reporting

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of Blochman Union School District’s financial statements.
Our report will be addressed to Board of Trustees of Blochman Union School District. Circumstances may arise in
which our report may differ from its expected form and content based on the results of our audit. Depending on the
nature of these circumstances, it may be necessary for us to modify our opinions, add a separate section, or add
an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph to our auditor's report, or if necessary, withdraw from this
engagement. If our opinions are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any
reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to
express opinions or issue reports, or we may withdraw from this engagement.

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial statements
and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with
which could have a material effect on the financial statements as required by Government Auditing Standards. The
report on internal control and on compliance and other matters will state (1) that the purpose of the report is solely
to describe the scope of testing of internal control and compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control on compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal
control and compliance. The report will also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. If during our
audit we become aware that [Name of Governmental Unit] is subject to an audit requirement that is not
encompassed in the terms of this engagement, we will communicate to management and those charged with
governance that an audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards for
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or
contractual requirements.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Blochman Union School District and believe this letter accurately
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree
with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the attached copy and return it to us.

Very truly yours,

P rsa, Kony & Shetgpecn, £4P

Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP

















































































BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
CERTIFICATED SALARY SCHEDULE
2024/2025 with Step 13 - 24 alternating 1% & 2%; Step 25 - 30 $1000 annual increase

DAYS 184.00

CHANGE 3%

Bachelor's Degree| Bachelor's Degree +75

Bachelor's Degree | Bachelor's Degree +60 units or with Masters or
Bachelor's Degree +30 units +45 units Masters Master + 30 units
STEP COLUMN 1 COLUMN 2 COLUMN 3 v COLUMN 4 COLUMN 5

1 47,339 ' 50,180 53,190 56,383, ’ 59,767
2 48,758 51,686 54,787 58,076 61,559
3 50,220 53,237 56,430 59,817 63,406
4 51,727 54,832 58,125 61,612 65,309
5 53,280 56,479 59,867 63,459 67,269
6 53,280 58,172 61,662 65,364 69,288
7 53,280 59,918 63,5612 67,325 71,366
8 53,280 61,716 65,416 69,344 73,508
9 53,280 63,567 67,381 71,424 75,713
10 53,280 65,476 69,401 73,566 77,985
11 53,280 65,476 71,484 75,772 80,326
12 53,280 65,476 73,631 78,046 82,735
13 53,280 65,476 74,367 78,826 83,564
14 53,280 65,476 75,854 80,403 85,236
15 53,280 65,476 76,612 81,208 86,086
16 53,280 65,476 78,145 82,833 87,809
17 53,280 65,476 78,927 83,661 88,685
18 53,280 65,476 80,506 85,333 90,459
19 53,280 65,476 81,310 86,188 91,364
20 53,280 65,476 82,937 87,913 93,191
21 53,280 65,476 83,766 88,790 94,124
22 53,280 65,476 85,442 90,566 96,007
23 53,280 65,476 86,296 91,472 96,966
24 53,280 : 65,476 88,023 93,302 98,906
25 53,280 65,476 88,023 94,302 99,906
26 53,280 65,476 88,023 95,302 100,906
27 53,280 65,476 88,023 96,302 101,906
28 53,280 65,476 88,023 97,302 102,906
29 53,280 65,476 88,023 98,302 103,906
30 53,280 65,476 88,023 99,302 104,906

TEACHER HOURLY RATE: S 29.84
SUBSTITUTE DAILY RATE: S 150.00
SUBSTITUTE LONG TERM DAILY RATE: S 160.00
SPEECH/LANGUAGE PATHOLOGIST HOURLY RATE: S 100.00

BOARD APPROVED:




BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
CERTIFICATED SALARY SCHEDULE
2025/2026 with Step 13 - 24 alternating 1% & 2%; Step 25 - 30 $1000 annual increase

DAYS 184.00

CHANGE 3%

Bachelor's Degree| Bachelor's Degree +75

Bachelor's Degree | Bachelor's Degree +60 units or with Masters or
Bachelor's Degree +30 units +45 units Masters Master + 30 units
STEP COLUMN 1 COLUMN 2 COLUMN 3 COLUMN 4 COLUMN 5

1 48,760 51,690 54,790 58,075 61,565

2 50,225 53,240 56,435| 59,820 63,410

3 51,730 54,835 58,125 61,615 65,310

4 53,280 56,480 59,870 63,465 67,270

5 54,880 58,175 61,665 65,365 69,290

6 54,880 59,920 63,515 67,325 71,370

7 54,880 61,720 65,420 69,345 73,510

8 54,880 63,570 67,380 71,425 75,715

9 54,880 65,475 69,405 73,5670 77,985

10 54,880 67,445 71,485 75,775 80,325

11 54,880 67,445 73,630 78,050 82,740

12 54,880 67,445 75,840 80,390 85,220

13 54,880 67,445 76,600 81,195 86,075

14 54,880 67,445 78,130 82,820 87,795

15 54,880 67,445 78,915 83,645 88,670

16 54,880 67,445 80,490 85,320 90,445

17 54,880 67,445 81,295 86,175 91,350

18 54,880 67,445 82,925 87,895 93,175

19 54,880 67,445 83,750 88,775 94,105

20 54,880 67,445 85,430 90,555 95,990

21 54,880 67,445 86,280 91,455 96,950

22 54,880 67,445 88,010 93,285 98,890

23 54,880 67,445 88,885 94,220 99,875

24 54,880 67,445 90,665 96,105 101,875

25 54,880 67,445 90,665 97,105 102,875

26 54,880 67,445 90,665 98,105 103,875

27 54,880 67,445 90,665 99,105 104,875

28 54,880 67,445 90,665 100,105 105,875

29 54,880 67,445 90,665 101,105 106,875

30 54,880 67,445 90,665 102,105 107,875
TEACHER HOURLY RATE: S 30.74
SUBSTITUTE DAILY RATE: S 150.00
SUBSTITUTE LONG TERM DAILY RATE: S 160.00
SPEECH/LANGUAGE PATHOLOGIST HOURLY RATE: S 100.00

BOARD APPROVED:




BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

CERTIFICATED SALARY SCHEDULE

2026/2027 with Step 13 - 24 alternating 1% & 2%; Step 25 - 30 $1000 annual increase

DAYS
CHANGE

184.00
3%

Bachelor's Degree

Bachelor's Degree

Bachelor's Degree
+60 units or

Bachelor's Degree +75
with Masters or

Bachelor's Degree +30 units +45 units Masters Master + 30 units
STEP COLUMN 1 COLUMN 2 COLUMN 3 COLUMN 4 COLUMN 5

1 50,223 53,241 56,434 59,817 63,412

2 51,732 54,837 58,128 61,615 65,312

3 53,282 56,480 59,869 63,463 67,269

4 54,878 58,174 61,666 65,369 69,288

5 56,526 59,920 63,515 67,326 71,369

6 56,526 61,718 65,420 69,345 73,511

7 56,526 63,572 67,383 71,425 75,715

8 56,526 65,477 69,401 73,568 77,986

9 56,526 67,439 71,487 75,777 80,325

10 56,526 69,468 73,630 78,048 82,735

11 56,526 69,468 75,839 80,392 85,222

12 56,526 69,468 78,115 82,802 87,777

13 56,526 69,468 78,898 83,631 88,657

14 56,526 69,468 80,474 85,305 90,429

15 56,526 69,468 81,282 86,154 91,330

16 56,526 69,468 82,905 87,880 93,158

17 56,526 69,468 83,734 88,760 94,091

18 56,526 69,468 85,413 90,532 95,970

19 56,526 69,468 86,263 91,438 96,928

20 56,526 69,468 87,993 93,272 98,870

21 56,526 69,468 88,868 94,199 99,859

22 56,526 69,468 90,650 96,084 101,857

23 56,526 69,468 91,552 97,047 102,871

24 56,526 69,468 93,385 98,988 104,931

25 56,526 69,468 93,385 99,988 105,931

26 56,526 69,468 93,385 100,988 106,931

27 56,526 69,468 93,385 101,988 107,931

28 56,526 69,468 93,385 102,988 108,931

29 56,526 69,468 93,385 103,988 109,931

30 56,526 69,468 93,385 104,988 110,931
TEACHER HOURLY RATE: S 31.66
SUBSTITUTE DAILY RATE: S 150.00
SUBSTITUTE LONG TERM DAILY RATE: S 160.00
SPEECH/LANGUAGE PATHOLOGIST HOURLY RATE: S 100.00

BOARD APPROVED:




BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

CLASSIFIED HOURLY SALARY SCHEDULE

2024/2025
Increase 3%
STEPS:
1 2 3 4 5 6
information Technology Specialist 33.44 34.78 36.17 37.63 39.14 40.69
Site Coordinator 33.44 34,78 36.17 37.63 39.14 40.69
Food Service Manager 33.44 34,78 36.17 37.63 39.14 40.69
School Secretary 22.80 23.72 24.67 25.65 26.68 27.75
Accounting Assistant |l 22.80 23.72 24,67 25.65 26.68 27.75
Maintenance/Grounds 22.80 23.72 24.67 25.65 26.68 27.75
Head Cook 22.80 23.72 24.67 25.65 26.68 27.75
Custodian 22.80 23.72 24.67 25.65 26.68 27.75
Van Driver 22.80 23.72 24.67 25.65 26.68 27.75
Instructional Assistant 21.36 22.22 23.10 24.03 24.99 25.99
Library Assistant 21.36 22.22 23.10 24.03 24.99 25.99
Accounting Assistant 21.36 22.22 23.10 24.03 24 .99 25.99
Office Assistant 19.93 20.72 21.56 22.41 23.32 24.25
Campus Aide 19.93 20.72 21.56 22.41 23.32 24.25

BOARD APPROVED:




BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

CLASSIFIED HOURLY SALARY SCHEDULE

2025/2026
Increase 3%
STEPS:
1 2 3 4 5 6
Information Technology Specialist 34.44 35.82 37.26 38.76 40.31 41.91
Site Coordinator 34.44 35.82 37.26 38.76 40.31 41.91
Food Service Manager 34 .44 35.82 37.26 38.76 40.31 41.91
School Secretary 23.48 24.43 25.41 26.42 27.48 28.58
Accounting Assistant |l 23.48 24.43 2541 26.42 27.48 28.58
Maintenance/Grounds 23.48 24.43 25.41 26.42 27.48 28.58
Head Cook 23.48 24.43 25.41 26.42 27.48 28.58
Custodian 23.48 24.43 25.41 26.42 27.48 28.58
Van Driver 23.48 2443 25.41 26.42 27.48 28.58
Instructional Assistant 22.00 22.89 23.79 2475 2574 26.77
Library Assistant 22.00 2.2.89 23.79 24,75 2574 26.77
Accounting Assistant 22.00 22.89 23.79 24.75 25.74 26.77
Office Assistant 20.53 21.34 22.21 23.08 24.02 24.98
Campus Aide 20.53 21.34 22.21 23.08 24.02 24.98

BOARD APPROVED:




BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

CLASSIFIED HOURLY SALARY SCHEDULE

2026/2027
Increase 3%
STEPS:
1 2 3 4 5 6
Information Technology Specialist 35.47 36.89 38.38 39.92 41.52 43.17
Site Coordinator 35.47 36.89 38.38 39.92 41.52 43.17
Food Service Manager 35.47 36.89 38.38 39.92 41.52 43.17
School Secretary 24.18 25.16 26.17 27.21 28.30 29.44
Accounting Assistant || 24.18 25.16 26.17 27.21 28.30 29.44
Maintenance/Grounds 24,18 25.16 26.17 27.21 28.30 29.44
Head Cook 24.18 25.16 26.17 27.21 28.30 29.44
Custodian 24.18 25.16 26.17 27.21 28.30 29.44
Van Driver 24.18 25.16 26.17 27.21 28.30 29.44
Instructional Assistant 22.66 23.58 24.50 25.49 26.51 27.57
Library Assistant 22.66 23.58 24.50 25.49 26.51 27.57
Accounting Assistant 22.66 23.58 24.50 25.49 26.51 27.57
Office Assistant 21.15 21.98 | 22.88 23.77 24.74 25.73
Campus Aide 21.15 21.98 22.88 23.77 24.74 25.73

BOARD APPROVED:




BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL EDUCATION DIRECTOR/PSYCHOLOGIST SALARY SCHEDULE
2024/2025

Row Column Salary Rate

98,374
101,325
104,366
107,495
110,721
114,043
117,464
120,988
124,617
128,356
132,207
136,173
140,258
144 466
148,800

—_

_—A A A A
RO NSO ©®NO O R WN
[ S \NPUUE " . UL N VUL N N WL W W N

Board Approved:



BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL EDUCATION DIRECTOR/PSYCHOLOGIST SALARY SCHEDULE
2025/2026

Row Column Salary Rate
1 1 101,325
2 1 104,365
3 1 107,497
4 1 110,720
5 1 114,043
6 1 117,464
7 1 120,988
8 1 124,618
9 1 128,356
10 1 132,207
11 1 136,173
12 1 140,258
13 1 144,466
14 1 148,800
15 1 153,264

Board Approved:



BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL EDUCATION DIRECTOR/PSYCHOLOGIST SALARY SCHEDULE
2026/2027

Row Column Salary Rate
1 1 104,365
2 1 107,496
3 1 110,722
4 1 114,042
5 1 117,464
6 1 120,988
7 1 124,618
8 1 128,357
9 1 132,207
10 1 136,173
11 1 140,258
12 1 144,466
13 1 148,800
14 1 153,264
15 1 157,862

Board Approved:



BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUPERINTENDENT SALARY SCHEDULE
2024/2025

Row Column Salary Rate

—_

127,595

131,426

135,366

139,429

143,611

147,921

152,358

156,928

161,635

166,483

171,477

176,621

181,920

187,378

Pret r o] ] B Py KeT K RN Fead K341 RN ROM] ST
=Dl AaAalAalAalalalmalala A -

192,999

BOARD APPROVED:




BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUPERINTENDENT SALARY SCHEDULE
2026/2027

Row Column Salary Rate

—

135,366

139,430

143,610

147,920

162,357

156,930

161,637

166,485

171,479

176,621

181,920

187,378

192,999

198,789

Alatalalalaialalalalatalala

IS \§ QN Ny QUL N UL N L \ N §
ool Siole|~|o|o] s fw]roj—

204,753

BOARD APPROVED:




BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUPERINTENDENT SALARY SCHEDULE
2025/2026

Row Column Salary Rate
1 1 131,423
2 1 135,369
3 1 139,427
4 1 143,612
5 1 147 919
6 1 152,359
7 1 156,929
8 1 161,636
9 1 166,484
10 1 171,477
11 1 176,621
12 1 181,920
13 1 187,378
14 1 192,999
15 1 198,789

BOARD APPROVED:







CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT

This Contract of Employment is entered into by the Governing Board of the Blochman Union School
District (“District”) of Santa Barbara County, California and Doug Brown (“Superintendent/Principal”).

The parties mutually agree as follows:

1.

Employment: District employs Doug Brown to serve as Superintendent/Principal subject to the
following terms and conditions.

Term of Employment: The term of this employment commences July 1, 2024 and terminates on June
30, 2027,

Work Year: Superintendent/Principal shall work 215 full work days during each fiscal year covered
by this contract. The schedule shall be determined by mutual agreement.

Salary: The salary of the Superintendent/Principal shall be based on the Superintendent’s Salary
Schedule with placement on Step 12 for the year 2024/2025, Step 13 for the year 2025/2026, and Step
14 for the year 2026/2027, payable in 12 equal monthly installments.

Benefits:

5.1 Superintendent/Principal shall be eligible for full district-paid Health and Welfare benefits.

5.2 Sick leave is specifically established at 12 working days for each 12-calendar month period, with
unused sick leave accumulated from year to year,

5.3 The district agrees to pay thc Superintendent/Principal the salary amount indicated above. In
addition, to compensate for charter school oversight, an employer non-elective contribution will
be made directly to the employee’s 403(b) account set up with an authorized 403(b) investment
provider of choice. The employer contributions will be made on behalf of the
Superintendent/Principal in the amount of $10,000 annually. Contributions will be made by
December of each calendar year in one lump sum. Amounts deposited into this retirement
vehicle shall be made up to the applicable annual contribution limits as determined by IRS
guidelines.

Reimbursement of Expenses:

6.1 Superintendent/Principal shall be reimbursed for all documented, actual and necessary expenses
incurred as a result of performance of job duties, including, but not limited to, pre-approved
business-related travel to conferences and workshops (lodging, meals, parking, tolls, and vehicle
mileage approved for travel, based on the Board approved rate for all District employees).

6.2 District shall pay Superintendent/Principal’s professional dues for membership in the Association
of California School Administrators.

Duties and Responsibilities: Superintendent/Principal shall be the Chief Administrative Officer of the
District. He shall give his exclusive professional services to District during the period of this
Contract expect as otherwise provided in this document and he shall attend all regular and special
meetings of the Board, unless otherwise excused by the Board. He shall faithfully and diligently
perform the duties and responsibilities regularly performed by district superintendent/principals in the
State, those required by the laws of the State and the policies of the Board and the adopted job

1



description for his position as well as those assigned to him from time to time by the Board. For all
services to District he shall accept as full payment the compensation provided in this Contract. It is
expected that Superintendent/Principal will actively participate in community organizations in a
manner consistent with his employment.

If at any time during the course of employment, both parties mutually agree to terminate this
agreement, Superintendent/Principal will step down from this role and assume a teaching assignment
with District. Pay and benefits will be adjusted to the proper step and column on the certificated
salary schedule based on his length of employment with District.

In accordance with the provisions of Government Code Sections 825 and 995, the district shall defend
the Superintendent for any and all demands, claims, suits, actions, and legal proceedings brought
against the Superintendent in the Superintendent’s individual capacity, or official capacity as an agent
and employee of the District, provided that the incident giving rise to any such demand, claim, suit,
action, or legal proceeding arose while the Superintendent as acting within the scope of employment.
Upon retirement or separation from the district, the Superintendent will continue to be indemnified
for any actions taken against him/her related to his/her role as the Superintendent.

. Changes in Contract: This Contract may be changed only by written mutual consent of the parties.

. Applicability of Statutes: This Contract is subject to all applicable statutes of the State of California,

to the rules and regulations of the State Board of Education, and to the policies and regulations of
District, all of which are incorporated in the Contract. This Contract, and all amendments and
attachments to it, are public documents.

. Governing Law: This contract is made subject to the laws of the State of California, the lawful rules

and regulations of the agencies of the State and those of District, all of which said laws, rules and
regulations are by reference hereto incorporated herein as if set forth in full.

This contract is executed at Blochman Union School District, Santa Maria, Santa Barbara County,
California on the dates indicated below:

Superintendent/Principal

Doug Brown Date

Governing Board of Blochman Union School District

Shannon Clay, President Date






CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT

This Contract of Employment is entered into by the Governing Board of the Blochman Union School District
(“District”) of Santa Barbara County, California and Samuel Orozco (“Special Education Director/School
Psychologist™).

The parties mutually agree as follows:

I

]

Employment: District employs Samuel Orozco to serve as Special Education Director/School Psychologist
subject to the following terms and conditions.

Term of Employment: The term of this employment commences July 1, 2024 and ends June 30, 2027.
Work Year/Work Hours: Special Education Director/School Psychologist shall work 205 full work days.

Salary: The salary shall be set at Step 7 on the Special Education Director/School Psychologist salary
schedule for the 2024/2025 fiscal year, Step 8 for the 2025/2026 fiscal year, and Step 9 for the 2026/2027
fiscal year, payable in 12 equal monthly installments.

Benefits: Leave for sick time is specifically established at 12 working days per year. Unused sick lcave
accumulates from year to year. The District contribution for health care benefits is $10,200 per year.

Duties and Responsibilities: Duties and responsibilities are outlined in the attached Special Education
Director/School Psychologist job description.

Changes in Contract: This Contract may be changed at any time only by written mutual consent of the
parties,

Applicability of Statutes: This Contract is subject to all applicable statutes of the State of California, to the
rules and regulations of the State Board of Education, and to the policies and regulations of District, all of

which are incorporated in the Contract. This Contract, and all amendments and attachments to it, are public
documents,

Governing Law: This contract is made subject to the laws of the State of California, the lawful rules and
regulations of the agencies of the State and those of District, all of which said laws, rules and regulations are
by refcrence hereto incorporated herein as if set forth in full.

This contract is executed at Blochman Union School District, Sisquoc, Santa Barbara County, California on the
dates indicated Pelow:

< 1/\'/
>

7

!

3 /1/2004

Special FdLl hfion Dire tox/School Psychologist Date

@@m Lﬂmw\-/ B/D/ZOZL/

Doug Brown, Supenmendenl/Pl incipal Date






Business Services Agreement for Blochman Union School District

Biochman Union School District (District) agrees to engage Nancy B. Shafer, CPA (contractor), to
perform the following duties (either personally or in a managerial capacity) on behalf of the
district;

+  Payroll/benefits

* Accounts payable

*  Accounts receivable

+  Budget

* Assistance withcharter schooloversight

* Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and other school plans
+  Special Education accounting

+ Food Services accounting

»  Year-end closing procedures

+  Other business office duties required to keep the district in compliance with federal and
state regulations

The termof this agreement is July 1, 2024 through June 30,2025. This agreement may be
dissolved by either party at any time.

The district agrees to pay contractor for these services at an annual rate of $101,220. Contractor
will invoice the District twicea month in equal installments of $4,217.50. Contractor agrees to be
responsible for all travel costs incurred on behalf of the District unless covered by an outside
funding source.

Accepted\by:
N\ QU Y Y™ 3/, / 7029
Blochman Unior{jchool'lﬁistrict Date f

7&//4/ Bj//q/}/n / \“?// /}/2\) L/

ar?yB S er, CPA Date /







BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
2023/2024 SECOND INTERIM BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS

Governing Board Meeting: MARCH 12, 2024

Topic:
Second Interim Budget for the 2023/2024 fiscal year and multi-year projections for 2024/2025 and
2025/2026.

Discussion:

The Second Iinterim Budget for the Blochman Union School District 2023/2024 and two subsequent fiscal
years is based on the following assumptions:

REVENUE ASSUMPTIONS — Unrestricted General Fund

s Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF)
o LCFF funding was budgeted based on FCMAT’s LCFF calculator v24.2b, adjusted for the
statutory COLAs updated in January 2024. The updated COLAs are as follows:

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
8.22% 0.76% 2.73%

o  Enrollment was assumed to be 196 with a funded Average Daily Attendance (ADA) of
183.98. This ADA is considerably lower than our pre-pandemic levels of 201 and will
potentially cause slight deficit spending. Also, as a conservative measure, charter school
oversight fees are not included in the budget. Assuming that we will continue to receive
these fees, then there will not be a budget deficit in the current or subsequent fiscal years.
s Property Tax Revenue
o Property taxes are budgeted based on the 2023/2024 P-1 Property Tax report, as revised on
11/13/2023, provided by School Business Advisory Services. The district pays in-lieu property
taxes to each of its four charter schools based on the formula provided in the California
Education Code.
s Lottery
o Lottery revenues were budgeted based on the planning factors provided by School Services
of California. Unrestricted lottery revenues were budgeted at $177 per ADA.
¢ Mandated Cost Revenue
o The district participates in the Mandated Block Grant program which is estimated and
budgeted at $37.81 per ADA for the current year, $38.10 per ADA for 2024/2025, and $39.14
per ADA for 2025/2026.
e Transportation
o Transportation was funded at $55,295. Education Code Sections 39800.1 and 41850.1
provide for additional transportation funding. This additional funding is estimated to be
$32,959 for the current year, $30,780 for 2024/2025, and $28,889 for 2025/2026.
s Charter School Oversight Fees
o As a conservative measure, charter school oversight fees are budgeted when received at the
end of each fiscal year.
s Other Local Revenue
o Other local revenue consists of interest on funds held by the county treasurer, facility rentals,
surplus sales, and donations not tied to specific locally restricted programs or activities. Most



donations are not budgeted for until received. This revenue stream increased from adopted
budget due to increased interest payments on cash held in the county treasury.

REVENUE ASSUMPTIONS — Restricted General Fund

¢ Federal Categorical Programs
o These programs include Special Education base and discretionary grants, and Title IV (Rural
Education Achievement Program). Revenues for Special Education are based on the estimate
provided by the Santa Barbara County SELPA office. Beginning with fiscal year 2020/2021,
the district began receiving Title | funds. The 2023/2024 Title | allocation is estimated to be
$19,374. Federal categorical funding provided by the Expanded Learning Opportunity
Program is estimated to be $122,812, with a carryover balance of $72,181 from the prior
year.
e Federal Coronavirus Relief Funds
o The district received one-time federal Coronavirus relief funds. The district utilized the
remaining balances of these funds by the end of the 2023/2024 fiscal year.
e Other State Revenues
o These revenues include Special Education revenues which are based on the estimates
provided by the Santa Barbara County SELPA office. Also included are Lottery Instructional
Materials which are budgeted at $72 per ADA. The balance of the state categorical funding
for the Universal Pre-K Planning grant in the amount of $53,172 will be expended by the end
of the 2023/2024 fiscal year.
e State Coronavirus Relief Funds
o The district received one-time state Coronavirus relief funds. While most of the funding was
received in prior years, there is still some funding to be allocated. This is one-time funding
that will be used in the current and subsequent fiscal years to purchase technology
equipment and on-line learning tools.

EXPENDITURE ASSUMPTIONS

o Staffing

o All staff received a negotiated salary increase of 2% for 2023/2024. Negotiations are now
settled for the next three fiscal years. All staff will receive a 3% increase each year for
2024/2025, 2025/2026, and 2026/2027 fiscal years.

o We hired a Food Services Manager to replace our previous Cafeteria Coordinator position.
This increased employee costs, but these increases are absorbed by the Cafeteria Fund, with
no impact on the General Fund.

o Employee benefits include the district’s contribution for health insurance, STRS, PERS, and
other statutory contributions.

o Our Expanded Learning Opportunity Program has expanded instructional days by an
additional 30 days. The costs associated with this program will be covered by categorical
funding and will not impact the General Fund.

e  Curriculum

o The district does not plan to adopt any new curriculum during the 2023/2024 or two

subsequent fiscal years.
e Books, Supplies, and Equipment
o Expenditures for books, supplies, and equipment will remain consistent during the
2023/2024 and two subsequent fiscal years.
e Other Services
o The district is currently contracting for the following services:
» Fiscal services

)



= Music
=  Transportation
* Facilities
o We plan to continue with necessary, on-going maintenance to ensure our facilities are

adequate and safe for students. We remodeled our kitchen and multi-use room during the
summer of 2023. The kitchen equipment, flooring, acoustical tiles, and electrical upgrades
were paid for, in part, with the Kitchen Infrastructure Grant. The remaining balance came
from our Facilities Fund and from our General Fund reserves. Beginning in the summer of
2024, we will replace doors and some windows. Funds for this project will come from our
General Fund reserves. We also plan to upgrade our electrical systems.

FUND BALANCE

e The beginning fund balances for the Adopted Budget are based on final audited fund balances for
2022/2023. Charter school fees are included in the General Fund beginning balance. School

renovation projects are being funded by General Fund reserves, thus the decrease in the General
Fund balance.

CASH FLOWS

e The total General Fund cash flow balance is projected to be $4,518,932 at 6/30/2024 and $3,047,940
at 6/30/2025.















2023-24 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 011
Santa Barbara County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) EB271CWMM1(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Original ABoardd Actuals T Projected Diff % Diff
Description (R:izoe:rce 8::‘!::; Brllx?ilg;‘; OEZ::t\iI:g ¢ [l;:(z ° Ye???éu (CLIeéEECS) Colurr[\)n B&
(A) Budget (] (D} (E) (F)
(8)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 2,480,730.00 2,456,071.00 650,493.12 2,456,071.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ()‘O;/u_
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 34,728.77 36,873.41 28,096.24 38,022.41 1.149.00 3.1%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 15,000.00 45,403.20 72,013.37 123,403.20 78.000.00 171.8%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,530,458.77 2,538,347.61 750,602.73 2,617,496.61
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 958,412.28 906,052.78 472,804.33 914,349.78 (8,297.00) -0.9%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 407,781.81 395,205.13 220,268.91 390,507.57 4,697.56 1,2:/0w
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 512,319.87 490,435.17 266,461.02 488,147.41 2,287.76 0.5%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 120,920.00 150,515.13 70,066.49 152,015.13 (1,500.00) -1.0%
5) Services and Other Operating 5000-5999
Expenditures 548,656.57 598,956.08 301,197.45 601,456.08 (2,500.00) -0.4%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 100,000.00 100,000.00 82,486.32 120,000.00 (20,000.00) -20.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299
{ndirect Costs) 7400-7499 10,710.77 10,710.77 0.00 28,710.77 {18,000.00) -168.1%
g)ogttsher Cuigo - Trensfers of Indiect 73007399 (4,125.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,654,676.30 2,651,875.06 1,413,284.52 2,695,186.74
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9} (124,217.53) (113,527.45) (662.681.79) (77,690.13)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses b e
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (34,881.97) (14,610.33) 0.00 (22,167.52) (7.557.19) 51.7%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (34,881.97) (14,610.33) 0.00 (22,167.52)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (159,099.50) (128,137.78) (662,681.79) (99,857.65)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 4,410,669.74 4,410,669.74 4,376,778.88 (33,890.86) -0.8%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 (33,890.86) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4,376,778.88 4,410,669.74 4,376,778.88
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c +
Ftd) 4,376,778.88 4,410,669.74 4,376,778.88
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 4,217,679.38 4,282,531.96 4,276,921.23
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 500.00 0.00 500.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS v8
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 2/22/2024 9:59 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2023-24 Second Interim
General Fund
Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

42 69112 0000000
Form 011
E8271CWMM 1(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Original ABoard d Actuals T Proj Diff % DIff
Rosource  Objest | gIOuA | Aperoved | ActimeTo | poisced | Difenres | catumna s
(A) Budget € (D) (E) {F)
(B)
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 650,000.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 3,567,179.38 4,282, 531.96 _56,421.23
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 1,576,757.00 | 1,552,669.00 886,174.00 | 1,552,669.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Protection Account State Aid - 8012
Current Year 641,860.00 633,465.00 328,698.00 633,465.00 0.00 0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subv entions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 2,363.00 1,727.00 870.37 1,727.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 493,862.00 514,839.00 282,992.67 514,839.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 16,708.00 18,389.00 18,226.75 18,389.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 1,816.00 372.00 1,918.24 372.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 417,731.00 410,154.00 133,767.09 410,154.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 8045 T
(ERAF) 1,067,404.00 1,111,321.00 0.00 1,111,321.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 8047
617/699/1992) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penaities and Interest from Delinquent 8048
Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) T
Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OAO”/Vor
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 4,218,501.00 4,242,936.00 1,652,647.12 4,242,936.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Y ear 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 8096
Property Taxes (1,737,771.00) | (1.786,865.00) | (1,002,154.00) | (1,786,865.00) 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0“/:
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior 8099 N
Y ears 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 2,480,730.00 2,456,071.00 650,493.12 2,456,071.00 0.00 AOO%A

Page 2

Printed: 2/22/2024 9:59 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2023-24 Second Interim

General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

E8271

42 69112 0000000
Form 011
CWMM1(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Original ABoardd Actuals T Projected Diff % Diff
Rosourse  ut | QUAnal | fperoved | AcimeTo | Peieced | orfeores | conmn s
(a) Budget (c) (0) () )
(B)
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 k. (—).6%—.
Interagency Contracts Betwsen LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Rev enues from Federal 8287
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290
Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290
lTri1tslttenlllc.ti!j)’::rl A, Supporling Effective 4035 8290
Title Il Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290
Title 111, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290
z’:gléceg;\aner Schools Grant Program 4610 8290
3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 31565,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 2;?3 i:gi 8290
4124, 4126,
4127, 4128,
5630
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Y ears 6360 8319
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311
Prior Y ears 6500 8319
eigther State Apportionments - Current All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
/:ta;)r‘sher stete Apperonments - P All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 6,240.28 6,240.28 6.775.00 6,840.28 600.00 9.6%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 8560
Materials 28,488.49 30,633.13 20,772.24 30,633.13 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 3

Printed: 2/22/2024 9:59 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2023-24 Second Interim

General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

E8271

42 69112 0000000
Form 011
CWMM1(2023-24}

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Original ABoard d Actuals T Projected Diff * Diff
Resource objest | QoA | foooves | ActianTo | roisced | dteenee | conmna s
(A) Budget (C) (D) {E) F)
(8)
Pass-Through Revenues from State 8587 h
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590
g?;:grgechnical Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6652"355690’ 8590
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8540
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590
All Other State Rev enue Al Other 8590 0.00 0.00 549.00 549.00 549.00 New
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 34,728.77 36,873.41 28,096.24 38,022.41 1.149.00 31%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prior Y ears’ Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes A )
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not 8625
Subject to LCFF Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8629
Non-LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 30,000.00 51,600.58 98,000.00 68,000.00 T ~226~.“7"/;
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662 o
of investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts :
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8691
Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local 8697
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 4

Printed: 2/22/2024 9:59 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2023-24 Second Interim

General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

42 69112 0000000

Form 01t

E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 5

Original ABoardd Actuals T Projected Diff % Diff
Rosoures oueer | QUARA | Jperoed | AcumiTo | eieced | Biferercs | coumn s
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) )
(8)

Ali Other Local Rev enue 8699 16,000.00 16,403.20 20,412.79 25,403.20 10,000.00 64.9%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791

From County Offices 6500 8792

From JPAs 6500 8793

ROC/P Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791

From County Offices 6360 8792

From JPAs 6360 8793

Other Transfers of Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OAO“"/:-

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 15,000.00 |  45403.20 |  72,013.37 | 123,403.20 |  78,000.00 171.8%
TOTAL. REVENUES 2,530,458.77 2,538,347.61 750,602.73 2,617,496.61 79,149.00 3.1%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES o
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 737,608.00 685,086.00 342,905.50 690,661.00 (5,575.00) -0.8%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 54,321.20 54,483.70 32,783.70 §7,205.70 (2,722.00) 5.0%
Certificated Supervisors’ and Administrators' 1300
Salaries 166,483.08 166,483.08 97,116.13 166,483.08 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%7
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 958,412.28 906,052.78 472,804.33 914,349.78 (8,297.00) -O.QI’A;
CLASSIFIED SALARIES -
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 141,981.22 130,504.09 71,309.57 130,600.99 (96.90) -0.1%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 154,554.27 163,419.85 89,190.35 156,621.60 (3—20175) I B -2.1"7/0”
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ 2300 B
Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Of fice Salaries 2400 111,246.32 111,281.19 59,768.99 103,284.98 7,996.21 745"2
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 407,781.81 395,205.13 220,268.91 390,507.57 4,697.56 1.2%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 159,7562.26 149,620.30 77,952.69 150,398.58 (778.28) -0.5%
PERS 3201-3202 134,776.84 131,421.54 72,333.93 130,054.14 1,367.40 1.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 4749059 | 4539066 |  24.024.88 |  44,564.12 826.54 18%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 149,050.55 143,373.56 76,563.00 142,643.65 829.91 0.6%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 676.02 638.84 335,79 636.25 2.59 0.4%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 10,573.61 9,990.27 5,250.73 9,850.67 39.60 04“&0
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) (;()%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 000  00%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 512,319.87 490,435.17 266,461.02 488,147.41 2.287A76m o 05%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Printed: 2/22/2024 9:59 AM



2023-24 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01]
Santa Barbara County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999}) E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Original ABMrd d Actuals T Projected Diff % Diff
Rosource  Ouioet | QUanl | Approued | ActimeTo | peiecod | Dlftiencs | Gonmn s
(A) Bu(g?et (c) (D) (E) (F)
Appro‘v ed Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100
Materials 10,150.00 10,150.00 G7.58 10,150.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OO%A
Materials and Supplies 4300 91,770.00 119,425.64 60,635.32 120,925.64 (1.500.00) -1.3%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 19,000.00 20,939.49 9,363.59 20,939.49 0.00 - 70.07%"
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 A BTO;/:
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 120,920.00 150,515.13 70,066.49 152,015.13 (1,500.00) -1.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 7,350.00 7,350.00 1,582.05 7,350.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 9,655.87 9,655.87 5,256.88 9,655.87 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 23,666.49 23,666.49 23,666.49 23,666.49 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 42,300.00 56,300.00 16,531.41 56,300.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600
Improvements 23,485.51 26,485,51 12,826.64 26,485.51 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00"/;
Prof essional/Consulting Services and 5800
Operating Expenditures 404,069.70 437,369.21 216,934.96 439,869.21 (2,500.00) -0.6%
Communications 5900 38,129.00 38,128.00 24,389.02 38,128.00 0.00 » 0‘.0"/;
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER o
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 548,656.57 598,856.08 301,197.45 601,456.08 (2,500.00) -0.4%
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land tmprovements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 100,000.00 100,000.00 69,832.32 100,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 12,654.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00) New
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0—0"'/;'
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 100,000.00 100,000.00 82,486.32 120,000.00 (20,000.00) _20.00'/0"
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit
Pay ments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 10,710.77 10,710.77 0.00 10,710.77 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.OEN

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 2/22/2024 9:59 AM



2023-24 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 011
Santa Barbara County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) E8271CWNIM1(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Original ABoarcl Actuals T Proj d Diff % Diff
Rosource owest | Qg | Aerowed | AdieTo | projeed | pifeience | Gonmn s
(A) Budget () (D) (E) (F)
(B)
To JPAS 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of
Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221
To County Offices 6500 7222
To JPAs 6500 7223
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221
To County Offices 6360 7222
To JPAs 6360 7223
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 (18,000.00) New
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers
of Indirect Costs) 10,710.77 10,710.77 0.00 28,710.77 (18,000.00) -168.1%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 (4,125.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 » 0(;‘2
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS (4.125.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,654,676.30 2,651,875.06 1,413,284.52 2,695,186.74 (43,311.68) -1.6%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢ 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and S
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OO"/:
To: State School Building Fund/ County 7613
School Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OO%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OO%A
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds o -
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953
Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
Fiie: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 7 Printed: 2/22/2024 9:59 AM



2023-24 Second Interim
General Fund
Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)

42 69112 0000000
Form 01l
E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board % Diff
Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference
Description z(e:;:;rce gg‘lj:s‘ Budget Operating Date Year Totals {Col B & D) Colun[;n B&
(A) Budget (€) (D) (E)
(F)
(B)
Transfers from Funds of 8965
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of 8971
Participation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBiTAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from 7651
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (34,881.97) (14,610.33) 0.00 (22,167.52) (7,557.19) 51.7%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (34,881.97) (14,610.33) 0.00 (22,167.52) (7,557.19) 51.7%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING !
SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) (34,881.97) (14,610.33) 0.00 (22,167.52) (7,557.19) ; 51.7%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 8

Printed: 2/22/2024 9:59 AM




Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2023-24 Second Interim

General Fund

Restricted {Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

42 69112 6000000
Form 011
E8271CWMM1(2023-24}

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 9

Original ABoardd Actuals T Project Diff % Diff
Resource  Owoer | Quanel | fowowd | ActeTo | prmiecod | Diforres | cotumn 5 &
(A) Bu(gs)lel (€) o) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 55,785.00 59,201.00 26,853.00 59,201.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 95,794.00 95,953.00 7,167.92 95,953.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 404,555.82 349,894.33 158,760.41 378,015.33 28,021.00 8.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 93,768.00 96,339.00 59,906.64 96,339.00 0.00 00w
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 649,902.82 601,487.33 252,687.97 629,508.33
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 140,022.68 143,193.69 80,892.61 146,631.31 (3,437.62) -2.4%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2998 160,319.10 129,334.71 82,334.71 148,654.83 (19,320.12} -14.9%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 182,277.69 176,420.63 53,129.62 182,369.86 (5,949.23) -3.4%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 22,500.00 72,770.19 22,676.05 63,931.77 8,838.42 12.1%
5) Services and Other Operating 5000-5999
Expenditures 153,106.73 193,760.88 16,426.15 193,5634.94 225.94 0.1%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 130,114.00 61,787.33 (33,890.86) 0.00 61,787.33 100.0%
7} Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 7.461.00 8,765.00 4,821.00 8,765.00 0.00 0.0%
g)ogtt:er Oulgo - Trensters of Indirect 7300-7398 4,125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 789,926.20 786,032.43 225,289.18 743,887.71
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9) (140,023.38) (184,545.10) 27,398.79 (114,379.38)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 34,881.97 14,610.33 0.00 22,167.52 7,657.19 51.7"/;-
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 34,881.97 14,610.33 0.00 22,167.52
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (105,141.41) | (169,934.77) 27,398.79 (92,211.86)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 396,310.70 396,310.70 334,623.37 (61,787.33) -15.6%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 (61,787.33) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 334,623.37 3986,310.70 334,523.37
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic +
F1d) 334,623.37 396,310.70 334,523.37
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 229,381.96 226,375.93 242,311.51
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

Printed: 2/22/2024 9:59 AM



2023-24 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01l
Santa Barbara County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Original ABoard d A IsT Projected Diffe % Diff
Resource  Quert | QUAn | pomiowed | ActsaTo | oisced | Difermer | cotumn o &
(A) Btl(g?et (©) ()] (E) (F)
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 230,646.23 226,375.93 242,311.51
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (1,264.27) .00 0.00
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Education Protection Account State Aid - 8012
Current Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prior Y ears’ Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 8045
(ERAF) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cormnmunity Redevelopment Funds (SB 8047
617/699/1992) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8048
Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Non-LCFF
(60%) Adjustmont 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Y ear 0000 8091
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Y ear All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 8096
Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 55,785.00 59,201.00 26,853.00 59,201.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior 8099 ;
Years 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 55,785.00 59,201.00 26,853.00 59,201.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE :

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 10 Printed: 2/22/2024 9:59 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2023-24 Second interim

General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

E8271

42 69112 0000000
Form 01
CWMM 1(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Original ABM'd d Actuals T Projected Diff * Diff
Roswes e | QU | fptroves | Ao | praisder | Oiferes | coumn
(A) Budget (c) (D) (E) (F)
(8)
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 35,015.00 35,174.00 (4,425.73) 35,174.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FEMA 8281 0.00 - 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 8287
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Parl A, Basic 3010 8280 19,374.00 19,374.00 11,694.00 19,374.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Parl D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E:Tnljlclt:)in P Suppariing Effestive 4038 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title It}, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I}, Parl A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(P:ghsceg?aﬂer Sehocts Grant Program 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 31565,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act iésg ilgi 8290
4124, 4126,
4127, 4128,
5630 41,405.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 41,405.00 (.35) 41,405.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 95,794.00 95,953.00 7.167.92 95,9563.00 0.00
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apporlionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan )
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.0%
/;IL:—lher State Apportionments - Current All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
?lrlee?rtsher state Apportionments - Prior All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 130,114.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 8560
Materials 11,152.82 11,985.12 3.561.20 11,985.12 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 11

Printed: 2/22/2024 8:59 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2023-24 Second Interim

General Fund

Restricted {(Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

E8271

42 69112 0000000
Form 01}
CWMM1(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 12

Board % Diff
. Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference B &
Description Egzzt;rce 221::: Budget Operating Date Year Totals {Col B & D) Colurr[;n
(A} Budget (€) (D) (E) (F)
(8)
Pass-Through Revenues from State 8587 h
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6650, 6690
D Al ! '
rug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6695 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 263,289.00 338,009.21 165,199,21 366,030.21 28,021.00
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 404,555.82 349,994.33 158,760.41 378,015.33 28,021.00 8.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears’ Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not 8625
Subject to LCFF Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8629
Non-LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662
of Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8691
Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pass-Tnrough Revenues From Local 8697
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Printed: 2/22/2024 9:59 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2023-24 Second Interim

General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

42 69112 0000000

Form 011

E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 13

Original ABoardd A is T Projected Diff % Diff
Rosource  obieer | QU | gppiod | ActdeTo | et | oiference | Gotumn o s
(a) Budget (©) (0) G] F)
(8)

All Other Local Revenue 8699 1,000.00 1,000.00 5,786.64 1,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%

From JPAs 6500 8793 92.768.00 |  95339.00 |  54,120.00 |  95339.00 0.00  0.0% |

ROC/P Transfers o

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transfers of Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools Alf Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 AOO%_

From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 93,768.00 96,339.00 59,906.64 96,339.00 0.00 0.0%

—10_17\; REVENUES 649,902.82 601,487.33 252,687.97 629,508.33 28,021.00 4.7%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES -
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 43,051.00 45,415.96 24,209.13 45,734.63 (318.67) -0.7%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 41,611.24 42,417.29 24,389.89 45,536.24 (3.118.95) -7.4%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ 1300 -
Salaries 65,360.44 55,360.44 32,293.59 55,360.44 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 140,022.68 143,193.69 80,892.61 146,631.31 (3.437.62) -2.4%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 150,319.10 129,334.71 82,334.71 148,654.83 (19,320.12) -14.9%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%7
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ 2300 o
Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.(3”/:
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 150,319.10 129,334.71 82,334.71 148,654.83 (19,320.12) -14.9%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 107,326.13 107,405.37 11,407.23 107,405.37 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 40,259.45 34,916.12 21,837.80 39,531.99 (4,615.87) 133%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 13,363.98 11,643.89 7,275.96 12,594.25 (950.36) -8.2%
Health and Welf are Benefits 3401-3402 18,935.66 20,264.96 11,274.16 20,502.46 (237.50) 7-71.727%7
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 143.79 131.63 80.26 140.34 (8.71) -6.6%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 2,248.68 2,058.66 1,254.11 2,195.45 (136.79) -6.6%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01’;0“
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 182,277.69 176,420.63 53,129.52 182,369.86 (5.949.23) -3.4%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Printed: 2/22/2024 9:59 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2023-24 Second Interim

General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

42 69112 0000000
Form 01(
E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 14

Original ABoard d Actuals T Projected Diff % Diff
Rosource Qe | QUApal | fppiowd | AdtulaTe | peieced | Oiferencs | comn s
() Budget (€ () (8 )
(8)
Appro_ved Texibooks and Core Curricula 4100
Materials 0.00 9,235.12 8,632.57 9,235.12 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 B 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 22,500.00 63,385.07 13,957.04 54,546.65 8,838.42 13.9%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 150.00 86.44 150.00 0.00 7 AE).-O”V/o'
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O—EO- 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 22,500.00 72,770.19 22,576.05 63,931.77 8,838.42 15?1“’;;
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 30,228.00 25,029.77 633.58 25,029.77 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 2,125.00 2,125.00 1,220.00 2,125.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600
Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 040”;
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 OjO%i
Prof essional/Consulting Services and 5800 ) ) v o
Operating Expenditures 120,753.73 166,606.11 18,5672.57 166,380.17 225.94 0.1%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 163,106.73 193,760.88 15,426.15 193,534.94 225.94 0.1%
V‘EIV\F;ITAL OUTLAY N )
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 130,114.00 61,787.33 (33,890.86) 0.00 61,787.33 100.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.O%A
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 130,114.00 61,787.33 (33,890.86) 0.00 61,787.33 100.0;’/:
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Speciai Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0—0%~
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit o
Pay ments
Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 7.,461.00 8,765.00 4,821.00 8,765.00 0.00 0.0%
Pay ments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pay ments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Printed: 2/22/2024 9:59 AM



2023-24 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 011
Santa Barbara County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) E8271CWMM 1(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Original ABoard tuals T Projected Diff % Diff
Rosowse  obieet | QUOusl | feprowed | AcimaTo | pelacied | oiferonce | Cotumn g &
(A) Budget (c) (D) (E) (F)
(B)
To JPAS 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of
Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments B
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00"}0
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%_
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service T
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (exciuding Transfers A
of Indirect Costs) 7.,461.00 8,765.00 4,821.00 8,765.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 4,125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00"/:
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF o
INDIRECT COSTS 4,125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 789,926.20 786,032.43 225,289.18 743,887.71 42,144.72 T E).@%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Authorized interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
mIbI'ILEVEEFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%'
To: State School Building Fund/ County 7613
School Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeleria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0"/:
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953
Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources I

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 15 Printed: 2/22/2024 9:59 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2023-24 Second Interim

General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

E8271

42 69112 0000000
Form 011
CWMM1(2023-24)

Board % Diff
. Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference
Description zzzc:;rce gz‘:;:: Budget Operating Date Year Totals {Col B & D) Colurgn B&
(A) Budget (€) (D) (E)
(F)
(8)
Transfers from Funds of 8965
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of 8971
Participation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from 7651
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 34,881.97 14,610.33 0.00 22,167.52 7.557.19 51.7%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 34,881.97 14,610.33 0.00 22,167.52 7.557.19 51.7%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) 34,881.97 14,610.33 0.00 22,167.52 (7.557.19) -51.7%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 16

Printed: 2/22/2024 9:59 AM



2023-24 Second Interim
General Fund
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

42 69112 0000000
Form 01l
E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 17

Original AB°""d d | ) - % Diff
Rosource Qb Sitot | verame | b | e, | Qe | coumns s
(A) Bll(g?et <) (D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 2,536,515.00 | 2,515,272.00 677,346.12 | 2,515,272.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 95,794.,00 95,953.00 7,167.92 95,953.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 439,284.59 386,867.74 186,856.65 416,037.74 29,170.00 7.5%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 108,768.00 141,742.20 131,920.01 219,742.20 78,000.00 55.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,180,361.59 | 3,139,834.94 | 1,003,290.70 | 3,247,004.94
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,098,434.96 | 1,049,246.47 553,696.94 | 1,060,981.09 (11,734.62) 1.1%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 558,100.91 524,539.84 302,603.62 539,162.40 (14,622.56) 2.8%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 694,597.56 666,855.80 319,590.54 670,517.27 (3,661.47) -0.5%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 143,420.00 223,285.32 92,642.54 215,946.90 7,338.42 3.3%
5) Services and Other Operating 5000-5999
Expenditures 701,763.30 792,716.96 316,623.60 794,991.02 (2,274.06) -0.3%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 230,114.00 161,787.33 48,595.46 120,000.00 41,787.33 25.8%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 18,171.77 19,475.77 4,821.00 37,475.77 (18,000.00) -92.4%
?ogtt:er Ouige - Transiers of Indlect 73007399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 3.444,602.50 | 3,437,907.49 | 1,638,573.70 | 3,439,074.45
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9) (264,240.91) |  (298,072.55) |  (635,283.00) | (192,069.51)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (264,240.91) |  (298,072.55) | (635,283.00) |  (192,069.51)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July t - Unaudited 9791 4,806,980.44 | 4,806,980.44 4,711,302.25 (95,678.19) -2.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 (95,678.19) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + Fib) 4,711,302.25 | 4,806,980.44 4,711,302.25
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic +
F1d) 4,711,302.25 | 4,806,980.44 4,711,302.25
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 4,447,061.34 | 4,508,907.89 4,519,232.74
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 500.00 0.00 500.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

Printed: 2/22/2024 9:59 AM




Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2023-24 Second Interim
General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

E8271

42 69112 0000000
Form 01l
CWMM1(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Aj, Version 5

Page 18

Original »‘\Board d IsT Proj Diff % Diff
Resoures  onioet | QU | fooyen | AcumeTo | raieed | oifeeres | coumna s
) Budget (©) (D) (E) )
(B)
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 230,646.23 226,375.93 242,311.51
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 650,000.00 0.00 0.00
d} Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 3,565,915.11 4,282,531.96 4,276,421.23
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 1,576,757.00 | 1,552,669.00 886,174.00 | 1,552,669.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Protection Account State Aid - 8012
Current Y ear 641,860.00 633,465.00 328,698.00 633,465.00 0.00 0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 2,363.00 1,727.00 870.37 1,727.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/in-Licu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 493,862.00 514,839.00 282,992.67 514,839.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 16,708.00 18,389.00 18,226.75 18,389.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears' Taxes 8043 1,816.00 372.00 1,918.24 372.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 417,731.00 410,154.00 133,767.09 410,154.00 0.00 00°/;
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 8045 )
(ERAF) 1,067,404.00 | 1,111,321.00 0.00 | 1,111,321.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 8047 T
617/699/1992) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8048
Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OO%
Less: Non-LCFF T
(60%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 4,218,501.00 | 4,242,936.00 | 1,652,647.12 | 4,242,936.00 0.00 0'0»7»;-
LCFF Transfers 7
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 H(‘).O“/:;
Transfers to Charter Schcols in Lieu of 8096 N
Property Taxes (1,737,771.00) | (1.786,865.00) | (1,002,154.00} | (1,786,865.00) 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 55,785.00 59,201.00 26,853.00 59,201.00 0.00 0'0%~
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior 8099 -
Years 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 2,536,5615.00 2,515,272.00 677,346.12 2,515,272.00 0.00 O(J%
FEDERAL REVENUE

Printed: 2/22/2024 9:59 AM



2023-24 Second Interim
General Fund
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted

42 69112 0000000
Form 01l
EB271CWMM1(2023-24)

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Original ABoard d Actuals T Projected iff % Diff
Resource Qe | QU | Aoroved | ActdnTe | Presied | pifeencs | coumn a6
(A) Budget (c) (D) (E) (F)
(B)
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Education Entitlement 8181 35,015.00 35,174.00 (4,425.73) 35,174.00 0.00
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 B 40,00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% |
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 8287
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 19,374.00 19,374.00 11,594.00 19,374.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 1, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
:—r:tsktenljl(;t::c’;n P Supparting Effective 4035 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 111, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 111, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00"/;
ZDPL?;CGFE?E“Gr Sehocts Grent Frogram 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3040, 3060, ) o
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 32)2(7) 3125 8290
4124, 4126,
4127, 4128,
5630 41,405.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 41,405.00 (.35) 41,405.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 95,794.00 95,953.00 7,167.92 95,953.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Y ears 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan o
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (5.0;’/; )
/Y\ll}aorther State Apportionments - Current All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
/:I(Ieaortsher State Apportionments - Prior All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 130,114.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WO.OO 00%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 6,240.28 6,240.28 6,775.00 ’ 6,840.28 600.00 9(5:“/;
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 8560 -
Materials 39,641.31 42,618.25 24,333.44 42,618.25 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 19 Printed: 2/22/2024 9:59 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2023-24 Second Interim

General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

E8271

42 69112 0000000
Form 011
CWMM1(2023-24)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 20

Original ABoard d Actual Proj d Diff % Diff
Resource  Oweet | QU | Agoved | ActTe | Prissed | piferce | conuma 6
) Budget () (D) ® )
(8)
Pass-Through Revenues from State 8587
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sracrsrearn;l'echmcal Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6652é§5690, 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 263,289.00 338,009.21 155,748.21 366,579.21 28,570.00 8.5%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 439,284.59 386,867.74 186,856.65 416,037.74 29,170.00 7.5%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.O%W
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00ﬁ 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 7
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) ‘0‘0°/:
Community Redevelopment Funds Not 8625
Subject to LCFF Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8629
Non-L.CFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Salec -
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Puplications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 30,000.00 51,600.58 98,000.00 68,000.66 ??6/%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662 R
of Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts o
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0-.6"/:
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.76"’;
Other Local Rev enue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8691
Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local 8697
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Printed: 2/22/2024 9:59 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2023-24 Second Interim
General Fund
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

42 69112 0000000
Form 011
E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ai, Version &

Page 21

. Board ) ) % Diff
Roeo owet | Glon | gl | Acimee | ot | oo | coumrn s
(A) Budget (D) (E} (F)
(8)

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 16,000.00 16,403.20 26,199.43 26,403.20 10,000.00 61.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments T

Special Education SELPA Transfers !

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 "\ 0.0%

From County Offices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 6500 8793 92,768.00 95,339.00 54,120.00 95,339.00 0.00 0.0%

ROC/P Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0"‘/;7‘

From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transfers of Apportionments T

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 108,768.00 141,742.20 131,920.01 219,742.20 78.000.00 55.0%

A}&;’IAL, REVENUES 3,180,361.59 3,139,834.94 1.003,290.70 3,247,004.94 107,170.00 3.4%

| CERTIFICATED SALARIES -
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 780,659.00 730,501.96 367,114.63 736,395.63 (5.893.67) -0.8%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 95,932.44 96,900.99 57,173.59 102,741.94 (5,840.95) -6.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ 1300

Salaries 221,843.52 221,843.52 129,408.72 221,843.52 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1,098,434.96 1,049,246.47 553,696.94 1,060,981.09 (11,734.62) -1.1%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES -
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 292,300.32 259,838.80 153,644.28 279,255.82 (19,417.02) -1.5%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 154,554.27 153,419.85 89,190.35 156,621.60 (3,201.7“5)H '21%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' 2300

Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 111,246.32 111,281.19 59,768.99 103,284.98 7,996.21 7.2%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 558,100.91 524,539.84 302,603.62 539,162.40 (14,622.56) -2.8%
—E—M-;_I;NOYEE BENEFITS - o
STRS 3101-3102 267,078.39 257,025.67 89,359.92 257,803.95 (778.28) -0.3%
PERS 3201-3202 175,036.29 166,337.66 94,171.73 169,586.13 (3.248.47) 720%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 60,854.57 57,034.55 31,300.84 57,158.37 (123.82) 02%
Health and Welf are Benefits 3401-3402 167,986.21 163,638.52 87,837.16 163,046.11 592.41 0.4%
Unemploy ment [nsurance 3501-3502 819.81 770.47 416.05 776.59 (6.12) -0.8%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 12,822.29 12,048.93 6,504.84 12,146.12 (97.19) -0.8");
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 00%~
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10.,000.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 694,597.56 666,855.80 319,590.54 670,517.27 (3,661.47) 05"/;
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Printed: 2/22/2024 9:59 AM



2023-24 Second Interim
General Fund
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

42 69112 0000000
Form 01l
EB271CWMM1(2023-24)

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Original ABoard d Actuals T Projected Diffe % Diff
Rosourco bjoet | QAN | e | AcmeTo | Froi | 2erenes | cotumn s
(A) 8udget {C) (D} (E) ()
(B)
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100
Materials 10,150.00 19,385.12 8,600.15 19,385.12 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 114,270.00 182,810.71 74,592.36 175,472.29 7.338.42 4.00;0-
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 19,000.00 21,089.49 9,450.03 21,089.49 m“(—).oo  0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 N (v)io%A
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 143,420.00 223,285.32 92,642.54 215,946.90 7.338.42 3A3%7
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 37,578.00 32,379.77 2,225.63 32,379.77 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 9,655.87 9,655.87 5,256.88 9,655.87 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 25,791.49 25,791.49 24,886.49 25,791.49 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 42,300.00 56,300.00 16,531.41 56,300.00 O.OOV T 0.0%h
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600
Improvements 23,485.51 26,485.51 12,826.64 26,485.51 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,6°;‘]_
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OO%
Prof essional/Consulting Scrvices and 5800 T o
Operating Expenditures 524,823.43 603,975.32 230,507.53 606,249.38 (2,274.06) -0.4%
Communications 5900 38,129.00 38,129.00 24,389.02 38,129.00 T 0.00 ‘ 0.0‘;/;;
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER o
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 701,763.30 792,716.96 316,623.60 794,991.02 (2,274.06) -0.3%
CAPITAL OUTLAY o -
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land tmprovements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 230,114.00 161,787.33 35,941.46 100,000.00 61,787.33 38.2%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 12,654.00 20,000.00 {20,000.00) NE;IV
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.d;/:
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 230,114.00 161,787.33 48,595.46 120,000.00 41,787.33 258"/:
OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs}
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (7).07‘;/:
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit o
Payments
Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 7.461.00 8,765.00 4,821.00 8,765.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 10,710.77 10,710.77 0.00 10,710.77 0.00 00%
Pay ments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 22

Printed: 2/22/2024 9:59 AM




Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2023-24 Second Interim

General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

E8271

42 69112 0000000
Form 01l
CWMM1(2023-24)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 23

Original ABOard d Actuals T Projected Diff % Diff
Description 222‘;‘;’% 82’::; Brlllgilg::t oﬁ?ﬁfﬁﬁg “bate | Year Totals (cLlet;e;c;) c°'"'g" Ba&
(A} Budget (C) (D) (E) (F)
(8)
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of
Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0';/:
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments o
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .O...O"’/;
Debt Service T
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 (18,000.00) New
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers
of Indirect Costs) 18,171.77 19,475.77 4,821.00 37,475.77 (18,000.00) -92.4%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 —(—JO%’
TOTAL, OTHER OQUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 3,444,602.50 3,437,907.49 1,638,573.70 3,439,074.45 (1,166.96) 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and o
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a 00%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
To: State School Building Fund/ County 7613
School Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) 00%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953
Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources S

Printed: 2/22/2024 9:59 AM



Biochman Union Eiementary

2023-24 Second Interim

General Fund

42 69112 0000000
Form 011

Santa Barbara County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted EB271CWMM1(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance
Board % Diff
. Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference
Description 222‘::'“ gl;jde:st Budget Operating Date Year Totals {Col B & D) Colurgn B&
(A) Budget {C) (D) (E) (F)
(B)
Transfers from Funds of 8965
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of 8971
Parlicipation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from 7651
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 24 Printed: 2/22/2624 9:59 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01l
Santa Barbara County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

Resource Description ?’?i?::‘:ed Totals

2600 Expanded Learning Opportunities Program 34,416.41

6546 Mental Health-Related Services 2,281.08

6547 Special Education Early Intervention Preschool Grant 12.332.00

6770 Arts and Music in Schools (AMS)-Funding Guarantee and Accountability Act (Prop 28) 11,030.00

7311 Classified School Employ ee Professional Dev elopment Block Grant 470.62

7435 Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant 180,450.79

9010 Other Restricted Local 1,330.61

Total, Restricted Balance 242,311.51

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 25 Printed: 2/22/2024 9:59 AM



2023-24 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund Form 081
Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
Board . n .
. - Projected Difference % Diff
Description Resource Object Original Appm‘,’ed Actuals To Year Totals {CoiB& D) { ColumnB &
Codes Codes Budget (A) Operating Date {C) () (E) D (F)
Budget (B)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Centificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 T OE)%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4} Books and Supplies 4000-4999 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%“
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

6) Capital Outiay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7298,

Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Uses 7630-7698 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Fi, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:00 AM



Biochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2023-24 Second Interim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

42 69112 0000000
Form 08|
E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

Board . o N
Doscription Resource  Object Qorginal | Approved | Actuals To YZZ?:S?QTS (Zg.":gf;) couﬁ;,ﬁ:?';'s 8
Budget (B)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 36,775.26 36,775.26 36.775.26 0.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 36,775.26 36,775.26 36,775.26
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 36,775.26 36,775.26 36,775.26
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1le) 36,775.26 36,775.26 36.775.26
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 36,775.26 36,775.26 36,775.26
¢} Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertaintics 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
REVENUES
Sale of E:quipment and Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of 8662
investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

Fite: Fund-Fi, Version 3

Page 2

Printed: 2/22/2024 10:00 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

2023-24 Second Interim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

42 69112 0000000
Form 08I

Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
Board . o i
Doscription Rosourco  Object Qoysinat | Avproved | Actuals To YZZ?:E?Z‘TS (glff‘(’é‘:icé) cmx/[::n?é:fs "
Budget (B)

CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cer‘tif.icated Supervisors' and Administrators' 1300
Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Cerlificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' 2300
Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O,O%W
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% )
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o“o%-
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) 00%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Materials and Supplies 4300 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND CTHER OPERATING :
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.(‘J.%“
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600
Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating 5800
Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 "0'.‘01’/.0.
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% ‘
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OQUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Fi, Version 3

Page 3

Printed: 2/22/2024 10:00 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2023-24 Second Interim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

42 69112 0000000
Form 08I

E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

Board . R o N
S BN | oy | G | Agudile | vewTows | @830 | columnoe
Budget (B)
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT
COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OQUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of 8965
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1c} TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES ’
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized 7651
LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O:O%m
(e} TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0_(;’/0
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Fi, Version 3

Page 4

Printed: 2/22/2024 10:00 AM



2023-24 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund Form 08l
Santa Barbara County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail EB271CWMM1(2023-24)
- 2023-24
R D
esource escription Project Year Totals
8210 Student Activity Funds 36,775.26
Total, Restricted Balance 36,775.26

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Fi, Version 3 Page 5 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:00 AM



2023-24 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 131
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
Board . . o i
euwce owert | Q0B | Armraund | Acune | Vo™ | ol 3 | Golumn
Codes Codes (A) Budget ©) Totals D) B&D
(B) (D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 | 105,793.80 | 98,193.80 | 45,484.02 | 103,500.00 5,306.20 5.4%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 96,000.00 | 118,000.00 | 44,020.17 | 118,000.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1.600.00 1,600.00 1,322.79 2,600.00 1,000.00 62.5%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 203,393.80 | 217,793.80 | 90,826.98 | 224,100.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 72,964.09 | 74,992.14 | 40,457.81 73,663.77 1,328.37 1.8%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 25,655.64 | 26,209.30 14,066.35 | 25,728.94 480.36 1.8%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 | 113,100.00 { 123,100.00 | 66,016.33 | 136,100.00 | (13,000.00) -10.6%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 9,740.00 9,740.00 6,728.67 9,740.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7100-
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 221,459.73 | 234,041.44 | 127,269.16 | 245,232.71
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
AND USES (A5 - BY) (18,065.93) | (16,247.64) | (36,442.18) | (21,132.71)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +
D4) (18,065.93) | (16,247.64) | (36,442.18) | (21,132.71)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 69,420.72 | 69,420.72 69,420.72 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1ib) 69,420.72 | 69.420.72 69,420.72
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1ic + F1d) 69,420.72 | 69,420.72 69,420.72
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1le) 51,354.79 | 53,173.08 48,288.01
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 51,354.79 | 53,173.08 48,288.01
c) Committed

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:01 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2023-24 Second Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Object

42691120000000
Form 13l
E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - SACS V8
Fite. Fund-Bi, Version 4

Page 2

Board . . o i
osource Qoject | S| dppresed | Acure | v ™ | Goras | Gotumn
Codes Codes Totals D) B&D
(A) Budget (C) D) (E) (F)
(B)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 96,600.00 | 89,000.00 | 33,833.54 | 89,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 9,193.80 9,193.80 11,650.48 14,500.00 5,306.20 57.7%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 106,793.80 | 98,193.80 | 45,484.02 | 103,500.00 5,306.20 5.4%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 96,000.00 { 118,000.00 | 44,020.17 | 118,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Al Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 96,000.00 | 118,000.00 | 44,020.17 | 118,000.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 1,000.00 1,000.00 936.50 2,000.00 1,000.00 100.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 600.00 600.00 386.29 600.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other l.ocal Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,322.79 2,600.00 1,000.00 62.5%
TOTAL, REVENUES 203,393.80 | 217,793.80 | 90,826.98 | 224,100.00
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 72,964.09 | 74,992.14 | 40,457.81 73,663.77 1,328.37 1.8%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cierical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 72,964.09 | 74,992.14 | 40,457.81 73,663.77 1,328.37 1.8%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 19,466.82 19,878.53 10,664.80 19,513.33 365.20 1.8%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 5,681.75 5,706.84 3,064.95 5,602.73 104.114 1.8%
Health and Welf are Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 36.48 37.49 20.22 36.81 .68 1.8%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 570.59 586.44 316.38 576.07 10.37 1.8%

Printed: 2/22/2024 10:01 AM



2023-24 Second Interim 42691120000000 *

Blochman Union Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 13|
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
Board . . o M
osours objost | el | Aperewd | Acunle | V™™ | Cal5 5 | Column
Codes Codes (A) Budget (©) Totals D} B&D
(B) D) (E) (F)
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ce Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 25,655.64 26,209.30 14,066.35 25,728.94 480.36 1.8%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 25,000.00 25,000.00 6,310.89 25,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 2,000.00 2,000.00 560.81 4,000.00 (2,000.00) | -100.0%
Food 4700 86,100.00 | 96,100.00 | 59,144.63 | 107,100.00 | (11,000.00) -11.4%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 113,100.00 | 123,100.00 66,016.33 | 136,100.00 | (13,000.00) -10.6%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
:Rn?;rt(?\llséni:?f& ropas. and Noneeptalied 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consuiting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 9,740.00 9,740.00 6,728.67 9,740.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 0.00
EXPENDITURES 9,740.00 9,740.00 6,728.67 9,740.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and Improv ements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debl Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect 0.00
Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of [ndirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT 0.00
COsTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 221,459.73 | 234,041.44 | 127,269.16 | 245,232.71
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8916 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers [n 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:01 AM



2023-24 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 131
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object E8271CWMM1({2023-24)
R i Original 23;:_(;\’6(‘ Actuals Projected | Difference | % Diff
Description czz:t;rce gs’;:st Budget Operating | To Date Le):;ls E)C)OI B& (Blo;ulsnn
(A) Budget {C)
®) ) (E) (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBiTAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{e) TOTAL. CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
fa-bt+tc-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 4 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:01 AM



2023-24 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 13l
Santa Barbara County Restricted Detail E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Child
Nutrition:
School
Programs
(e.g., School
Lunch
5310 '
School
Breakfast,
Milk,
Pregnant &
Lactating
Students) 48,188.01
Other
9010 Restricted
Local 100.00
Total, Restricted Balance 48,288.01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 5 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:01 AM



2023-24 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 14|
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
Board N R .
. Projected Difference | % Diff
Description Resource Object grlgm:l gpprotyed Sc:uals To Year (Col B & Column
p Codes Codes udge perating ate Totals D) B&D
(A) Budget (C) D) (E) (F)
(B)
A. REVENUES |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 3,200.00 2,000.00 1,254.92 2,000.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,200.00 2,000.00 1,254.92 2,000.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 192,365.00 222,365.00 213,800.03 222,365.00 0.00 0.0%
7100-
7) Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 207,365.00 222,365.00 213,800.03 222,365.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SQURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (204,165.00) | (220,365.00) | (212,545.11) | (220,365.00)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(C + D4) (204,165.00) | (220,365.00) | (212,545.11) | (220.365.00)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 221,321.37 | 221,321.37 221,321.37 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 221,321.37 | 221,321.37 221,321.37
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fi1c + F1d) 221,321.37 | 221,321.37 221,321.37

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1le) 17,166.37 956.37 956.37

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00

¢) Committed

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:01 AM



2023-24 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 14|
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
Board . . o/ i
Description Resource Object gLig;'::I gg::::{:; S:::als To 5:;]:519(1 ;)C'gf"Ber;-ce éoo?tllfrfnn
Codes Codes (A) Budget ©) Totals D) B&D
(B) (D) (E) (F)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 17,156.37 956.37 956.37
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
LCFF SOURCES
LCFF Transfers
LCFF Transfers - Current Y ear 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Y ears 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to 8625 0.00
LCFF Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,254.92 2,000.00 0.00 0.0%
m?/le]srltr:;:?se (Decreaseyin fhe FairVelue of 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 3,200.00 2,000.00 1,254.92 2,000.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 3,200.00 2,000.00 1,254.92 2,000.00
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equiprment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:01 AM



2023-24 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 14|
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
Board . . o) M
Description Resource Object g:gig'::l gs:::;{:g gztzals To $:Jre°t6d ([zllf)fler;lce (?o[I)L:frfnn
Codes Codes Totals D) B &D
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) (F)
(B}
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Trav el and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
r:;:jlst;nl;:ifses' Fepatrs, and Noncapialzed 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 0.00
EXPENDITURES 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 192,365.00 222,365.00 213,800.03 222,365.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 192,365.00 | 222,365.00 | 213,800.03 | 222,365.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect
Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OQUTGO (excluding Transfers of 0.00
Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 207,365.00 | 222,365.00 | 213,800.03 | 222,365.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
IE::fers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:01 AM



2023-24 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 14§
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
Board . . .
. Projected Difference | % Diff
Description Resource Object g”gmil gpprotyed Sc:uals To Year (Col B & Column
P Codes Codes udge perating ate Totals D) B &D
(A) Budget (€)
(D) (E) (F)
(B)
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+tc-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 4 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:01 AM



2023-24 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 14l
Santa Barbara County Restricted Detail E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 5 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:01 AM



2023-24 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 25l
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
R Original i;:rr?)ved Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Sooe e et | muder | oberaing | 15, | o, | [SorR e | Cou
(A) Budget
B) (C) D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,500.00 2,747.08 | 2,062.33 2,063.48 (683.60) -24.9%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,500.00 2,747.08 | 2,062.33 2,063.48
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,500.00 2,753.79 0.00 0.00 2,753.79 100.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7100-
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- (2,069.04)
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,069.04 New
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,500.00 2,753.79 0.00 2,069.04
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND
USES (A5 - BY) 0.00 (6.71) | 2,062.33 (5.56)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +
D4) 0.00 (6.71) | 2,062.33 (5.56)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 6.71 6.71 6.71 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 6.71 6.71 6.71
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1ic + F1d) 6.71 6.71 6.71
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fte) 6.71 0.00 1.15
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Committed

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:02 AM



2023-24 Second interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 25|
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
] ) Original ig:rr:j)ved Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Zooret et | Buder | Oheraing | 15, | T, [S0RE | S
(A) Budget
(8) () (D) (E) (F)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 9.95 9.95 9.95
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncerlainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (3.24) (9.95) (8.80)
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF 8625 0.00
Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 1,247.08 | 1,255.93 10.00 | (1,237.08) -99.2%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 1,500.00 1,500.00 806.40 2,053.48 5563.48 36.9%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,500.00 2,747.08 | 2,062.33 2,063.48 (683.60) -24.9%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,500.00 2,747.08 | 2,062.33 2,063.48
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:02 AM



2023-24 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 25|
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
R Original 22;:‘:\,6(1 Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Toowar et | audaer | oparaing | (5, | T, [(SoRE | el
) e @ o (E) (F)
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY £E BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 1,500.00 2,753.79 0.00 0.00 2,763.79 100.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consuiting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,500.00 2.753.79 0.00 0.00 2,753.79 100.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion of 6300 0.00
School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,069.04 (2,069.04) New
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transters of indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,069.04 (2,069.04) New

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:02 AM



2023-24 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 25l
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object EB271CWMM 1{2023-24)
R Original ;'\;:';'c(’)ved Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
el el el O R LSRR e
(A) Budget
(6) © (D) (E) (F)
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,500.00 2,753.79 0.00 2,069.04
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+tc-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:02 AM



2023-24 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 25|
Santa Barbara County Restricted Detail E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

Califomia Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 5 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:02 AM



2023-24 Second Interim 42691120000000
Blochman Union Elementary Self-Insurance Fund Form 671
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
Board . . .
Lo Projected | Difference | % Diff
Original Approved | Actuals
: Resource Object Year (Col B & Column
Description Codes Codes | Budget Operating | To Date Totals D) B &D
(A) Budget (C)
(D} (E} {F)
(B)
A. REVENUES
8010-
1) LCFF S
) ources 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8100-
2) Federal R
) Federal Revenue 8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8300-
3) Other State R
) Other State Revenue 8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8600-
4) Other Local R
) Other Local Revenue 8799 | 274,152.50 | 274,152.50 | 127,887.27 | 274,152.50 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 274,152.50 | 274,152.50 | 127,887.27 | 274,152.50
B. EXPENSES
. 1000-
Certificated Salari .
1) Certificated Salaries 1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
o ) 2000-
2)Cl
) Classified Salaries 2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) 3000-
3) Employ ee Benefits 3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4000-
4)B d i .
) Books and Supplies 4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5} Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000- 0.00
perating Exp 5099 | 273,452.50 | 292,600.00 | 135,699.70 | 292,600.00 : 0.0%
. o 6000-
6) Depreciation and Amortization 6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7100-
. , . 7299,
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7400. 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300- 0.00
9 7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 273,452.50 | 292,600.00 | 135,699.70 | 292,600.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES(A5 -B9) 700.00 | (18,447.50) | (7.812.43) | (18,447.50)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
8900-
a) Transfers In 8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7600-
b} Transfers Out 7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
8930-
a) Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7630-
b) Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
o 8980-
3) Conlributions 8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
NET POSITION (C + D4) 700.00 | (18.447.50) | (7.812.43) | (18,447.50)
F. NET POSITION
1) Beginning Net Position
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 | 52,777.31| 52,777.31 52,777.31 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
Fite: Fund-Ei, Version 4 Page 1

Printed: 2/22/2024 10:03 AM



2023-24 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Eiementary Self-Insurance Fund Form 67|
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
Board . . o/ M
owce oo | QUG | Aneresed | Actuts | o | Gol B | Golam
Codes Codes (A) Budget © ;I'Do)tals :)E)) (BF)& D
(8)
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 52,777.31 62,777.31 62,777.31
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 52,777.31 62,777.31 52,777.31
2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 53,477.31 34,329.81 34,329.81
Components of Ending Net Position
a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Unrestricted Net Position 9780 53,477.31 34,329.81 34,329.81
OTHER STATE REVENUE
STRS On-Behalf Pension Contributions 7690 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 700.00 700.00 333.96 700.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
In-District Premiums/Contributions 8674 273,452.50 | 273,452.50 | 127,553.31 | 273,452.50 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 274,152.50 | 274,152.50 | 127,887.27 | 274,152.50 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 274,162,50 | 274,152.50 | 127,887.27 | 274,152.50
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS :?3110012 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS :;22(())12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
QASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301- 0.00
3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401- 0.00
3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance :;55%12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation poss 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0-001  oou

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ei, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:03 AM



2023-24 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Self-Insurance Fund Form 671
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
- Board Projected | Difference | % Diff
Description SZZZ:WB g:j::st g:glg’::tﬂ gg:::t‘i,:g ,T\:):t;?lzz ¥(97Et,;ls {)C)OI B& goallu[r;m
(A) Budget (C) D) (E) (F)
(B)
OPEB, Allocated 3377(())12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees :;775512 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits :;%%12" 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400- 0.00
5450 273,452.50 | 292,600.00 | 135,699.70 | 292,600.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 273,452.50 | 292,600.00 { 135,699.70 | 292,600.00 0.00 0.0%
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Amortization Expense-Lease Assets 6910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Amortization Expense-Subscription Assets 6920 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENSES 273,452,50 | 292,600.00 | 135,699.70 | 292,600.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.C0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OQUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ei, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:03 AM



2023-24 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Self-Insurance Fund Form 67|
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
Board . . N
- Projected Difference | % Diff
D inti Resource Object g"gmil gpprot\'/ed ?ct;alts Year {Col B & Column
escription Codes Codes udge perating o Date Totals D) B&D
(A) Budget (C)
B ) (E) (F)
(B)
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ei, Version 4 Page 4 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:03 AM



2023-24 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Self-Insurance Fund Form 671
Santa Barbara County Restricted Detail E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Total, Restricted Net Position 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
Fite: Fund-Ei, Version 4 Page 5 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:03 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2023-24 Second Interim

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

42 69112 0000000
Form Al

E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

ESTIMATED

8. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

ESTIMATED | FUNDED EZTIMATED ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA REPORT FUNDED DIFFERENCE PERCENTAGE
- ADA Board ADA DIFFERENCE
Description T ADA A (Col. D -B)
Original Approved f Projected (Col. E/ B)
. Projected (E)
Budget Operating Year Totals Year Totals {F}
{A) Budget (©) (D)
(8)
A. DISTRICT
1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (includes
Necessary Smail School ADA) 183.70 183.70 183.98 183.98 .28 0.0%
2, Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil
Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included
in Line A1 above) 0.00
3. Total Basic Aid Open Enroliment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included
in Line A1 above) 0.00
4. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 183.70 183.70 183.98 183.98 .28 0.0%
5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day Opportunity Ciasses,
Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines A5a through AS5f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 183.70 183.70 183.98 183.98 .28 0.0%
7. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Al, Version 3

Page 1

Printed: 2/22/2024 10:03 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2023-24 Second Interim

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

42 69112 0000000
Form Al

E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

ESTIMATED

6. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

ESTIMATED | FUNDED E_SZTIMATED ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA REPORT FUNDED DIFFERENCE PERCENTAGE
L ADA Board ADA DIFFERENCE
Description o ADA A (Col. D -B}
Original Approved f Projected (Col. E/ B)
) Projected (E)
Budget Operating Year Totals Year Totals (F)
(A) Budget ©) (D)
(8)
B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00
e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
{Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4. Adults in Correctiona! Facilities 0.00
5. County Operations Grant ADA 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Al, Version 3

Page 2

Printed: 2/22/2024 10:03 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2023-24 Second Interim

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

42 69112 0000000
Form Al

E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

f. Total, Charter School Funded County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Al, Version 3

ESTIMATED ELSJLIDMEAJED ’E_SZTIMATED ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA REPORT FUNDED DIFFERENCE PERCENTAGE
Description ADA Board ADA ADA (Col.D-B) | DIFFERENCE
Original Apprm./ed Projected Projected (E) {Col. E/B)
Budget Operating Year Totals Year Totals {F)
(A) Budget ©) (D)
(B)
C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheel to report their ADA.
FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01,
1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00
2. Charter School County Program Alternative o
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and institution Pupils 0.00
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)) 0.00
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
{Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00
d. Special Education Extended Y ear 0.00
e. Other County Operaled Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.
5. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00
6. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC h
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)} 0.00
d. Total, Charter School County Program o
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C6a through Céc) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA || T
a. County Community Schools 0.00
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00
d. Special Education Extended Y ear 0.00
e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00

Page 3

Printed: 2/22/2024 10:03 AM



2023-24 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form Al
E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED | FUNDED s-SZTIMATED ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA FUNDED PERCENTAGE
REPORT DIFFERENCE
Description ADA Board ASAOR ADA (Czl D -B) DIFFERENCE
Original Approved Projected Projected (E) ' (Col. E/ B)
Budget Operating YeaJr Totals Year Totals (F)
(A) Budget (©) (D)
(B)
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C5, Céd, and C7f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
(Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Al, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:05 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

Santa Barbara County

Second Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT
For the Fiscal Year 2023-24

42 69112

0000000
Form ClI

EB271CWMM1(2023-24)

Signed:

Date

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC)
sections 33129 and 42130)

District Superintendent or Designee

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

Meeting Date:

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shalf be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special meeting of the gov erning board.,

This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby fited by the gov erning board of the school district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131)

Signed:

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

POSITIVE CERTIFICATION

President of the Gov erning Board

As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this district will meet its financial obligations
for the current fiscal y ear and subsequent two fiscal years,

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION

As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this district may not meet its financial
obligations for the current fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | cerify that based upon current projections this districl will be unable to meet its financial
obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal y ear or for the subsequent fiscal year.

Name.  Nancy Shafer

Contact person for additional information on the interim report:

Telephone:  805-937-1148

Title:  Interim Business Manager

E-mail:  blochman@btochmanusd.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review form (Form 01CSI). Criteria and standards that are “Nat Met,”
and supplemental inf ormation and additional fiscal indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the intarim report certification, and
should be carefully reviewed.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

Not Met

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
Fite: Cl_District, Version 2

Page 1

Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Funded ADA for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal y ears has not changed by more than two X
percent since first interim.
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS {continued) Met Not Met
2 Enrollment Projected enrollment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more X i
than two percent since first interim. ;
i
3 ADA to Enrallment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enroliment ratio for the current and two subsequent fiscal y ears is X :
consistent with historical ratios. i
4 Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal y ears has not changed by X
f Revenue more than two percenl since first interim,
: 5 Salaries and Benefils Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund
expenditures has nol changed by more than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal X
years.
6a Other Revenues Projected operaling rev enues (federal, other slate. other local} for the current and two subsequent X
fiscal y ears have not changed by more than five percent since first interim. '
6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and other expenditures) for the current X
and two subsequent fiscal y ears have not changed by more than five percent since first interim.
7 Ongoing and Major Maintenance If applicable, changes occurring since first inlerim meet the required conlribution to the ongoing and nla
Account major maintenance account (i.e., restricted maintenance account). i
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard in any of the current or two X H
subsequent fiscal years. ;
9a Fund Balance Projected general fund balance will be positiv e at the end of the current and two subsequent fiscal X !
years,
9b Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal y ear. X
10 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncerainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts) X i
meet minimum requirements for the current and two subsequent fiscal y ears. i
;
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
81 Contingent Liabilities Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g.. financial or program audits, litigation, state compliance X
reviews) occurred since first interim that may impact the budget?

Printed: 2/22/2024 10:04 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

Santa Barbara County

Second Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT
For the Fiscal Year 2023-24

42 69112 0000000
Form Cl
E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

1
s2 Using One-time Rev enues to Fund Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have changed since X |
Ongoing Expenditures first interim by more than five percent? ;
S3 Temporary Interfund Borrowings Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds? X
S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years contingent on |
reauthorization by the local gov ernment, special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g.. parcel taxes. X ;
forest reserves)? ‘
1
S5 Contributions Hav e contributions from unrestricled to restricted resources, or transfers to or from the general fund
to cover operating deficits, changed since first interim by more than $20.000 and more than 5% for X
any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years?
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiy ear) commitments or debl agreements? X
. If yes, have annual pay ments for the current or two subsequent fiscal y ears increased over
. . X
prior y ear's {(2022-23) annual pay ment?
. |f yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to X
the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?
{
S7a Postemploy ment Benefits Other than Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than pensions (OPEB)? X H
Pensions
. If yes, have there been changes since first interim in OPEB liabilities? n/a
S7b Other Self-insurance Benefits Does the district operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers' compensation)? X
. If yes, have there been changes since first interim in self-insurance liabilities ? nia
S8 Status of Labor Agreements As of second interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled for:
. Certificated? {Section S8A, Line 1b) X
. Classified? {Section S88, Line 1b) X
. Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) X i
S8 {.abor Agreement Budget Rev isions For negotiations settied since first interim, per Gov ernment Code Section 3547.5(c), are budget B
revisions still needed to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement(s} for: :
. Centificated? {Section S8A, Line 3) nla
. Classified? (Section S8B, Line 3) nla
89 Stalus of Other Funds Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund balance al the end of X
the current fiscal y ear?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
| J—
Al H Negative Cash Flow Do cash fiow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal y ear with a negalive cash 1 X
balance in the general fund? H
JU— 1
A2 independent Position Controt Is personnel position controt independent from the pay roll system? X
A3 Declining Enrollment Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal y ears? X
A4 New Charter Schools Impacting Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are impacting the district's X
District Enroliment enroliment, either in the prior or current fiscal y ear?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed COLA Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current or subsequent fiscal
years of the agreement would result in salary increases that are expected lo exceed the projected X
state funded cost-of -living adjustment?
Ab Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped {100% employ er paid) health benefits for current or retired X
employees?
A7 Independent Financial Sy stem Is the district’s financial sy stem independent from the county office sy stem? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports thal indicate fiscal distress? If yes. provide copies to the COE. X
pursuant to EC 42127.6(a).
A9 Change of CBO or Superintendent Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business of ficial (CBO) positions X j
within the last 12 months? |

Califomia Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: ClI_District, Version 2

Page 2

Printed: 2/22/2024 10:04 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

Second Interim

2023-24 Projected Year Totals

42 69112 0000000
Form ESMOE

Santa Barbara County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
Expenditures
Funds 01, 09, and 62
2023-24
Section | - . . i
Expenditures Goals Functions Objects Expenditures
A. Total state,
federal
|c?c:|ral o All All 1000-
; 7999
expenditures
(all resources) 3,439,074.45
B. Less all
federal
expenditures
not allowed for 1000-
MOE Al Al 7999
{Resources
3000-5999,
except 3385) 102,643.08
C. Less state
and local
expenditures
not allowed for
MOE: (All
resources,
except federal
as identified in
Line B)
! 1000-
Community All 5000-5999 7099
Services 0.00
6000-
2. Capital 6999
All except 7100-7199 All except 5000-5999 except
Outlay
6600,
6910 120,000.00
5400-
5450
3. Debt !
Service All 9100 5800,
7430-
7439 18,000.00
4. Other
200-
Transfers All 9200 772%%
Out 0.00
5. Interfund
7600-
Transfers All 9300 7629
Out 0.00
9100 7699
6. All Other
Financing All 9200 7651
Uses 0.00
I8 7100-7199 All e t 5000-5999, 9000-9999 1000-
Nonagency : xcep ) ' : 7999 0.00
8. Tuition
{Revenue, in
lieu of
expenditures,
o Al Al 8710
approximate
costs of
services for
which tuition
is receiv ed) 0.00

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: ESMOE, Version 6

Page 1

Printed: 2/22/2024 10:05 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form ESMOE

Santa Barbara County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
Expenditures

9.
Supplemental
expenditures
made as a
result of a
Presidentially
declared
disaster 0.00

Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or D2.

10. Total
state and
tocal
expenditures
not allowed
for MOE
calculation
{Sum lines
C1 through

C9) 138,000.00

D. Plus 1000-
additional MOE 7143,
expenditures: 7300-
7439
1.
Expenditures
to cover
deficits for
food
services
(Funds 13
and 61) (If
negative,
then zero) 21,132.71

2.
Expenditures
to cover
deficits for
student body
activities 0.00

minus
All All 8000-
8699

Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines A or D1.

E. Total
expenditures
subject to MOE
(Line A minus
lines B and
C10, plus lines
D1 and D2) 3,219,564.08

Section |i - 2023-24

Expenditures ASR?Euxals
Per ADA Per AD‘;\ .

A. Average
Daily
Attendance
(Form Al,
Column C,
sum of lines
A6 and C9)* 183.98
B.

Expenditures
per ADA (Line
|.E divided by
Line I1.A) 17,499.53

Section (Il -
MOE
Calculation
{For data
collection Total Per ADA
only. Final
determination
will be done
by CDE)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: ESMOE, Version 6 Page 2 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:05 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Second Interim
2023-24 Projected Year Totals

Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort

Expenditures

42 69112 0000000
Form ESMOE
E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

A. Base
expenditures
{Preloaded
expenditures
extracted from
prior y ear
Unaudited
Actuals MOE
calculation).
{Note: If the
prior y ear MOE
was not met, in
its final
determination,
CDE will adjust
the prior y ear
base to 90
percent of the
preceding prior
year amount
rather than the
actual prior
year
expenditure
amount.)

1.
Adjustment
to base
expenditure
and
expenditure
per ADA
amounts for
LEAs failing
prior y ear
MOE
calculation
{From
Section 1V)

2. Total
adjusted
base
expenditure
amounts
(Line A plus
Line A1)

B. Required
effort (Line A.2
times 90%)

C. Current
year
expenditures
(Line I.E and
Line 11.B)

D. MOE
deficiency
amount, if any
(Line B minus
Line C) (If
negative, then
z€er0)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: ESMOE, Version 6

2,833,336.64 15,680.65
0.00 0.00
2,833,336.64 15,680.65
2,550,002.98 14,112.59
3,219,564.08 17,499.53
0.00 0.00

Page 3

Printed: 2/22/2024 10:05 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Second Interim
2023-24 Projected Year Totals

Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort

Expenditures

E8271

42 69112 0000000
Form ESMOE
CWMM1(2023-24)

E. MOE
determination
(If one or both
of the amounts
in line D are
zero, the MOE
requirement is
met; if both
amounts are
positive, the
MOE
requirement is
not met. If
either column
in Line A.2 or
Line C equals
zero, the MOE
calculation is
incomplete.)

F. MOE
deficiency
percentage, if
MOE not met;
otherwise, zero
(Line D divided
by Line B)
(Funding under
ESSA covered
programs in FY
2025-26 may
be reduced by
the lower of the
two
percentages)

required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.

MOE Met

0.00%

“Interim Periods - Annual ADA not av ailable from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may be

0.00%

SECTION IV -
Detail of
Adjustments
to Base
Expenditures
{used in
Section I,
Line A.1)

Description of
Adjustments

Total Expenditures

Expenditures
Per ADA

Total
adjustments to
base
expenditures

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: ESMOE, Version 6

Page 4

Printed: 2/22/2024 10:05 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Union Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Santa Barbara County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California’s indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services costs {maintenance and
operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative of fices. The calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general
administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the
percentage of square footage occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through pay roll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 54,946.97
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through pay roll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through pay roll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800. 98,280.00

b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general

administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

Interim Business Manager; fiscal oversight; .70 FTE

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through pay rolt (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000)

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration

(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part {li, Lines A5 and A6) 6.92%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employ ee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employ ee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as “normal® or "abnormat
or mass" separation costs.
Normal separation cosls include items such as pay for accumulated unused leav e or routine severance pay authorized by gov erning board
policy . Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may hav e similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employ ee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employ ee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.
Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employ ees to terminate their
employ ment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.
A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)

Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employ ees of restricted state or federal programs that

were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400

rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part lll from base costs to the indirect cost pool. 0.00

Retain supporting documentation. T
B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)

Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to

unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be

moved in Part tIl from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

Part 11l - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 192,520.17

2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
Fiie: ICR, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:07 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Santa Barbara County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000 - 5999) 5,700.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000 - 5999) 0.00

5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (porlion relating to general administrative of fices only)

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Parl I, Line C)

6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)

(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part 1, Line C) 636.64
7. Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs S

a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part |1, Line A) 0.00

b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B) 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) _2E?Gé2?
9. Carry -Forward Adjustment (Part |V, Line F) —m“—do(;v

10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 222,198.43

B. Base Costs

1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 1,725,677.11

2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) ”:1”(;;3“.:;7“5;.;1“
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) WZZE;E-BE
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) HZ?EB—‘O—O“
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) HMTOE
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) B O*O_O~
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999, minus Part |1, Line A4) _1“5_5—75_4?
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, objects 5000 - 5999, minus Part |1}, Line A3) -»»<-—-»»-~—~~—»--(-)i«o»()“

9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
{Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only) T
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals

except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative of fices)

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part {11, Line A5) 313,965.09
12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)

(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A6) 8,563.36

13. Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs

a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A) 0.00

b. Pius: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) T 6 M(;O»
14. Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) "QSE)O(;OA(;
15. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) -—*—-—'-*»4056*
16. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) w-“»-mm(d)‘.w(—)—(‘)“
17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) w?f;;;éé??
18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) -Mm-“h'w&)-?(-)v(‘)—
19. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a) 73—56;&;2—;;3‘

C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B19) 6.94%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate o
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2025-26 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)
{L.ine A10 divided by Line B19) 6.94%

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment
The carry -forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recov erable using the indirect

cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry -forward adjustment eliminates

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: ICR, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:07 AM



Second Interim
2023-24 Projected Year Totals
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

42 69112 0000000
Form ICR

E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approv ed rate was based.
Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approv ed rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approv ed rate times current y ear base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current y ear base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are display ed in Exhibit A.
A, Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part Ill, Line A8)
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)
1. Carry -forward adjustment from the second prior y ear
2. Carry -forward adjustment amount deferred from prior y ear(s), if any
C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year
1. Under-recovery: Part IIl, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior y ears, minus (approv ed indirect
cost rate (8.88%) times Part |li, Line B19); zero if negative
2. Over-recovery: Part |l1, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior y ears, minus the lesser of
(approv ed indirect cost rate (8.88%) times Parl IIl, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (0%) times Part I, Line B19); zero if positive
D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2)
E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year
Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approv ed rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which

the LEA could recov er indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that

than one y ear does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Option 1, Preliminary proposed approved rate (Parl lil, Line D) if entire negative carry -f orward
adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation:

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approv ed rate (Part |11, Line D) if one-half of negative carry -forward

adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future y ears:

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Parl |11, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward

adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years:

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Partlll, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if

Option 2 or Option 3 is selected)

the carry -forward adjustment be allocated ov er more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry -forward adjustment over more

222,198.43

0.00

0.00

not
applicable

not
applicable

not
applicable

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: ICR, Version 5 Page 3

Printed: 2/22/2024 10:07 AM



Second interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Santa Barbara County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
Approv ed
indirect

cost rate: 8.88%

Highest

rate used

in any
program: 0.00%

Eligible Indirect
Expenditures Costs
(Objects Charged Rate
1000-5999 {Objects Used
except 4700 7310 and
& 5100) 7350)

Fund Resource

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: ICR, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:07 AM



Biochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2023-24 Second Interim
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted

42 69112 0000000
Form MYP|

E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

Projected Year

%

%

e. Unassigned/Unappropriated

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: MYPI, Version 6

Page 1

Description g:jdeecs' (Flro-:losn) (coﬁ:.agf’:m) P'Z‘?j(%'zizn (c;:.ag?glm P'Z‘?j(zf’:c)'zig"
(A) (8) (D)
(Enter projections for subsequent years t and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 2,456,071.00 (.06%) 2,454,533.00 2.59% 2,518,013.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
3. Other State Rev enues 8300-8599 38,022.41 0.00% 38,022.41 0.00% 38,022.41
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 123,403.20 0.00% 123,403.20 0.00% 123,403.20
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 (22,167.52) {100.00%) 0.00 0.00% (72,859.49)
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru ASc) 2,595,329.09 79% 2,615,958.61 (.36%) 2,606,579.12
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 914,349.78 960,615.78
b. Step & Column Adjustment 18,287.00 o 1921200
c. Cost-of -Living Adjustment 27.979.00 29,395.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 914,349.78 5.06% 960,615.78 5.06% 1,009,222.78
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 390,507.57 412,278.57
b. Step & Column Adjustment 9,763.00 10,307.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 12,008.00 12,678.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 390,507.57 5.58% 412,278.57 5.58% 435,263.57
3. Employ ee Benefils 3000-3999 488,147.41 1.70% 496,467.00 1.80% 505.403.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 162,015.13 0.00% 162,015.13 0.00% 162,015.13
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 601,456.08 26% 603,000.00 .83% 608,000.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 120,000.00 900.00% 1,200,000.00 {100.00%) 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100_772‘?;2 7400- 28,710.77 0.00% 28,710.77 0.00% 28.710.77
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% OOO
9. Other Financing Uses T
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) 0.00 “ 006
11, Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 2,695,186.74 42.96% 3,853,087.25 {28.92%) 2,738,615.25
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND BALANCE
{Line A6 minus fine B11) (99,857.65) (1,237,128.64) (132,036.13)
D. FUND BALANCE ‘
1.Net Beginning Fund Balance(Form 01, line F1e} 4,376,778.88 4,276,921.23 3,039,792.59
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 4,276,921.23 3,039,792.59 2,907,756.46
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 01l)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 500.00 500.00 500.00
b. Restricted 9740
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 006
d. Assigned 9780 0.00 0.00 T 000

Printed: 2/22/2024 10:07 AM



2023-24 Second iInterim

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Multiyear Projections Form MYP!
Unrestricted E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
Projected Year % % X
Pescription ggj::st (FI:.:? Ios1|) (CoCI:.ag?:/A) Pf‘?j%ﬁz“ (cfx:.ag-g;/c:) Pf‘?’%gg"
(A) (B) (D}
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 4,276,421.23 3,039,292.59 2,907,256.46
{. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 4,276,921.23 3,039,792.59 2,907,756.46
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 4,276,421.23 3,039,292.59 . 290;25646
(Enter other reserv e projeclions in Columns C and E for subsequent
years 1 and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Av ailable Reserves (Sum fines E1a thru E2c) 4,276,421.23 3,039,292.59 2,907,256.46

F. ASSUMPTIONS

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

SACS Financial Reporting Sof tware User Guide.

Assumptions are provided in a separate attachment.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: MYPI, Version 6 Page 2 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:07 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2023-24 Second Interim
General Fund
Multiyear Projections

42 69112 0000000
Form MYPI

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: MYPI, Version 6

Page 3

Restricted E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
Projected Year % . % ~
Description g::]::st (Flro:'osﬂ) (C:I:.ag?:lA) Pf:j%éin (Ct::l:.ag?g/C) Przgj:e;égn
(A) (8) (D)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A, REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 59,201.00 0.00% 59.201.00 0.00% 69,201.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 95,953.00 0.00% 95,953.00 0.00% 95,953.00
3. Other State Rev enues 8300-8599 378,015.33 (27.56%) 273,835.00 0.00% 273,835.00
4. Other Local Rev enues 8600-8799 96,339.00 0.00% 96,339.00 0.00% 96,339.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 22,167.52 (100.00%) 0.00 0.00% 72,859.49
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru ASc} 651,675.85 {19.39%) 525,328.00 13.87% 598,187.49
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Cerlificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 146,631.31 154,051.31
b. Step & Column Adjustment 2,933.00 T HZ;(—)8‘105
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 4,487.00 4,714.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 o —_NE)OE
e. Total Cerlificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 146,631.31 5.06% 154,051.31 5.06% 161.846.34
2. Classified Salaries
4. Base Salaries 148,654.83 156,176.83
b. Step & Column Adjustment 2,973.00 3,124.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 4,549.00 ) o 477900
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
¢. Total Classified Salaries {Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 148,654.83 5.06% 156,176.83 5.06% 16407983
3. Employ en Benefits 3000-3999 182,369.86 1.70% 185,470.15 1.80% 188,809.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 63,931.77 0.00% 63.931.77 0.00% 63.931.77
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 193,534.94 (45.75%) 105,000.00 0.00% 105,000.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100'772555 7400- 8,765.00 0.00% 8,765.00 0.00% 8.765.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) 0.00 .00
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 743,887.71 (9.48%) 673,395.06 2.83% 69?’43;912l
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
{Line A6 minus line B11) {92,211.86) (148,067.06) (94,244 .45)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle}) 334,623.37 242,311.51 94,244 .45
2. Ending Fund Balance {(Sum lines C and D1) 242,311.51 94,244.45 Y™
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 01i)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 242,311.51 94,244.45 - “6%
¢. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Commilments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncerlainties 9789

Printed: 2/22/2024 10:07 AM



2023-24 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary

Santa Barbara County

General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Restricted

42 69112 0000000
Form MYPI

EB271CWMM1(2023-24)

Projected Year

%

%

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines E1a thru E2¢)

Description gzjde:: (FI::’OSH) (Cocl:.ag?:IA) P'z‘?j%'ziz" (c;:.ag?gm) Pf&:";zi”
(A) (B) )
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 242,311.51 94,244 .45 0.00
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund )
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790
(Enter current y ear reserv e projections in Column A, and other reserve
projections in Columns C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
c¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporling Sof tware User Guide.

Assumptions are provided in a separate attachment.

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal y ears. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments

projected in lines Btd, B2d, and B10. For additional inf armation, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: MYPI, Version 6

Page 4

Printed: 2/22/2024 10:07 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2023-24 Second Interim
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted

42 69112 0000000
Form MYPIi

E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

Projected Year

%

%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: MYPI, Version 6

Page 5

R AT I RS I S e
(A) (8) (D)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 2.515,272.00 (.06%) 2,613,734.00 2.53% 2,577,214.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 95,953.00 0.00% 85,953.00 0.00% 95,853.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 416,037.74 (25.04%) 311,857.41 0.00% 311,857.41
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 219,742.20 0.00% 219,742.20 0.00% 219,742.20
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru ASc) 3,247,004.94 (3.26%) 3,141,286.61 2.02% 3,204,766.61
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 1,060,981.09 1,114,667.09
b. Step & Column Adjustment 21,220.00 22,293.03
c. Cost-of -Living Adjustment 32,466.00 34,109.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1899 1,060,981.09 5.06% 1,114,667.09 5.06% 1,1:71:06797172
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 539,162.40 568,455.40
b. Step & Column Adjustment 12,736.00 T ;;43306
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 16,557.00 17,457.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 539,162.40 5.43% 568,455.40 5.43% 599.343.40
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 670,517.27 1.70% 681,937.15 1.80% 89“4“.212"66
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 215,846.90 0.00% 215,846.90 0.00% 215.54690
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 794,991.02 (10.94%) 708,000.00 T1% 713,000.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 120,000.00 900.00% 1,200,000.00 (100.00%) 0.00
7. Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100'772‘?;; 7400- 37,475.77 0.00% 37,475.77 0.00% 37,475.77
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
8. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B810) 3,439,074.45 31.62% 4,526,482.31 (24.20%) 3,431.047.1;
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line AB minus line B11) (192,069.51) (1,385,195.70) (226,280.58)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01l, line F te) 4,711,302.25 4,519,232.74 3,134,037.04
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 4,5619,232.74 3,134,037.04 «“2_&)}-7‘56‘46‘
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 8710-9719 500.00 500.00 500.00
b. Restricted 9740 242,311.51 94,244.45 N >0.0E)‘
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 a . OOO
d. Assigned 9780 0.00 0.00 000
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00

0.00

Printed: 2/22/2024 10:07 AM



2023-24 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

General Fund
Multiyear Projections

Unrestricted/Restricted

42 69112 0000000
Form MYPI

E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

Projected Year

%

%

Description g:{ie:s' (FI::I Iosﬂ) (c:;:.ag?:m) Przgj%‘zii" (C:I:.ag-gg/C) P'Z‘?j:"zc)'zig"
(A) (B) (D)
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 4,276,421.23 3,039,292.59 2,907.256.46
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2} 4,519,232.74 3,134,037.04 2,907,756.46
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted)
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 &—“—"Wﬁabg
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 4,276,421.23 3,039,292.59 2,907,256.46
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances
{Negativ e resources 2000-9999) 9797 0.00 0.00
2. Special Reserv e Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2¢) 4,276,421.23 3,039,292.59 »_“2‘90725646_
4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c) 124.35% 67.14% 84.73%
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a
special education local plan area (SELPA):
a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes
b. If you are the SEI.LPA AU and are excluding special o T
education pass-through funds;
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):
2. Special education pass-through funds
{Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E) 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. District ADA
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d
{Col. A: Form Al, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections) 183.98 182.40 182.40
3. Calculating the Reserves i - h
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11) 3.439,074.45 4,526,482.31 3,431,047.19
b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line F1ais No) 0.00 0.00 *WV'*WVO’.OVOW
c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uscs (Line F3a plus line F3b) 3,439,074.45 4,526,482.31 ) WBw:{B;O:ﬂ 1;
d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level
(Refer to Form 01CSl, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 5% 5% 5%
e. Reserve Standard - By Percent {Line F3c times F3d) 171,953.72 226,324.12 171,552.36
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount
(Refer to Form 01CSlI, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 80,000.00 80,000.00 80,000.00
g. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f) 171,953.72 226,324.12 - 1:11552 36
h. Available Reserv es (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g) YES YES ﬁYwE_S‘w

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: MYPI, Version 6

Page 6

Prnted: 2/22/2024 10:07 AM



Second interim 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Union Eiementary General Fund Form 01CSl
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, rev enues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiy ear

commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Funded av erage daily attendance {ADA) for any of the current fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal y ears has not changed by more than two percent since first intorim
projections.

District's ADA Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

1A. Calculating the District’'s ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted into the first column, otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Second Interim Projected Y ear Totals data that exist for the current y ear will
be extracted; otherwise, enter data for all fiscal y ears. Enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only. for all fiscal y ears.

Estimated Funded ADA

First Interim Second Interim
Projected Year Totals Projected Y ear Totais
Fiscal Year {(Form 01CSi, Item 1A) (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) Percent Change Status
Current Y ear (2023-24)
District Regular 183.98 183.98
Charter School 0.00 0.00
Total ADA 183.98 183.98 0.0% T Met ‘
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)
District Regular 183.98 183.98
Charter School
Total ADA 183.98 183.98 0.0% Met
—2;1; Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)
District Regular 183.98 183.98
Charter School
Total ADA 183.98 183.98 0.0% Met
1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.
1a. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not changed since first interim projections by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal y ears.

Explanation:

{required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_Distiict, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CS|
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review E8271CWMM1{2023-24)
2, CRITERION: Enroilment

STANDARD: Projected enroliment for any of the current fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal y ears has not changed by more than two percent since first interim projections

District's Enrollment Standard Percentage Range: E -2.0% to +2.0%
L

2A, Calcutating the District's Enrollment Variances

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. Enter data in the second column for all fiscal y ears. Enter district regular
enroliment and charter school enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

Enroltment
First Interim Second Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CSlI, Item 2A) CBEDS/Projected Percent Change Status
Current Year (2023-24) T
District Regular 196.00 196.00
Charter School
Total Enroltment 196.00 196.00 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)
District Regular 196.00 196.00
Charter School
Total Enroliment 196.00 196.00 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year {2025-26) o )
District Regular 196.00 193.00
Charter School
Total Enrollment 196.00 193.00 {1.5%) Met
2B. Comparison of District Enroliment to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the slandard is not mot.
1a. STANDARD MET - Enrollment projections have not changed since first interim projections by more than two percent for the current y ear and two subseguent fiscal years.

Explanation:

{required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CS}
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB271CWMM1(2023-24)
3. CRITERION: ADA to Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) ta enroliment ratio for any of the current fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal y ears has not increased from the
historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal y ears by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be extracted into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Y ear; otherwise, enter First Prior Y ear data. P-2 ADA for the second and third prior years
are pretoaded. First Interim data that exist will be extracted into the Enrollment column; otherwise, enter Enroliment data for all fiscal years. Data should reflect district regutar and charter school
AD AJenrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

P-2 ADA Enroliment
Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Actual Historical Ratio
Fiscal Y ear {Form A, Lines A4 and C4) ftFeonr]maAO;CSI, of ADA to Enrollment
Third Prior Y ear (2020-21)
District Regular 168 174
Charler School
Totat ADA/Enrollment 168 174 96.6%
Second Prior Y ear (2021-22)
District Regular 167 174
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 167 174 96.0%
First Prior Y ear {2022-23)
District Regular 181 190
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 181 190 95.3%
T Historical Average Ratio: 95.9%
District's ADA to Enrollment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): 96.4%

38. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enroliment

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will be extracted into the first column for the Current Year; enter data in the first column for the subsequent fiscal y ears. Data should reflect district regular and
charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal y ears. Al other data are extracted.

Estimaled P-2 ADA Enroliment
CBEDS/Projected

Fiscal Year (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) {Criterion 2, Item 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enroliment Status
Current Year (2023-24)
District Regular 184 196
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enroliment 184 196 93.9% Met -
1st Subsequent Y ear {2024-25)
District Regular 184 196

Charter School

Totat ADA/Enroliment 184 196 93.9% Met
m2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)
District Regutar 184 193
Charter School E
Total ADA/Enrollment 184 193 95.3% Mét o ‘

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enroliment Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanalion if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enroliment ratio has not exceeded the standard for the current y ear and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CS|

Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB271CWMM 1(2023-24)

4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since first interim projections.

I
District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2,0%

4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change In LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: First nterim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. In the Second Interim column, Current Y ear data are extracted: enter data for the two
subsequent years.

LCFF Revenue
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)

First Interim Second Interim
Fiscal Y ear {Form 01CSI, ttem 4A) Projected Y ear Totals Percent Change Status

Current Y ear (2023-24) 4,242,936.00 4,242,936.00 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25} 4,312,497.00 4,243,418.00 (1.6%) Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 4,390,498.00 4,306,898.00 (1.9%) Met
4B. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - LCFF revenue has not changed since first interim projections by more than two percent for the current y ear and twa subsequent fiscal y ears.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

——

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
5, CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal years has
not changed from the historical av erage ratio from the three prior fiscal y ears by more than the greater of three percent or the district's required reserv es percentage.

5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist for the First Prior Y ear will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Y ear. Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior y ears are
preloaded.

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted

(Resources 0000-19989) Ratio
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures of Unrestricted §alanes and
Benefits
Fiscal Y ear {Form 01, Objects 1000- (Form 01, Objects 1000- to Total Unrestricted
3999) 7499) Expenditures
Third Prior Year (2020-21) 1,476,994.45 1,808,795.14 81.7%
Second Prior Y ear {2021-22) 1,442,925.28 1,784,373.76 80.9%
First Prior Y ear {2022-23) 1,700,908.41 2,352,792.09 72.3%
Historical Average Ratio: 78.3%
Cuirent Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
District's Reserv e Standard Percentage ;
5% 5% 5% }
(Criterion 10B, Line 4) |
District's Salaries and Benefits Standard
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the |
73.3% to 83.3% 73.3% to 83.3% 73.3% to 83.3% |
greater of 3% or the district's reserve i
standard percentage): j

5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Totai Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MY PI exists, Projected Y ear Totals data for the two subsequent y ears will be exiracted; if not, enter Projected Y ear Tolals data. Projected Y ear Totals data for Current Y ear
are extracted.

Projected Year Totals - Unrestricted

{Resources 0000-1999)

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio
(Form 01l, Objects 1000- (Form 01t, Objects 1000- of Unrestricted Salaries and
3999) 7499) Benefits
. X U )
Fiscal Y ear (Form MY PI, Lines B1-B3) (Form MYPIi, Lines B1-B8, to Total nrestncled Status
B10) Expenditures
Current Year (2023-24) 1,793,004.76 2,695,186.74 66.5% Not Met !
o
1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 1,869,361.35 3,853,087.25 48.5% Not Met !
§
2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 1,949,889.35 2,738,615.25 71.2% Not Met
5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.
ta. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratio of unrestricted salary and benefit costs to total unrestricted expenditures has changed by more than the standard in any of the current year or two

subsequent fiscal y ears. Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting salaries and benefits.

Explanation: There are capital expenditures in the current and two subsequent years that are making the total expenditures higher than normal.
(required if NOT met) i

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CSl
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected operating rev enues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services and other operating), for any of the
current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal y ears, have not changed by more than five percent since first interim projections. Changes that exceed five percent in any major object
category must be explained.

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%

6A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Exptanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. Second Interim data for the Current Y ear are extracted. If Second Interim Form MY PI cxists,
data for the two subsequent y ears will be extracled; if not, enter data for the two subsequent y ears into the second column. Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for
any y ear exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

First Interim Second Interim
Projected Y ear Totals Projected Y ear Totals Change Is Outside
Object Range / Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, Item BA) {Fund 01) (Form MYPI) Percent Change Explanation Range

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYPI, Line A2)

Current Year (2023-24) 95,953.00 95,953.00 0.0% No
1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 95,953.00 95,953.00 0.0% No
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 85,953.00 95,953.00 0.0% No

Explanation:

{required if Yes)

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) {Form MYPI, Line A3)

Current Y ear (2023-24) 386.867.74 416,037.74 7.5% Yes i

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 282,687.41 311,857.41 10.3% Yes

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 282,687.41 311,857.41 10.3% Yes
Explanation: The was updated information for state revenues av ailable at Second Interim that was not av ailable at First Interim. The dollar v alue of

these differences is actually immaterial.

(required if Yes)

Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line A4)

Current Year (2023-24) 141,742.20 219,742.20 55.0% Yes :

1st Subsequent Y ear {2024-25) 141,742.20 219,742.20 55.0% Yes ;

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 141,742.20 219,742.20 55.0% Yes i
Explanation: Interest and Medi-Cal pay ments were underestimated at First Interim. These amounts hav e been corrected at Second Interim.

(required if Yes)

Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYPI, Line B4)

Current Y ear (2023-24) 223,285.32 215,946.90 3.3% No ﬁ
|

ist Subsequent Year {2024-25) 223,285.32 215,946.90 -3.3% No i
S

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 223,285.32 215,946.90 -3.3% No E

Explanation:

(required if Yes})

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYPI, Line BS5)

Current Year (2023-24) 792,716.96 794,991.02 3% No

1st Subsequent Year {2024-25) 703,956.08 708,000.00 6% No
- i

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 703,956.08 713,000.00 1.3% No E

Explanation:

{required if Yes)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Second Interim
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund

Santa Barbara County

School District Criteria and Standards Review

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CSI
EB271CWMM1(2023-24}

6B. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

First Interim Second Interim
Object Range / Fiscal Year Projected Y ear Totals Projected Y ear Totals Percent Change Status
Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section 6A)
Current Y ear (2023-24) 624,562.94 731,732.94 17.2% Not Met i
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 520,382.61 627,552.61 20.6% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear {2025-26) 520,382.61 627,552.61 20.6% Not Met
Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 6A)
Current Year (2023-24) 1,016,002.28 1,010,937.92 -5% Met
1st Subsequent Y ear {2024-25) 927,241.40 923,946.90 -.4% Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 927,241.40 928,946.90 2% Met
6C. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range
DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6A if the status in Section 6B is Not Met; no entry is aflowed below.
1a. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more projected operating revenue have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two

subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumplions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the

projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also disp

lay in the explanation box below,

Explanation:
Federal Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other State Revenue these differences is actually immaterial.
(linked from B6A

if NOT met)

The was updated information for state rev enues available at Second Interim that was not av ailable at First Interim. The dollar v alue of

Explanation:
Other Local Revenue
(linked from B6A
if NOT met)

Interest and Medi-Cal pay ments were underestimated at First interim. These amounts have been corrected at Second Interim.

1b. STANDARD METY - Projected total operating expenditures have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current y ear and two subsequent fiscal y ears.

Explanation:
Books and Supplies
(linked from B6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Services and Other Exps
(linked from A
if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 7

Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CS|
Santa Barbara County Schaol District Criteria and Standards Review E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since first interim projections in the projected contributions {or facilities maintenance funding as required pursuant to Education Code

Section 17070.75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities {or their normal life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and
17002{d)(1).

Determining the District’s Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the district o deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other financing
uses for that fiscal year. Statute exclude the following resource codes from the lotal general fund expenditures calculation: 3212, 3213, 3214, 3216, 3218, 3219, 3225, 3226, 3227, 3228,
5316, 5632, 5633, 5634, 7027, and 7690.

DATA ENTRY: Enter the Required Minimum Contribution if First Interim data does not exist. First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim data into lines 1. if applicable,
and 2. All other data are extracted.

Second Interim Contribution

Projected Y ear Totals

Required Minimum (Fund 01, Resource 8150,
Contribution Objects 8900-8999) Status
. 0.00 Met
1. OMMA/RMA Contribution 0.00
2. First Interim Contribution (information only ) 0.00

(Form 01CSlI, First Interim, Criterion 7, Line 1)

If status is not met, enter an Xin the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)

X Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)}2)XE)))

Other {explanation must be provided)

Explanation:

(required if NOT met

and Other is marked)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 8 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

General Fund Form 01CS|

Blochman Union Elementary
School District Criteria and Standards Review E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

Santa Barbara County

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricled deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted rev enues and other financing sources) as a percentage
of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's av ailable reserves’ as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses?
in any of the current fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal years.

'Av ailable reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserv e for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and
the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Av ailable reserv es will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

*A school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Pian Area (SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

OATA ENTRY . All data are extracted or calculated.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
L " L . 124.3% 67.1% 84.7%
District's Avaailable Reserve Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line 9)
District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels
41.4% 22.4% 28.2%
(one-third of avallable reserve percentage):

8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MY P exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and second

columns.

Projected Year Totals

Total Unrestricted

Net Change in Expenditures

Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Deficit Spending Level

{Form 011, Objects 1000- {If Net Change in

{Form 011, Section E)

7999) Unrestricted Fund
| . )

Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Line C) (Form MYPI, Line B11) Balance |sr\;1/eAg)al|ve, clse Status
Current Y ear (2023-24) (99.857.65) 2,695,186.74 3.7% Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) (1,237,128.64) 3,853,087.25 32.1% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) (132,036.13) 2,738,615.25 4.8% Met
8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a, STANDARD NOT MET - Unrestricted deficit spending has exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons for the

deficit spending, a description of the methods and assumptions used in balancing the unrestricted budget, and what changes will be made to ensure that the budget deficits are eliminated
or are balanced within the standard.

Expianation: There is $1,200,000 in capital outlay budgeted far 2024/2025 that will be paid for using the district's reserv e balance.
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 9 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review
9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal y ear and two subsequent fiscal years.

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CSI
EB271CWMM1(2023-24)

9A-1. Determining if the District's General Fund Ending Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI| exists, data for the two subsequent y ears will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.

Ending Fund Balance
General Fund

Projected Y ear Totals

Fiscal Year (Form 011, Line F2 ) (Form MYPI, Line D2) Status
Current Year (2023-24) 4,519,232.74 Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 3,134,037.04 Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 2,907,756.46 Met

9A-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal y ear and two subsequent fiscal y ears.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

9B-1. Determining if the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered befow.
Ending Cash Balance
General Fund

Fiscal Y ear (Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status

Current Y ear (2023-24) 4,518,932.49 Met

9B-2, Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

ia. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met) i

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 10 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

10. CRITERION: Reserves

Second Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CSI|
E8271CWMM 1(2023-24)

STANDARD: Av ailable reserves' for any of the current fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal y ears are not less than the following percentages or amounts? as applied o total expenditures

and other financing uses®;

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA
corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent years.

District Estimated P-2 ADA (Current Y ear, Form Al, Lines A4 and C4.
Subsequent Years, Form MYPI, Line F2, if available.)

District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: L

Percentage Level District ADA
5% or $80,000 (greater of ) 0 to 300
4% or $80,000 (greater of ) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

' Available reserv es are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve
for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund
and Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be
reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

? Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior y ear statutory cost-of-living adjustment

{Education Code Section 42238), rounded to the nearest thousand.

* A school district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area
(SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating

members.

Current Year

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Y ear

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
183.98
182.40 182.40
5% 5% 5%

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MY Pl exists, all data will be extracted including the Y es/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Y es or No button for item 1 and. if Yes, enter data for
item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Year dala are extracted.

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA {(Form MY PI, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose ta exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members?

2 if you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:

a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s}):

b. Special Education Pass-through Funds

Current Year
Projected Year Totals

(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year

(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Y ear

(2025-26)

{Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546, 0.00
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00 0.00
108. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard
DATA ENTRY: It Form MY Pl exists, all data will be extracted or calculated. If not, enter data for line 1 for the two subseguent y ears; Current Y ear data are extracted.
Current Year
sr;aj:(zlfs:jals 1Ss:Jlbsequent 2nd Subsequent Year
Y ear
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
1 Expenditures and Qther Financing Uses o
{Form 01l, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPL, Line B11) 3,439,074.45 4,626,482.31
2 Plus: Special Education Pass-through :
(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No) ]
3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses T ;
(Line B1 plus Line B2) 3,439,074.45 4,526,482.31 :

Calitomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: CSI_District, Version 5

Page 11

3,431,047.19

Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

4.
5.

Reserve Standard Percentage Level

Reserve Standard - by Percent

(Line B3 times Line B4)

Reserve Standard - by Amount

($80,000 for districts with 0 to 1,000 ADA, else 0)
District's Reserve Standard

{Greater of Line B5 or Line B6)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CS|_District, Version 5

Second Interim
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CSI
EB271CWMM1(2023-24)

5% 5% 5%
171,963.72 226,324.12 171,652.36
80,000.00 80,000.00 80,000.00
|
171,953.72 226,324.12 171,552.38 :

Page 12

Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Second Interim

General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CSl
E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

10C. Calculating the District's Available Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI. If Form MY Pl does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent y ears.

Reserve Amounts

{Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4)

1.

Current Y ear

Projected Y ear Totals

1st Subsequent Y ear

2nd Subsequent Y ear

General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements

(Fund 01. Object 9750) (Form MY PI, Line E1a)

General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

(Fund 0t. Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E1b)

General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1ic)

General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources

(Fund 01, Object 9792, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999) (Form MY P, Line E1d)

Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements

{Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a)

Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

{Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E2b)

Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

{Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2c)

District's Av ailable Reserv e Amount

(Lines C1 thru C7)

District's Available Reserv e Percentage {Information only }

{Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3}

District's Reserve Standard
{Section 10B, Line 7):

Status:

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
4,276,421.23 3,039,292.59 2,907,256.46
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 B 000 i
4,276,421.23 3,039,292.59 2.907,256.46
—
124.35% 67.14% 84.73%
171,953.72 226,324.12 171,552.36
Met Met Met

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.

STANDARD MET - Available reserv es have met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal y ears.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: CSI_District, Version 5

Page 13

Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Second Interim
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CSI
EB271CWMM1(2023-24)

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

81, Contingent Liabilities
1a. Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,
state compliance reviews) that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the budget? No
ib. If Yes, icenlify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:
i
H
i
[
i
s2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures
1a. Does your district hav e ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have
changed since first interim projections by more than five percent? No
1b. If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:
{ i
5 |
[ ;
s !
| |
1 H
i I
H 1
i |
! i
83. Temporary Interfund Borrowings
1a Does your district have projected temporary borrowings between funds?
(Refer to Education Code Section 42603) No
ib. If Yes, identify the interfund borrowings:
|
|
|
|
§
i
{
S4. Contingent Revenues
1a. Does your district hav e projected rev enues for the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent fiscal y ears
contingent on reauthorization by the local gov ernment, special legislation, or other definitive act
{e.g.. parcel taxes. forest reserves)? No
1b. If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Versior 5 Page 14

Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

§5. Contributions

Second Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CS!
E8271CWMM 1(2023-24)

ldentify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal y ears.
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections.

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cov er operaling deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the cusrent fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal y ears.
Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections.

Identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the general fund budget.

District's Contributions and Transfers Standard:

-5.0% to +5.0% or -$20,000
to +$20,000

S5A, Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exis! will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, the Second Interim's Current Y ear data will be extracted. Enter Second
Interim Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, the Second Interim's Current Y ear data will be extracted. If Form MY Pl exists, the data will be
extracted into the Second Interim column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the appropriate button for lterm

1d; all other data will be calculated.

First Interim Second Interim Percent
- ) ) f
Description / Fiscal Year (Form 01CSlI, Item S5A) Projected Y ear Totals Change Ag;’;:;; Status
1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund
{Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)
Current Y ear (2023-24) (14,610.33) (22,167.52) | 51.7% 7.557.19 Met }
1st Subsuquent Y ear {2024-25) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met i
i
1
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) (81,677.44) (72,859.49) | -10.8% (8,817.95) Met |
1b. Transfers In, General Fund *
Current Y car (2023-24) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met :
1st Subseguent Y ear {2024-25) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met |
.
2nd Subscquent Year {2025-26) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met Jn
1c. Transfers Out, General Fund *
Current Year (2023-24) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
1d. Capital Project Cost Overruns
Hav e capital project cost overruns occurred since first interim projections that may impact the general fund No
operational budget?
* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.
$5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfors, and Capital Projects
DATA ENTRY : Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for Item 1d.
1a. MET - Projected contributions have not changed since first interiin projections by more than the standard for the current y ear and two subsequent fiscal years.
i
Expianation:
i
(required if NOT met) !
1b. MET - Projected transfers in have not changed since first interirn projections by more than the standard for the current y ear and two subsequent fiscal y ears.

Explanation:

{required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repoiting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5

Page 15

Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CS|
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review E8271CWMM 1(2023-24)
1e. MET - Projected transfers oul have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current y ear and two subsequent fiscal y ears.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

1d. NO - There hav e been no capital project cost overruns occurring since first interim projections that may impact the general fund operational budget.

Project Information:

{required if YES)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 16 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

§6. Long-term Commitments

Second Interim
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CSI
E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

Identify all existing and new multiy ear commitments' and their annual required pay ment for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal y ears. Explain how any increase in annual
payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease lo funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

! Include multiy ear commitments, multiy ear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.

S6A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: If First Interim data exist (Form 01CSI, ltem S6A), long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for item 1b. Extracted data
may be overwritien to update long-term commitment data in Item 2, as applicable. |f no First Interim data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1b, and enter all other data, as

applicable.
1. a. Does your district have long-term (multiy ear) commitments?
{If No. skip items 1b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C) Yes
b. If Yes to ltem 1a, have new long-term (multiy ear) commitments been incurred
since first interim projections? No
2. If Yes to Item 1a, list (or update) all new and existing multiy ear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemploy ment

benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in {tem S7A.

Type of Commitment

# of Years

Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues)

SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For:

Debt Service {Expenditures)

Principal Batance

as of July 1, 2023-24

Capital Leases

Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans

Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Cammilments (do not include OPEB):

1 01-8011

01-5630

6,670

TOTAL:

6,670

Type of Commitment (continued)

Prior Year
{2022-23)
Annual Pay ment

(P&l

Current Year
(2023-24)
Annual Pay ment

P&l

1st Subsequent Y ear
(2024-25)
Annual Pay ment

P&l

2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)
Annual Payment

P&

Capital Leases

Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building toans

Compensaled Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (continued):

6,670

6,670

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
Fitle: CS|_District, Version 5

Page 17

Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Second Interim
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CS|
E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2022-23)?

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5

Total Annual
Pay ments:

6.670

6,670

No

Page 18

Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review E8271CWMM1{2023-24)

$6B8. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a. No - Annual pay ments for long-term commitments have not increased in one or more of the current and two subsequent fiscal y ears.

Explanation:

(Required if Yes

i
i
to increase in total ]
annual pay ments) ’

S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Y es or No button in Item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in ltem 2.

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?
No
2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment,

Explanation:

{Required if Yes}

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 19 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CSt
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB271CWMM1{2023-24)
§7. Unfunded Liabilities

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since first interim projections, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial v aluation.

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CSI, ltem S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second Interim
data in items 2-4.

1 a. Does your district provide postemploy ment benefits

other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 1b-4) No

b. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since first interim in OPEB
liabilities?

n/a

c. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since

first interim in OPEB contributions ? n/a

First Interim
2 OPEB Liabilities (Form 01CSlI, Item S7A) Second Interim
a. Total OPEB liability

b. OPEB pian(s}) fiduciary net position (if applicable)

¢. Total/Net OPEB liability (Line 2a minus Line 2b) 0.00 000

d. Is total OPEB liability based on the district's estimate

or an actuarial v alvation?

e. If based on an actuarial v aluation, indicate the measurement date

of the OPEB v aluation.

3 OPEB Contributions
a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC) if available, per First Interim

actuarial v aluation or Alternative Measurement Method (Form Q1CSI, Item S7A) Second Interim

Current Year (2023-24)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Y ear {2025-26)

b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund)

{Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)

Current Year (2023-24) 0.00 0.00

st Subsequent Y ear {2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-2€)

c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay -as-y ou-go" amount)

Current Y ear (2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits

Current Y ear (2023-24)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26)

4. Comments:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 20 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 014S|

Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 21 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Biochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CS)
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

S7B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CS|, Item S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second Interim
data in items 2-4.

1 a. Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as
workers' compensation, employ ee health and weif are, or property and liability ? (Do not No
include OPEB; which is covered in Section S7A) (If No, skip items 1b-4)
b. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since first interim in self - wa
insurance liabilities?
¢. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since first interim in self- wa
insurance contributions?
First Interim
2 Sell -Insurance Liabilities (Form 01CSlI, ltem S7B) Second Interim
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs
3 Self -Insurance Contributions First Interim
a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs {Form 01CSlI, Item S7B) Second Interim

Current Y ear (2023-24)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26)

b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs

Curront Y ear (2023-24)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)

4 Comments:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 22 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB8271CWMM1(2023-24)
88. Status of Labor Agreements

Analy ze the status of all employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements that have been ratified since first interim projections, as well as new commitments provided as part of
previously ratified multiy ear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of the
required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues, and explain how these commitments will be funded in future fiscal years.

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:

The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education (COE)
with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the district governing board and
superintendent.

S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all centificated labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections?

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8B.

If No, continue with section S8A.
Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Number of certificated (non-management) full-time-equiv alent (F TE) 1
positions 10.0 10.0 10.0 10.0 |
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? n/a

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents hav e not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, complete questions 6 and 7.

1b Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?
No

If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7.

Negotiations Settled Since First Interim

2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting:

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement

certified by the district superintendent and chief business of ficial?

tf Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted

to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? n/a

If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

e e o e e
4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: | End Date: 1

5. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiy ear

projections (MY Ps)?

One Year Agreement

Total cost of salary setttement

% change in salary schedule from prior y ear

or

Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior y ear
{may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiy ear salary commitments:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 23 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000G00
Blochman Union Etementary General Fund Farm 01GSI
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

|
|

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 24 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Second Interim
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund

Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review

Negotiations Not Settled

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Are costs of H&W benetit changes included in the interim and MY Ps?
2 Total cost of H&W benefits

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

4

Percent projected change in H&W cost ov er prior y ear

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated Since First Interim Projections

Are any new costs negotiated since first interim projections for prior y ear settlements included in the
interim?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MY Ps

If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Cuirent Year

(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Y ear

(2024-25)

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CSI
E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)

Current Year

(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year

{2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2025-26)

Certificated (Non-management} Step and Cotumn Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MY Ps?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior y ear

Cortificated (Non-management) Attrition {layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MY Ps?
2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired employees included in the interim
and MYPs?

Certificated (Non-management) - Other

Current Year

(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Y ear

{2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Y car

(2025-26)

Current Year

(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year

(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)

tist other sigrificant contract changes that hav e occurred since first interim projections and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: C8!_District, Version 5 Page 25

Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

S8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Empioyees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all classified labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections?
Yes

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8C.

If No, continue with section S8B.
Classified (Non-management) Saiary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Year
{2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Number of classified (non-management) FTE positions [ 11.0 13.6 l 13.6 13.6 :
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? [ nfa I

If Yes. and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents hav e not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, complete questions 6 and 7.

1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?

If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. No

Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections

2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting:

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement

certified by the district superintendent and chief business of ficial?

If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

3. Per Government Code Section 3547 .5(c), was a budget revision adopted

to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agrecment? n/a

if Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

End
4. Period cov ered by the agreement: Begin Date: Date:
5. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

!s the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiy ear

projections (MY Ps)?

One Year Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement E

% change in salary schedule from prior y ear

or

Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
{may enter text, such as "Reopener")

Idertify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

Negotiations Not Settled

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

Current Year 1st Subsequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Year

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

Califomia Dept of Educaticn
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 26 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form Q1CS|
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases ]

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repoiting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 27 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Second Interim
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund

Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review

Classified (Non-management) Heaith and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MY Ps?
2 Total cost of H&W benefits

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employ er

4 Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior y ear

Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated Since First Interim

Are any new costs negotiated since first interim projections for prior y ear settlements included in the
interim?

H Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MY Ps

I Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Current Year

(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year

(2024-25)

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CSI|
E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)

Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MY Ps?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column ov er prior y ear

Classified (Non-management) Attrition {layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MY Ps?
2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired employ ees included in the interim
and MY Ps?

Classified (Non-management) - Other

List other significant contract changes that hav e occurred since first interim and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

Current Year

(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year

(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Y ear

(2025-26)

Current Year

(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year

(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporing Software - SACS V8

File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 28

Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

S8C. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/SupervisoriConfidential Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for “Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this
section.

Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections? Yes

if Yes or nfa, complete number of FTEs, then skip to S9.

If No, continue with section S8C.

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year {(2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Y car
{2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26}
Number of management, supervisor, and confidential FTE positions 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 %
1a. Have any salary and benef it negotiations been settled since first interim projections?
nfa

If Yes, complete question 2.

If No, complete questions 3 and 4.

No
1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettied?
If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.
Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections
2. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiy ear
projections (MY Ps)?
Total cost of salary settlement
Change in salary schedule from prior y ear
{may enter text, such as "Reopener")
Negpotiations Not Settled
r
3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits i
Current Year ist Subsequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases | %
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MY Ps?

2. Total cost of H&W benefits

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior y ear
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Y ear
Step and Column Adjustments (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MY Ps?

2. Cost of step & column adjustments

3. Percent change in step and column over prior y ear
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Y ear
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

i

!
1. Are costs of other benefils included in the interim and MYPs? {
2. Total cost of other benefits

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 29 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Second interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review E8271CWMM1(2023-24)
3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior y ear

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 30 Prnted: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
General Fund Form 01CSi

School District Criterla and Standards Review E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

Blochman Union Efementary
Santa Barbara County

59. Status of Other Funds

Analy ze the status of other funds that may hav e negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year. If any other fund has a projected

negative fund balance, prepare an interim report and multiy ear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negativ e fund balance will be
addressed.

S9A. identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in Item 1. If Yes, enter data in tem 2 and provide the reports referenced in [tem 1.

1 Are any funds other than the general fund
’ projected to have a negative fund

balance at the end of the current fiscal y ear? No

If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a
multiy ear projection report for each fund.

If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negativ e ending fund balance for the current fiscal y ear. Provide reasons
for the negative balance(s) and explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) will be corrected.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 31 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review E8271CWMM1(2023-24)

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Y es” answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but may alert

the reviewing agency to the need for additional review. DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through A9; tem A1 is automatically completed based on data from
Criterion 9.

A1, Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal y ear with a

negativ e cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Criterion 9B-1, Cash Balance, No

are used to determine Yes or No)

A2, Is the system of personnel position control independent from the pay roll sy stem?
Yes
A3. is enroliment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal y ears?
No
A4, Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's
enroliment, either in the prior or current fiscal year? No
A5, Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that No
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of -living adjustment?
A6. Does the district provide uncapped (100% employ er paid} health benefits for current or
retired employ ees? No
A7. Is the district's financial sy stem independent of the county office system?
No
AB. Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (It Yes, provide copies to the county office of education.) No
A9, Hav e there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business l
official positions within the last 12 months? No |
When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

1

Comments: *
{optional)

i

t

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repoiting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 32 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Union Etementary General Fund Form 01CSl
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review E8271CWMM1{2023-24)

End of School District Second Interim Criteria and Standards Review

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 33 Printed: 2/22/2024 10:10 AM



6V 26815 v GG ¥99' L6V ¥ S8 120 C0V Y |7} 6LE VIE ¥ ¥V 95/ GEZ ¥ | vL ©60 LEL ¥ |Vl ¥89'ECYE v 6€ Z¥L ¥ZZ ¥|9L 9v0 L2 ¥ 92 LPECBE Y 6V ELL L8 ¥ [20'9SE 1OV Y]  WIN (3 + v) HSVD ONIONS 4
629z .z 10/2y9'88 |0.2v9'88 [0.Zv988 [0L2v9'88 |0V 06S90L- [SLLYS6L  [LEv06'ZZ- |0S¥6ZSyl- €2 2/8G6- LYy ISE98 |09 LZ¥ L6V VIN (g +5-9) 3SvaxyD23Q/ISVIYONI L3N '3
9LYLE19” 100 00" 00 00 TI€el~ 69v¥2 6" |lC 3El £72S9Cel |99C8¢ ¢ |SGO0Eb 9tl [6601L Lie VN SW3LI [33HS JONVIvE W10L
oo 00 00 00 00° 00" 00° 00° 00 00 00° 00 0166 Buues[) ssuadsng
BUReIadouoN
0E¥2S e 00 00" 00 00 1LSSl 05 €EY 1Z°8E1 €5 8EY 99¢ccc-  |svlvlcs |8LEBCLZE- VIN S31L7Iavil vLo1ans
00° 00 00° 00° 00° 00° 00" 00" 00" 00 00 00 VIN 5109190 pauyapun
00" 00 00 00" 00° 00" 00" 00" 00" 00 o0 00 0696 $32IN0S3Y JO SMOjU| PaLBJRQ
00 00 00 00" 00" 00 00° 00° 00" 00 122LL'es |00 0596 sanuanay paweaun
00° 00 00" 00" 00 00 00" 00’ 00 “[oo” 00 a0’ 0v96 sueoqjuaLND
00° 00" 00 00" 00° 00" 00" 00 00 00 00 00 0L96 spung JayiQ o1 ang
0£'9252e- |00 00 00 00’ LUSEL 05'eey 12881 £P8EY 997eC’z-  |9LOEY 8/°¢80°/2Z¢- | 6656-0056 sjgeAed sjunoody
SMO|jUl paladja] pue sai ey
9y’ 06882~ |00 00 00" 00’ 00" 61'8/9G6- |00 00vizzel |00 86 L/8'891 [612.65G VIN S138SV 1vL018NS
00 00° 00’ 00° 00 00 61 8/9S6- |00 00" 00 00" 00 VIN s19la0 pauyapun
00 00° 00 00° 00" 00° 00° 00 00 00 00° 00 06Y6 $321N0s3Y JO SMONQ Paudyed
00 00 00 00 00° 00° 00’ 00 00 00 fo0 00 oves slessy juaung Jauo
00 00 00’ 00 00" 00" 00 00 00 00 100’ 00 0£es sainjipuadx3 pledaid
00 00 00 00° 00’ 00° 00° 00 00" 00" 100" 00 0z£6 $310}S
00 00’ 00 00’ 00° 00° 00 00 00 o0 T Tioo 00 oLE6 spung JayiQ Wol4 ang
007LZ2EL 100" 00 00" 00° 00° 00" 00" 00vlzZel |00 86'1/889L [6.¢/6G5 | 6626-0026 91qeAI30Y SIUN02Y
00 00 00° 00° 00° 00" 00 00’ 00 00 00 00" oLLe $p93%0Id NYH L 2lgeieny
v %90 18L- |00 00" 00" 00° 00 00 00 00" 00 00° 00 661671116 Ainseal) ujjoN ysed
H SMOIINQ paLudjad pue S1assy
, Jxuol]ya SWI1l 133HS DNV IVE ‘d
0LZy9'88  |0/Z¥9'88  [0/2v9'88  |0/.2r9'88 |0/ Cv9'88  |€9968'G0L- [yP 98. 7Ll |v92v0€e- |£69¥6./c- [LGBEL'ES- |90€LL6Z- [L90LEDZZ VIN (- 8) SINFW3SYNASIA - S1d1303Y
GL'00L 09 [GL00L'09E€ |GL 00L09E [GLO00L'OSE [SL00L09E 92591692 |v60cL 661 |66G¥820¢ |98906'89C |18 %GL'G9¢ |9/ L0665l [80CI8IET VIN SINIW3SAINGSId VLOL
00 00 00" 00" 00° 00 00" 00 00 00" 00’ 00" VIN S193[q0 pauLspUN
00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00" 00 00 00° 00° 669.-0£9. sasn Bupueul4 1BWO IV
00 00° 00 00" 00 00 00 00 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 629.-009. INO sudysULI| pUNpdU
G60£S'S S6°0€5'9 G60€5°0 56 0£5'9 S60€5°9 00687 0068 0065L°L 00'1/9 00129 0002L'L 00720°L- 66+.-000.L oBino JoWo
16082 %L |1608Z%L [16082%L |1608¢vl |L608¢vl |00GOP €69€€9- |00¥592L |00 00" 00891°E 6L8/9°G6 | 66G9-0009 Aepng jeided
8V'€/9G6  |8r£/9'G6  |8V£/9'G6  |8v£/UG6 |8V El0G6  |ZL69S Vv  |8rO0clzy |0/ S/8LY  |80ZL9CS |8C LOCEY |66 6E8GZ  [G66ZE99 | 6665-0005 sa0IIRg
[8099v2 |/8099%Z |/8099¥2 |/83099%¢ |/8099¥Z €L 8559l |¥./9}1'8 810561l |00/L8VI [26€ecll |GOEerOL 125 ¢8¥EL | 666¥-000% sajddng pue s300g
GeG8L' 0L |62 S8L'0L |GeG8L'0L |GEG8L0L |GeGB8L0L |/00L6%S |2S¥02 19 |LLZ18¢S  |¢S8692G |€L/LGEG 1622/9lz  {9E0L8'9L | 666E-000€ syauag aaholdw3
82VIE.y  [OLVIELY 9L VIELY |9l LI€¥ 9L LIEZ%  |I¥2SZ 05  |LoveL'ly  |6069¢.F |€L 1859y |[BEYEOLY [9998L9F [ELVEVLL  |6662-0002 SaUelES Passe|D
€8°96Y' 10l |e8 9G¥’ L0l |£89SV L0l |8 9Sv LOL (£89G¥'L0L |eG t29Z6 |2 PLOEOL |L6¥ZL 00l |€5196'L0L |BY 9E0 0L |€8/EC¥Z €£00L'ET  |666L-0001 SALEIES PAIEIBINAD
[yol+1da SLINIW3SAUNESIA D
G8CvI8vy 198 Cviovy |Go ¢Vl 8y |GBov.8Yy |G8ev. 8vy |9 80C65L [BL /06 ELE |Ge e08¥Pe |L00¥V06- (v GL9c¢lL [OLVELOLL [V I9G LI YIN SLdi303d V101
00 00 00 00" 00° 00 00 00 00" 00 00 00° VN 5109[q0 pauLdPUN
00 00 00 00 00° 100° 00 00° 00’ 00’ 00 00" 6.68-0£68 sa2unog BupueulS JBWO IV
00’ 00 00 00’ 00’ 00 00" 00° 00 ~ oo o0 o0 6268-0168 Ul SI19jSUBI| pPUNUaUL
YW ¥9S Ll |y v9S L |vW YOS LL  |vvv9SLL vy ¥9S[L  |66G.¥8F [G6GLZOL 066l Ll |LL¥9ZTSE  [Ov' P80l [000SE'Y 00'056'% 66.8-0098 sanuanay (2007 J3UI0
ZC9E8'GY  [cZOE8SY  1cc9E8 Gy |2 9E8Sy |22 9e8GF  (0LE6LvL  |pSEE6ee  |00Y0S0Z 00G99VE | LGES69Z  |Le€6Y 08 | LE98Y'E- 6658-00E8 SaNUaAaY EIS JOUIO
ZOISLLL [20LSLLL [e0ISLLy [20726L7LV [20SL'LL [O0LEFWL |00 00€LL 00229 (/CL08CE |00/L6ZE [GEZPA'GC- | 66280018 s9NUBADY [BIIPI 4
09¢/¥0GL- |092.¥'05L- [092/¥ 051~ |092/¥'05L- |092/v'0GL- [00'82Z8EL- [00°918'6¥- [00° 00 19¥'€/Z- |00€vE L0 00282 |00 L/9'E0L- |6608-0808 SpunNg SNOBUE|ISISIN
8€G08'CZE |8 GOBEZE |8 S08EZC |8C GO8ECE (8L GOB'ECE |ve9¢8v. |68 VicS0Z |Gy 068/9 1286686z 100 67 8287 €L 6VL'65 | 6.08-0Z08 saxe] Auadoid
0vZSZ¥6L 0¥ 2SC¥6l |0V ¢SZ 6L |0V eSe v6L |0V eSZ v6l |00 0L0GYl |00 656608 |000LOGYL [000L0GYL 100'6G€'60€ |00Z9508 0029508 |6L08-0L08 Juswuopoddy jediouud
$92IN0G 2NUIAIY 4D
_ [+Jyol-lya $1di303d ‘g
[c5¥eg16¥ ¥ [G8'120'80v v VL BLEWLE Y vy 9EL'S22 ¥ [¥L €60 LEL Y [V1 ¥BI'EVZ v [6E ePL veZ ¥ [9L°9¥0'LVZ v 9T LYE C6E v I6Y ELL LBY ¥ [20'95€ 10V 7 [29'444268Y]| OLL6 HSVD ONINNID38 'V
$2/£20Z Ad WINTIINI GNOD3S
aunp Aepw 1dy Jep g4 uer 2@ AON ele) ydag Bny Ainp 199[q0 1214451 TOOHOS NOINN NYWHOO0 18



LO'BE6'LY0'E [9G'GEB'OG L € |GF PZO YPZ € | PEELZ LEC £ €2 2OV BLY € C) LBS GOG €| L0082 265 € | 16896 6.9°€ 89165 18/ €2y L9L 8G8'E[86°8LE ¥66'£[0E266'890 %] VIN (3 + V) HSVD ONIGNT 3
G6'G68'801- |69'881°/8- 63881 /8 6888L/8 6888178 6888l /8" (6888148 [8.22910}- [¥/'6959/- |95 /GL'9EL- [ZEELOWL- (6L OVE6YY VIN {a +5-8) 3Sv3y030/3SYIUONI 1IN "3
SL YS9 [00 00" 00° 00" 00° 00 7Z8E} TV ZS9cel |99¢5Cc 2 |eS 08l 9tL [660LLLIE YIN SW3LJ 133HS JONVIvE v101
00 00 00 00° 00° 00 00 00 00° 00 00° 00° 0166 Bupes|) ssuadsng
b BUReIadouoN
l0E vesze- |00 00 00° 00" 00° 00 1288} £¥ 8EY 99Z€2¢  |Gb Lbl 26~ |BLE80LCE" WIN S3ILITgvI] vL0L18Ns
00" 00 00 00° 00° 00" 00" 00" 00 00 00 00° VN sP3IqO pauyepun
00° 00 00 00° 00° 00 00" 00° 00 00 00 00 0696 S92iN0SaY JO SMOyU| paLdjad
00° 00 00° 00° 100" 00" 00 00 00 oo 12eLLES |00 0596 sanuanay pawieaun
00 00 00 00 100° 00° 00 00 oo 00 00’ 00 0v96 sueo juauny
00° 00 00 00° 00 00" 00" 00 00° 00° 00" 00 1 oiee spung Jayo oL eng
0E%e5¢e- 1007 00° 00 00° 00 00 [T8EL SV 8EY fo9zegc-  |9LOEY 8/°€80°72E- | 6656-0056 ajqeAed Sjunooy
SMO[U] pala)a(] pue sof =]
9y’ 068'82- 1007 00° 00° 00 00° 00 00 00 7Lz eEl 100 86 1889l |6L2¢.6GS VIN S13SSY TvLoLans
00° 00 00° 00° 00 00° 00" 00 00 00 00’ 00 VIN s1091q0 pauLdpUN
00° 00 00 00° 00" 00 00 00 00" 00° 00’ 00 06Y6 S32IN0SaY JO SMOLANO PaLRJAQ
00° 00 00" 00 foo 00 00 00" 00 00° 00 00 oves sjessy Jualng JaU0
00 00 ) 00 100° 00° 00 00° 00 oo 00 00 0ges sanypuadx3 pledald
00 00 00’ 00’ 00" 00 00° 00° 00 oo 00 00 0ze6 SaI01S
00 00 00° 00° 00 00° 00 00 00’ 00 00 00 1 ouee spung Jayio wol4 and
00 ¥LZZEL |00 00° 00° 00 00° 00 00° 00vlzeel |00 86'1/8'891L |6.2/655 | 6626-0026 811808 SIN0J0Y
00" 00 00 00° 00 00" 00" 00 00° 00" 00" 00 oLLe $pa920Jd NV L SjaeleAy
9v ¥90'L8L- |00° 00" 00 00 00" 00" 00" 00 00 00 00" 6616-LL16 Anseal) Ul JON Ysed
SMOIIND pa.ulala( pue sjassy
[+]yol-lua SW3Ll L3IHS 3ONVIvE 'd
61126 .7 |6888L'/8- |6888L/3 [6888L/8 [68S88L /8- |6888L 78 |6888L/8- [G0 L9210\~ 121222602 [06ve6 ECL- [S8'E08'06.- [02'628'8/1L- /N (D - 89) SIN3W3SYNAESIA - S1dI30TY
[08'00z°2/¢ |98°902 /.t |98902Z.C |9890C L/ |9890¢ /€ |9890Z/J€ |98°902//E [9890C L€ |98°90¢ LZE [98°90Z LI [98°90CZ/E [98°90C°LLE VIN SINIWISUNESIG V101
00" 00 00 00° 00 00° 00" 00 00° 00 00 00" VIN 15010 PauLapUN
00" 00 00" 00° 00" 00° 00 00" o0 00 00 00 669.-0£9. sasn Bupueul 4 YO IV
00 00" 00° 00° 00° 00 00° 00" 00° 00 00 00 629.-009. INO sigysuRI] punpsjul
862CLE 86¢CL'E 862¢L ¢ 86221'€ 86221 € 86¢CLE 86221 € 86221°C 86221 € 86¢CLE 8622L°E 86221€ 66v.£-000L 0BING Jaul0
00'000°00+ |00'00000L |00000'0GL |00°000°00% |00°000'00F |0G'000°00L |00'000°00L |00°006°00F [00°000°00L {[00°000°00L [00°000'00} [00'000°00L | 6659-0009 Aepno (euded
0000065 |00000'65  |000006S |000006S |000006S  |00°000'6S |00'000'6S  |0O0O0'6S  [00°000'6S  [00°000'65  [0000065  [00°000'65 | 6665-0005 S90S
8GG66/L |8GGB6ZL |8GGA6/L |85 GB6 LY  |8SGH6ZL |85 SE6LL  |8GGA6LL  |8GGBELL  |8GGE6ZL 1BGGE6ZL  [85°G66'L)  [85°G66'LL 666%-000% saiddng pue s)oog
0182895 |01 82805 |0+8289S |0, 8289C |0+ 82895 |0 82895 |0, 82895 |OL8Zg9S (0L 82895 [0L'8Z89G [01'828°9S [01'828'95 | 666€-000€ syjauag eahoidw3
8T VIS Ly |8CVIELY |8Z VISP |8z Lltl¥ |8z LlElv  |8¢ ViELy |8z LiSi¥ |8z LIciv (8¢ LIE.v |8 LIELy  [8THIELV  [8TLIELY | 6662-0002 sauB|eS PaLISSEID
76888726 |2688826 2688826 |C6998¢6 |26888¢6 |I688826 |c6888¢H |c688806 |26888¢C6 2688876 (¢6888'C6 |C6'888'C6 | 6661-000) SALBIES PRIEdYILSD
; [lyol+lya SINIW3SHNESIA 2
1958962¢ |IB6LLO0BZ /6110062 |/6/,0062 |/Z621006Z [L61L006Z |.6LL006C |18GyvGLZ |69 vE6 .91 196'18Z¢€pz |LOEOP'98L [997//€ 861 YIN SIdI303y V101
00° 00 00’ 00 00° 00 00 00 00 00° 00 00 VIN s18lgq0 pauBapUN
00" 00 00° 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 00 00 60" 00° 6.68-0£68 s82n0g Bupueuis JBUIO iV
00 00 00" 00’ 00 00" 00 o0  Too oo 00 00" 6268-0168 U siajsuel] punpajul
G8L1EBL  |G8LIE8L S8 LIEBL |GeLieel  (SeLic8l (S8 LLEBL [G8LIESL |S8LLEBL  |G8LLEBL  [G8LIE8L  [S8Lle'gl  [G8LIE'QL | 66.8-0098 sanuaAay (8207 3O
Y8 /86Gc  |vL 886G |L 886GC  |pLB86GZ |Vl 886GZ V1 886GC |rL886GC | v1886GC  |vL 886G vl 886GZ  |vL'886GZ |¥1'986'GC | 6658-00€8 SanuaAaY BIS JBUIO
[lersviyl ISV GPIVL [SLSPLVL  [SLSPAWL  [SLSPLPL  [GLSwiVL  [SVSPLVL [00€LL 00¢z9'€e /71087 |00LV6LE- |GECYEGe | 66Z8-0018 SaNUaAaY |BIAPaS
(88887201~ (88705521~ |88°055 2yl 88055 Zv)- |88°065 v L~ |88 055 cvl- |88055 2vi- |[8B10SG ¢vl- 00 LO¥'El2- [00E¥E202- [00TL/9'E0L- |00'L/G'E0L- | 6608-0808 SpUN4 SNOdUEIROSIN
LV00V VLl [ZVOOVLZL  |ZV 0OV LZL |Z400¥ LZL |ZL00¥LZL [ZLOOV LZL [ZLO0V LZL |ZL00VLZL [ZV00VLZL (Zi'00V +ZL [ZL°00F'LZL [ZL°00%YLLL |6.08-0208 saxe] Apadold
£GE€Z1c0C |€G€2hC0Z €6 €21 202 (€S €2L20Z |65 €21 202 |EG €2k c0z |€G€2+20¢ |€GE€2L COC |EGECLcOc (€5€CL20C |S806C ¢l (S8°06TCLL | 6L08-0L08 Juswuopoddy [ediouud
; $32JNOSG BNUBAAY 407
| [+]49[-]ya $141303¥ '8
9G'GE89GL €GP PZ0 ¥PZ € [PECLZ LES € €2 20V 8Ly €2 165 S0S €] L008. 265 | L6896 629°€ [89'16G | 8L € 2k L9L'8G8'C [86'81 € ¥B6'€[0E 266 890"y |6V ZE6'8LS Y] OLL6 HSVD ONINNID3E 'V
SZI7202 A3 WIH3LNI ANOD3S
aunp Aew idy Jew qed uep 28@Q AON 0 ydeg Bny Ainr 13lq0 LOr41S1a TOOHOS NOINN NYWHOO018



SECOND INTERIM
Fiscal Year 2023-24

Budget Attachment: Multi-Year Projections
Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve Requirements

District: Blochman Union School District

CDS #: 69112

Reasons for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserves

Education Code Section 42127(a)(2)(B) requires a statement of the reasons that substantiates the need for
assigned and unassigned ending fund balances in excess of the minimum reserve standard
for economic uncertainties for each fiscal year identified in the budget.

Combined Assigned and Unassigned/unappropriated Fund Balances

Form MYP
Form Fund 2023-24

01  General Fund/County School Service Fund
17  Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Qutlay Projects
Total Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances $ 4,276,921
District Standard Reserve Level [#aisiiids 2
Less District Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
Remaining Balance That Needs to be Substantiated| $ 4,104,968

Reasons for Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

Form MYP
Form Fund 2023-24
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund ' 968,
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund
01 General Fund/County School Service Fund
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund
17  Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Qutlay Projects

£1'3,

Total of Substantiated Needs| $ 4,104,968

Enter descriptions of need. Replace sample
descriptions below:

Reserve for economic uncertainty

Set aside for facility improvements

Remaining Unsubstantiated Balance $ -

Education Code Section 42127 (d)(1) requires a county superintendent to either conditionally
approve or disapprove a school district budget if the district does not provide for
EC 42127 (a)(2)(B) public review and discussion at its public budget hearing.

-~
-

SantaBaksara
County Education Office

Susan €. Nakido. Superintonder

\




SECOND INTERIM
Fiscal Year 2024-25
Budget Attachment: Multi-Year Projections
Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve Requirements

District: Blochman Union School District

CDS #: 69112

Reasons for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserves

Education Code Section 42127(a)(2)(B) requires a statement of the reasons that substantiates the need for
assigned and unassigned ending fund balances in excess of the minimum reserve standard
for economic uncertainties for each fiscal year identified in the budget.

Combined Assigned and Unassigned/unappropriated Fund Balances

Form MYP
Form Fund 2024-25

01  General Fund/County School Service Fund
17  Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects A e i
Total Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances S 3,039,793
District Standard Reserve Level|
Less District Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties|: 1:226,;324
Remaining Balance That Needs to be Substantiated| $ 2,813,468

Reasons for Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

Form MYP Enter descriptions of need. Replace sample
Form Fund 2024-25 descriptions below:
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund T
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund
01 General Fund/County School Service Fund
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund
17  Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Reserve for economic uncertainty

Total of Substantiated Needs| $ 2,813,468

Remaining Unsubstantiated Balance $ -

Education Code Section 42127 (d)(1) requires a county superintendent to either conditionally
approve or disapprove a school district budget if the district does not provide for
EC 42127 (a){2)(B) public review and discussion at its public budget hearing.

/
-
SaNTA Barsaaa

County Education Office
Susan €., Sakeido, Sopernuads



SECOND INTERIM
Fiscal Year 2025-26
Budget Attachment: Multi-Year Projections
Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve Requirements

District: Blochman Union School District

CDS #: 69112

Reasons for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserves

Education Code Section 42127(a)(2)(B) requires a statement of the reasons that substantiates the need for
assigned and unassigned ending fund balances in excess of the minimum reserve standard
for economic uncertainties for each fiscal year identified in the budget.

Combined Assigned and Unassigned/unappropriated Fund Balances

Form Fund
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund
17  Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Form MYP
2025-26

Total Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances
District Standard Reserve Level
Less District Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

Remaining Balance That Needs to be Substantiated| $

2,736,204

Reasons for Fund Balances in Excess of Minimurn Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

rorm  Fund

Form MYP
2025-26

01 General Fund/County School Service Fund
01 General Fund/County School Service Fund
01 General Fund/County School Service Fund
01 General Fund/County School Service Fund
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund
17  Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Total of Substantiated Needs| $

2,736,204

Enter descriptions of need. Replace sample
descriptions below:
Reserve for economic uncertainty

Remaining Unsubstantiated Balance $

Education Code Section 42127 (d)(1) requires a county superintendent to either conditionally
approve or disapprove a school district budget if the district does not provide for
EC 42127 (a)(2}(B) public review and discussion at its public budget hearing.

o~
e

SantaBarrany
County Fducation Office

Nasan C. Sakido, Supriniendurst




